


IN MEMORIAM

‘I'he following list contains the names of former Town officials or

employees who passed away in 2005. We are grateful for thex
service to the Town and they will be Lruly missed.

Eleanor L. Cole
John F. Ponte, Sr.
Arlene E. Wager

Lawrence B. Westgate

——
This Town Report was assembled by Lynn Cook, Administrative Assistant It ﬂﬁ}
Selectmen's Office from data provided by the various Town dfpmenb'§
Photographs were taken by Nancy Howlew, Assistant to the TOW:
Administrator/Board of Selectmen.
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BOARD OF SELECTMEN
The Board of Selectmen is pleased to present its 1wo hundred seventy -ninth report

(o the Inhiabitants of the Town.

tn the spring of 2005, Scleciman Richard E. Kenney opled not to seek re-election
aifer having served the Town faithfully for six years as @ member of the Board of
Selectmen.  The Board of Selectmen extends its sincere appreciation to Dick for
his dedication and commitment 1o the Town. Atthe April 23, 2005 Anaual Town
Elections. Selectman Paul M. Gallagher was re-clected o a three-vear term of
Wl Sandra ). MacFarlane was clected 1o a three-year term of office. At

ottice ar
Paul M. Gallagher was elected Chairman and Joseph 1.

fhe annual reorganization
Kelleher was elected as Vice-Chairman.

As in the past severa) years the town's operating budget proved to be the ma01
project that reguired the attention and cooperation of all our officials. With the
state of the economy improving somewhat the amount aof state aid from Beacon
Hill realized a slight increase over last vedr. The Selectmen. Finance Committee
and Regional School Commitiee were making plans to provide for a balanced
budeet when the Leyislature appropriated sufficicnt funding that allowed the
Town to meel its obligations without a reduction in services. Since The Town uf
Kingston has been very prudent in its expenditures and savings it is haped that the
Town can weather this fiscal storm without much interruption in services The
selectmen will continue 1o work in cooperation with all town officials towards our
common zoals of providing the best pussible town services with limited financial
resources.

This vear the Town raflied together to support a much needed construction af a
Senior Citizen Center. Unanimous approval of appropriating an additional SL8
million with a previously appropriated 5 1.2 mrillion resufted in a total regquest of &
3 mitlion that was seat to the baliot for a Special Town Flection on December 3.
2005, The result was that the voters approved the debt exclusion and the Senior
Center Ruilding Committee 18 now poised to begin drawing the contradt
documents and proceed to the constiuciion of our new Sentor Center. which wilt
be built next to the Town House complex on iown owned lard.

The Annual Memeorial Day Obscrvance took place under the direction of the
Board of Selectmen, Financial support was soficited from the public and the
Tesponse was overwhelmiog from both individuals and businesses. The resuli was
2 fitting parade to honor all those who serve and have served in the armed forces
of the United States. A moving ceremony 100k place on the Town Green with
appropriate music and patriotic speeches. A cookout at the Faunce School
followed.

cted officials. and town
great place to live.

| wish to thank all the volunteers, appointed and ele
employees who have worked so hard to make Kingston a




=0T I

Selectman Mrk Beaton

The Perambulation of the Town ol Kingston
A Shert Story, a Long Walk, a Historic Experience
By Mark 5. Beaton. Selectmen

On or about kate winter, 2005. I was approached by David Holmes, a diea
deseendant of Mr. Joseph Holmes, a prolific building of ships in the cirly to mid
1800s. The Holmes family has long been considered to be one of the greates!
families and benefactors of the Town of Kingston.

Mr. Holmes. as | always address him. although he prefers to be called Dave. asked
me as Chairman of the Board of Selecimen, if ! have perambulated the Tovwn of
Kingston. In a defensive manner and through my naived, | informed Mr. Helmes
that | would never do such a thing te the Town of Kingston and how dare he make
such an accusation.  Mr. Holmes went on to informs me that according to
Massachusetts General Laws Chapier 42, Section 6, "a Selectman that refuses or
neglects to perform the duty required of him of locating and making the boundary

markers of the Town of Kingston, shall be deemed guilty and shall forfeit the sum
of twenty dollars".

There and then, 1 was exposed. | was clueless as to what the perambulation of the
Town of Kingston entailed. Mr. Holmes, at that point informed me of my bﬂf“‘
responsibility by advising that according to the Charter of June 16, 1776. and after
various modifications and a final document done by the Commom\'ea!‘h ‘]]j
Massachusetts Topographical Survey Commission regarding the Boundaries of
the Town of Kingston, 1899, it was my responsibility to find, identify, and mark
some forty-two houndary stones. These approximate eight inch squarc and thre
io four feet high granite obelisks are situated on the perimeter of the Town of
Kingston marking our border with surrounding towns.

Never one to walk away from an obligation or a challenge, [ comm issioned mysell
and Mr. Paul Baster, Superintendent of the Streets, Trees and Parks Department (0
undertake the task. {n the future, 1 will address my cohort as Baster. "Why
Basler”, you ask, "would I opt to use the sumame of such a fine young mam
versus just the first name Paul™? To me, this was going to be an adventure: _3
quest for iruth, a search for adventure and our rools. Not that granile stones have
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i ) rctive S -k x5 o
Ia my mind 1 cuvisioned the exploits ol Detective hlhc;flm':"] _Ilnlm.um "
o, 1 0 f nerson of Lewis and Clark. This was
g venlurous sense of pen LW e ' _
Ny !l'h[:c:(tjon and Basler. [n hind sight, | think a more fitting anthology of
e fest O C . e .
lE}:uodem day dito would probably be 1aurel and Hardy.
> A

¢ the public perspective of the Town uI‘ }\mg'f;“[):

twy people can idemify with.  Not all of the funy-twn.s.lums )\;1‘ e
. "L“ le pl' ¢t anly thirty-four of the actual stones were |0L|'ll’l.“(_l‘ Of those
m_t‘m_l(‘m‘d: "ni ancs were under water, cither in Silver Lake or Kingston Bu_\:
n_llSSln;;-'- tl\t, S?lol found on the Pembroke/Kingston line are suspecied (v hn\.c
;e\:?] qtjn.zilr:::\t:z or removed by a developer and one was admittedly destroyed by

construction company.

The rest of this report will piv

T 0 C 1
In preparation of iy journey. 1 outfited mysell \\'ll].l a la\u;.dd?lz?cr;:ic[l;\m |"|‘,‘L~
clothing, knowing full well the wurkogl ahead of me in the 1‘1‘:1 1;1' mc“ded. e
comfort level of my clothing was geing to bL: an tsSllL‘.b fh:l 5{:03-,- e e
door. my pretty wife informed me that a man 13 _;udgedA ‘} Ih‘ ! nn‘['gning e
she has made many times. ‘The Conversc, low cut §n_cakars were | ,hf\-(,uk};nu“"_
it “Can the sncakers and put on your hiking boats. 1's nat hoop night 3
Thank goodness for her foresight.

: g ¥ st it digial
Ammed with a collection of pariial perambulation rc.u.mls lrol{: ﬂlc\-pl{;mwleu S
camera borrowed from Assistant to the Town _Admlmsira!or h .;ncl,‘r o -
my backup Magellan hand held global positioning system, Basler
ready 1o tackle the task at hand.

. . g sed 10 join
According to protacol. Selectmen from the abutting towns “(,'-r;; S]%gp:;roum-}inﬂ
us in idealifving the stones that shared as corner rn;_ﬂkcrs \\'lln o eler, on]_:
town. Dcspiie the efiionts of Town Administrator Kevin ‘Dunmzjl'm f\;iliil:l1ﬂ\- the
Pivinpton woild be inclined to send 4 reprcsenlﬂﬂ""e- h] only one able to
Dépmmcm of Public Works Supervisor for Pl_f'mplon was ih;! in identifying a
find the time to perform this mandatory duty. Jim was 2 Pigd ar:o:ld stone on ihe
Tew stones: Elm Street Sione 41° 58.020N 070° :15'935“ 3-’“ Unforu;nalei\. Mr.
southieast side of Ring Road 41° 58.506N 0707 16876W. il ambutance driver.
Mulchay performs a duel role for Plympion anf:l is aISf) au(;:;ble to assist us with
{Kingston you have no idea how lucky you arc} and was S om and ety
the ather stones. On a side note. 1 will pursue the an-csti ergf: of e villainous
dollar fine as required by the Massachusetts Ge‘nﬂ_i’ﬂd_ o obligations.
Selectmen in the neighboring towns that ignored their JUCICIARY O57=
i s 58.697N 0
One of the more interesting locations and the hardes'!b‘gﬂisuti;u:t1 ipalhs and follow
47248N with Plympton required us to cross Crf“!ben} fnéated like many on the
alittle known stream cabled Barrows Brook. This sloﬂc'f vines. small trees. and
edge of a siream was protected by the overgrowth Ohured ;ﬂis remote part of
w'?imp grass. | would guess by the neighbors that S er dam. a snow or Greal
Kingston that not many folks venure this wax. " [E)&\l\?ere making the river their
Egret, as well as species of duck, perhaps wood duck, b

3w more
s formed me il Wis no
home. QOverhead | swear was a bald eagle Basler informet
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than a bawk, peris i
u r?ul\, perhaps an z_ldull red tailed hawk. One thing | & -
as not indeed an eagle; it was a turkey vulture, end ofsi')r) ot birdie. ity

The unde e g .
painted Ll'bll'llsh was cleared and as is required a black "K" and b
2 > uranite . . . 4 T U
ainled on the granite stone designating each town’s side a black "P" g
Unlike our lare :w
s lorefathers, who would have either watked or had a hors
3 S, W erEe o = . U @ 5E § .
ms:;f-s ve were completing the circumference of the Town ‘fLKd‘nd mavbe
asler's new town-owned SUV, ¢ i P hngston |
. . complete with f , . = in
half m . ! our wheel drive, AC. ; -
"‘ " ll)‘(‘lll hub caps. Not that Basler tricked his ride (a term use(i ;C.h.md shis
generilio Nize . - v e hi
as Co;m- :;:tngI_‘ZIII.L a car) hui being a liscal conservalive, | would h'“l xbmp kap
s o 1 N n . o P
vehicl ‘“ ahle in llu_ front seat of an old converted police crui o5 e st
chicles for the town is a bit excessive, in my opinion tser. The fleci of

Our borders with P X
Eoedant -Ancllih Egmhmk‘c are probably as picluresque as any place in N
= hored by Silver fLake. our great natural . o e
£ atural resource, this pan of

I\lm";l(:n 157r 3 P i ; !
U"“lﬂ streams, fajest o 1]1(! 1 ||L inge 1t hat s y
1] C pimnes < AUnler
g m hs t aunrler m

A great deal of credit ¢ pive . .

for protecting the IO\-.‘;:[}sbicmé;_-t:;r: o P;n_;. duBms.‘ our Conservation Commission
Conservation Comuissi . in this part of the town. Most wwns have
Selectmen. Pine fs m.:)ll(‘ll'.ll.'l:S. three to five mt-\mbcrs appointed by the Boasd of
position. Pine was sell. hwfh ’ﬂ member and is not elected or appoimted to her
As a squatter and e\'esln(-"]imd to her pn_sm(m as the Conservation Commission.
purchase a sianificant an ual advocate. Pine was able o convince the town to
Emerson Pw?len\’ can a::(::nltl(.)“hls land as open space. The land known as the
Kingston, By mislakc int ally be transversed by the residenis of the Town of
this pristine property o ent. or perhaps an act of God on occasion, the gate 1o

efl untocked. -

This part .
memil::g e(;)f:::; petrambulalmn of the Town of Kingston gets a little diflicul. As
00988N 0._"0° 4333;\:,? have gone missing. At the shore of Silver Lake. 47
its record breaking Sm,":.s ;ﬁt%nzlﬁ:ffiuhmersed in water. The winter of 03 with

= a ed the lake to its bri oe
from the past, regarding water levels of the lake o its brim. A pleasant change

The next s e W

westerly Si(;:I:)Er é‘c ; “lere able to locate in sequence was a road stone on the
these two stanes has t;lc&?m’ 42° 01374N 070° 46643W. The property betwezn
maze of thickets and b':' IS“_"bed by development, With thick underbrush and 2
Pethaps some adveniur;mrsf(-“ was not possible to find two contiguous SLes.
find these two stones !fus ingstonian, with clairvoyant aptitude will be able @
of ithe abandoned well in [t’;:_e goes looking for these two missing stones, be careful
is not recognizable. its s area. Perhaps the property of some hermit, this wefl
Should you unime]'nion:ﬁern;‘“g is flat to the surface of the topography of the fand.
certainly break your nec L) gll upon and into this hole in the ground, you would
perambulatien of th with your bones not being discovered umtil the next

e Town of Kingston, whenever that may be.

arc formidable barriers. marked by rivers. etcans.
d other natural and unnatural obstacles. This should come as
ingstonians, it is hard to get into Duxbury.

Qur bounds with Duxbury

briars. boulders, an
o surprise o present day K

as going to be the greatest challenge was located on the
Chamberlain properly, 4 part of Kingston you could not find. even if yvou had a
road map. The reason being. there is really no pood access to the € hamberkain
property. Thanks to Basler's intricate knowledge of (he area and the tact that one
of Tiis plaws got stuck in this God protecied area. we were able 10 get in close

proximity of the stone, if you call one quarter mile a close proximity. This part of
the Kingston/Buxbury boundary was protected by several frightful obstacles. e
grouse wotild

first being a savage flock of grouse. 1 wonder if a flock of savage
be considercd a gross of grouse. For those who don’t know. o grouse is oflen
mistaken for a pheasant or a quail and has the appearance of an oversized chicken
with red and gray feathers, a hyper-extended tail and @ nasty adtitude.  Upen
approaching the obsolete parcel of land, this gross of grouse appeared 10 he ready
10 atiack our SUV. 1 did not fear for our lives al this poinl. the doors were closed
and the windows were up. "What the hell” | screamed at Baster.  And in his low
key, alt knowing tone, Basler informed me that it was mating season and the
gronse were infatuated with their reflections in the shiny. new hall” moon hub
caps. 1t is my belief that these warriors of the [urest. protectors of the
environment were as uncomfortable as 1 was with Basler's new SUV.

By for. the slone that w

The next safeguard of this domain was the two legged creature. ar. Wendell
Chamberlain. On appearance, Mr. Chamberlain could have been walking out of
the 17% or 187 century. with an apparent distain for reSpassers, which we might
have been. Mr. Chamberlain coldly asked us what business we have t0 be on his
property, Because 1 got my partner into this predicament. | was the first to speak
up. “Yes sir, we are from are {rom ihe Town of Kingston and my name is Mark
Beaton from the Board of Selectmen and this is Paul Basler from the Highway
Department”. Snapping back, Mr. Chamberlain, in a condescending manner said,
"t know who you are, what do you want"”.

1 informed Mr. Chamberiain of our responsibility 10 find the stones marking the
bounds of Kingston with its neighboring towns. “Last time you Selectmen ype
came around to find the stone, you were all drunk and 1 had 1o call the police 10
et your type off my propery”. | quickly informed M. Chamberlain (o 1 had
certainly not been drinking but I could not speak for Basler on this issue: yes. [
threw Basler under the SUV, but 1 had noble intentions.

re the limits of mortal men, he

Glancing around at the swamp
f briar overgrowth. 1 certainly

f\s a man who knows his property and can mieasu
informed us that we would never find that stone.
area with its heavy vines and snarling maze 0
concurred with him.

Come on, I'li show you the stone”™.

wrhere’s your stone”. he said and
urface. On the river bank were

A man of few words, Mr. Chamberlain said "
“1_1‘ stone was in the middle of a swamp.
pointed to a location two feet beneath the water’s s
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the rcmqins qf a half dozen brook trout stripped of everythi
IMATTOW in lI!L‘lr‘ bonE:s. "What on God’s good earth could h;yvlc Itglg,
glr(;lll)lgéillfall: in 'nsk kl"ill:j,". | i'llskcd. I_Vlr. Chamberiain inl'omlcze':l :Duzlrllllfﬂ and
ﬂppc‘ﬂ miw :cc I\:];)é ; :ll‘]a ﬁs;‘her » & species of animal about the size of 3 cat \:lhl:vas
appearirice clos ' o' [:att Ou a gat that can probably Kill its prey simply by lnnki::t
i ot mc‘a} b imo e SUV, Mr. Chamberlain explained the siﬂnif‘lcanc i
N portance of its ecology and his dedication to p i ef!f
Not to be a tree hugger. | found myself thinking he was 100% mmﬂprolcclmg *

including the

Paul Basler

fanner slong on the bordor with Duxbury 42° 01.020¢: 070° 43070, off of
m::lrd ‘;‘l:‘{;;“ll‘:*’ﬁfrt-‘:potllcr road called "No Trespassing”, an unusual name for a
bclif;\'e . rge ti Is stone was easy (0 spol, and so were the doss. The dogs, |
pﬂnncr,in the :.i r‘eason ﬁ:‘)r the road sign, “No Trespassing”. Being the senior
does. while heqm-: klodmhark the stones, | informed Basler that 1 would distract the
wa: }'urinus] o rl_e the stone. \"\’h'at a brave undertaking; Basler on his kaees.
constantly lnf)k[‘) ':‘ ‘138 lh_e letters "K" and "D" on the sides of the stone, while
the does i ing over his Shc‘n_alde.r at the barking dogs. 1 was bravely distracting
ogs from the shotgun position in the front seat of Baster's SUV.

‘Av'.;gg;c'r;;?lll::f 20361N 070° 43453-“’ was approximately 1000 feet into the
cpisode. Talk :l:he tP n the Duxbury side. This was by far the most grushing
smack dab in m:u‘_;{l‘l‘i"lg a needle in a haystack. Somehow we foliné the stone
perambulators Shmfl)cli "~ of another river. Hindsight being what it is, the next
This is when the d_Just £0 to 70 Bay Farm Road; the stone is in their back yard.
leading the way. | Io I:ﬂ}s]ter _O_C(:um:d. Backtracking to Basler's SUV with me
the Town Adnzi!ni t o dlgnz}i camera belonging to Nancy Howlett, Assistant to
Baler over my Slmi;':lor.“ Making note of such a finding I casually mentioned to
forest, not a breath ;:r,. : losf the camera”. At that split second siience filled the
Tumi;lg 1o Basler, 01 air, chirp of a bird, or the crack of a twig could be heard:
motiontess and pats Zaw the sheer look of terror on his face, as he si0od
snake. the onl '?1: as death. 1 thought for sure he had encountered a copperhead
mttles,nake 13 : “I'If?.mous snake in these parts. Its bite and rattle is like thai of a
strike him-dead . !Spier l‘ asked Basler, "What"? As if God himself was about 10
woing to kil us"or ; I his mortal sins, Basler responded, "My God, Nancy ES
considered by som ancy Howlett, a person I happen to like and respect 5

Y some 1o be the Medusa of the west wing. The west wing happens

1 be the part of the new lown hall that is home to the Town Administrator and the
Selectmen’s office. While Nancy certainly is not some crazed Greek wmythical
monster, she certainly has her ways of guarding the west wing, and in essence, the
safety and security of the Town of Kingston.

| regssured Baster that 1 would take full responsibility for the travesty and would
inform Nancy myself of our great misfortune. | certainly don’t think of Nancy as
any Medusa, but en reftection, through some conneclion; maybe second or third
cotisin, through marriage, Nancy and Medusa may have some relationship.

19°00i68N 070° 43306W was another lough stone (o find. This stone is oft Park
Sireel near Lhe ome of Olly DeMacedo. What was enlightening about this stoic
was its proximity to another well known stone to the Town of Kingston, the
eranite block designating the 42" paratlei, The marker is a notable claim 1o lame
for the Town of Kingston and sits on the right side of Landing Road as you
approach Duxbury, across the street to the right of Cretinon’s Farm Stand. What
was revealing about this segment of the perambulation of the town was thitl
according to the Magettan GPS hand held machine | was using, the 42™ parallel
marker was 18 fect out of position. 1 would suspect 1wo things; techuology at its
initial placement of the marker was nol as precise as it is today or more likely.
Olly moved the stone to enhance the property value of his hamestead.

Swinging into Plymouth, these stones were fairly casy to spot but, more revealing
in their significance to Kingston. 41° 57.25N 70° 43303W is a stone sttuated on
the Plymouth side of the new Route 44 behind Walmart. As | looked out lowards
Plymouth and this impressive tax base property. something Kingston is kacking. !
thought, *What about us®?  The Plymouth industrial Park is run by a quazi-
public/private enterprise called the Plymouth industrial Commission. One of the
building blocks of this successful Industriat Park was the donation of 110 acres of
land from the Cassini Brothers of Kingston. Thir land became part of the
Plymouth Industrial Park. This is a great tax base, a job Mecca and incredible
asset 10 the Town of Plymouth. Unfortunately Kingston's Industrial Park remains
under-developed and under used. It is merely a sand pit that Iias survived solely
for the purpose of mining. Kingston's economic development, future 1ax base.
and prosperity will be based on the proper use of this area. Perhaps there is 2
modern day Cassini Brothers out there that can make this happen.

Ancther startling reminder wher one views the terrain from the south side of

Route 44, is the realizalion that Kingston's Camp Nekon was split 1o
accommodate Route 44. Camp Nekon is one of the biggesi parcels of land owned
by the Town of Kingston. This grand forest is popular for hikers, hunters and
nature lovers. Mot only was il a tragedy that the state split our forest bul they gave
us chump change for the land. Twenty-four thousand dollars for the defecation of
this beautiful property is a crime. ACross Routc 44, looking towards Kingston 15
approximately 24 acres that the state stole from another victim. The Town of
Kingston is presently in negotiations with Mass Highway as we._ll as lhe_ state to
secure this land. Such an acquisition will not make us whole again but will sofien

the blow of such a tragic transgression.

Should any of you reading this find




vourself in contact with Representative Thomas O’Brien or Senator Theres
£

Murray, speak up, or better yet, write them a letter supporting the Town's
acquisition of this land.

Alas. poor Nick’s Rock, we knew it well. This great ancient limestone rock was
located on a parcel of land on a ridge of land presently home to P.A. Landers
Company on what is now known as Commerce Way. As history would have i,
this rock was a “Lovers Lane™ in the 18, 19, and 20™ centuries. The rock today.
by all accoumts, is strewn all over the South Shore, crushed inko pieces and hag
become parts of driveways, highways and parking lots. The unnerving fact about
not finding the stone was the fact that we could not even find the land that it onge
stood upon. In its place was a crater which you could put a small village in. On
close inspection and verification of our location, Basler and I cante w the
conclusion something was missing, a big part of Kingston. An immediate dialoe
wits set up with the Landers people. The retationship was never adversurial. The
Landers representatives informed us that they had docementation to verify their
land boundaries and that Nick's Rock was well within their property fines. They
alleged that Nick's Rock was not even close to the property line of Kingston and
Plymouth. At this point we infermed the Landers group that we would show them
our paper work i they would show us theirs. The meeting took place at the Town
House.  Sure enough. the Landers group had a stamped and centified plan that
showed their property line and tha: of Nick’s Rock. The date of the plan was
1996 and the engineering {irm that produced the plan was Coler and Colantonio. a
well known entity for the Town of Kingston. | think Coler and Colantonia is the
im-residence engineering firm for Bob Kostka's Water Department.

Not wanfing to be oumancuvered or shown up we produced the Adas of the
Bounndaries of the Town of Kingston, Plymouth County from $899. This
oversized leather bound book is considered to be the foremost awmhority en
property bounds. The siatute references the boundary lines of Kingston in
Chapter 8 of the Acts of 1776, "And thea from the first mentioned heap of stoncs
south about 45" and on a half westerly up into the woods, to great a remarkable
rock commonly called Nick’s Rock”. It was conclusive that Nick's Rock was 2
boundary beyween Kingston and Plymouth,

Not to pile it on, we informed the Landers group about Massachuseits General
Law Chapter 42, Section 11 "Penalty for iliegal obliteration of monuments-
Seciion L1 states that whoever violates any provision of the preceding secliok
willfully or maliciously disturbed or injured the monuments or marks of fqrf§ajd
shall be punished by a fine of not more than $50.00 and up 0 6 montl 8 Jal‘l'
Their act of contrition was that their engineering firm made a mistake and they did
not wilifully or malicionsky destroy Nick’s Rock. Such an argument might have

very well stood up in court, thus foregoing the penalty of the $50.00 fine and upio
6 months in jail.

With the Landers group present, 1 looked out the window of the Tm\:ﬁ
Adminisl_rator’s office which had z birds eye view of the location of the town 5r
new Senior Center. Unfortunately, atop this pleasant parcel of land was tons 0

in. This bei ion of
o dabris and who knows what; a sruall ntountain. This being lhe_ conclus:c?n '
. 1 asked what the value nf this mountai

ting with the Landers group, ' r nounain 0f
Ourﬂ{] :l:lc ti be. The answer was what we cxpcclcd_. It w uulq be aﬂbmu a qu'lm‘rf::T
Surluilliuﬁ dollars--just to get rid of it! “Do you think you might find some use
a i

e psked. A few weeks Tater the crater that could hold a small village wm;_
:-[e(;lai:ned next to the P.A Landers' properly and a few months tater the quarter ©
a miftion dotlar mountain of a liability, disappeared.

cbury bay, I 1 eriain |
As far as the stones that Tie beneath the surface ol Du.\.bu'r} bay, | 'u:} (i;]rc ; |
i}a\'c contacted them while riding the "Pretty Girl", my sailboat named ¢ 3
wife, into the Ah Dee Nah.

At the conclusion of our perambulation of the Town of Kl“L—'f\l?"- [?i;?:;gd‘:
marched into the west wing and confronted Nancy Howlelt. “Nancy .nbu['m.ml
have some pood news and some bad news. We completed l!‘ac [;;?(l)m ! lwoni
that's the good news. The bad news, Basler !ost your camera’. levm.“ o
could be snid, being as nimble as a jack rabbit. I was out the door leaving
Basles to the wrath of Medusa.

Upen reflection, our aniiquated laws, some blue, some nol‘su }Jlucu::in;;r‘llt\r Sit:;::
a purpose. Should the pemmbulmion have nat mken_plmc. . wo hred hecuse
experienced the unseen beauty of our 1own. A fcw_\\.rm:gs were rl e oanton
of Basler's and my efforls. As residents we only visit this place cal e‘ ) ,li,s ;
for a short lime. The stones on the other hand will be hefc. hop‘.f!u r:\léi‘ -
perpetual reminder of the bounds of Kinuston. Another n;:plormn act. D
perambulating the Town of Kingston, 1 saved myself twenty bucks!




Things To Know Abhout Kingston

Employees Retired in 2005

Incorporated 1726
Joan Avyotte, School Teacher

Area of Town 19.03 sq. miles : William O'Brien, Principal
Population Statistics: Richard Pina, Police Sergeant
* Current population {Town Census 2005) 11,864

* Federal census population (2000) 11,780

Voter Statistics:

* Total registered voters {as of 12-15-05) 8,110

s Democrats 2,138

* Republicans 1,607

* Unenrolled 4,397

*  All cthers 68

Annual Town Meeting: April 1, 2006

Annual Town Election: April 22, 2006

Tax rate for FY 2005 $10.23




WHERE TO CALL FOR SERVICE

SERVICE
Alcohol Licenses
Animal Shelier
Automahile Dealers License
Beach Sticker
Birth Certificates
Building Permits
Burial Permits
Business Certificates
Civil Defense
Death Certificates
Dept of Public Works
Dog License
Elderly Services
Elections
Employment
Entertainment License
Fishing & Hunting Licenses
Fuel Storage Permits
Gas Permits
Health 1ssues
Local History Room
Marriage Certiticates
Milk Licenses
Moorings
Motor Vehicle Abatement
Notice of Intents

DEPARTMENT
Selectmen’s Office
Animal Control Officer
Selectmen’s Office
Selectmen’s Office
Town Clerk
Building Department
Board of Healih
Town Clerk
K.E.ML.A.

Town Clerk

Streets, Trees & Parks
Town Clerk

Council on Aging
Town Clerk
Selectmen’s Office
Selectmen’s Office
Town Clerk

Fire Department
Building Department
Board of Health
Public Library

Town Clerk

Board of Health
Harbormaster
Assessors Office
Conservation Dept
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585-0500
585-0529
585-0500
385-0500
585-0502
585-0503
585-0503
585-0502
585-3135
585-0502
585-0513
585-0502
£85-0511
585-0502
585-0500
585-0500
585-0502
585-0532
585-0505
585-0503
585-0517
5850502
585-0503
5850319
585-0509
5850337

plumbing Permits
purchasing )

Road Opening Permits
Schools

Sewer Retterment/Abatement
Shelllish License

Tax Asscssmems!Aba(emcnt
Tax Collections

Tax Title Accounts

Town Planner

Transfer Station Stickers
Tree lssucs

Vendor Bills and Accounts
Veterans Benefits/Exemption
Voting & Registrations
Water Service

Wetlands Issues

Wiring Permits

Working Papers

Zoning Hearings

Zoning lssues

Building Department
Selectimen’s Oftice
Streets, Trees, Parks
Administration Office
Sewer Department
Selectmen’s Office
Assessors Office
Collectors Office
Treasurer

Planning Department
Styeets, Trees & Parks
Streets, Trees & Parks
Accountant

Veterans Agent
Town Clerk

Water Department
Counservation Dept
Building Department
Silver Lake Admin
Board of Appeals
Building Inspector

585-0505
585-0500
585-0513
5854313
585-4058
585-0500
585-0509
585-0507
585-0508
585-0549
585-0513
385-0513
585-05106
585-0515
585-0502
585-0504
585-0537
585-0505
585-4313
585-2773
585-0505

TELEPHONE DIRECTORY BY DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNTING 585-0506 LIBRARY 535-02 ‘11;
ASSESSORS 585-0500 TOWN PLANNER ggg:gm
BUILDING 5850505 POLICE s
TOWN CLERK 585-0502 POLICE EMERG N o520
COUNCIL ON AGING ~ 585-0511 RECREATION 532‘0500
TAX COLLECTOR 585-0507 SELECTMEN 5§i'w |
CONSERVATION 585-0537 SELECTMEN FAX 3 1058
DOG OFFICER 585.0520 SEWER OFFICE 00
FIRE 585-0532 TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 5-33-[;%10
FIRE EMERGENCY 911 TRANSFER STA. :82'0; 08
GRAYS BEACH 585-8205 TREASURER PO
HARBORMASTER ~ 585-0519 \:.'T'F;{\NS 5850504
HEALTH 585-0503 V 422-
HIGHWAY 535.0513 WASTEWATER PLANT 422-2253
KEMA 585-3135




2005

" : G AUTHORITY N
TOWN OF KINGSTON OFFIiCERS AND COMMITTEES SIUUSI?\G‘:W“;WL O'Diien, Chaiman Ve Expires 2008
ELECTED 5 (state appaintee)
MODERATOR aary £ Ruprecht ‘Ferm Expites 2006
Frances E. Botetho-Hoeg Tesm Expi 236 Main Strest
394 Elm Street esm Expires 2006 236 Main Stree
hif Term Expires 2007

TOWN CLERK
Mary Lou Murzym
3 Silver .ake Drive

SELECTMEN
Paul M. Gallagher, Chairmian
8 Longvicw Drive

Mwk 5. Beaton
208 Parting Ways Road

Olave B. Debaceda
8 Parks Street

Joseph D). Kelfcher
106 Wapping Road

Sandra . MacFarlane
124 Wapping Road
ASSESSORS

Wialliany J. Twoltig, Chairman
33 Mayflower Street

William B. Martin
25 Winter Street

Asnng Bunn

11 Bay View Ave
COLLECYOR OF TAXES

Priscilla L. Palombo

2 Bluebeny Hill
TOWN TREASURER

John §. LaBirache
38 West Street

SCHOOL COMMITTEE

loseph L Chaves, Chairman
1 Redcoat Lang

Cynthiz G. Lynch
103 Grove Street

Christepher A. Mamakos
3 Weodland Ave

Paul G. Barry
6 Jaclyn Lane

SucAnn R. Hurley
23 High Pines Drive

Term Lxpires 2008

Term Expires 2008

Tenn Expires 2006

Teemn Expires 2006

Term Expires 2007

Term Expres 2008

Term Expires 2008

Temn Expires 2006

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2007

‘Term Expires 2008

Term Expirnes 2007

Term Expires 2006

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2008

Robert M. Pinato
29 Mountain Ash Drive

Joseph M. Palombo
2 Blueberry Hill

James J. Farrell, Jr.
101 Lake Street

LiBRARY TRUSTEES

Brian G. McWilliams, Chairman
55 Forest Steet

Valeric J.L. Spence
159 Elm Street

Gayle Metcalf
255 Main Street

Nancy T. Sapir
241 Main Street

Spencer E. Clough
172 Main Street

Vanessa M. Verkade
109 Summer Street
Geralde S. Buckley
3 Cross Street

Thomas ). Caller, 1}l
26 Rosewood Drive

John P. Creed
2 Bayherry Lane

James M. Connolly. Jr.
11 Pine Cone Drive

BOARD OF HEALTH

Joscph F. Casna, br., Chairman
164 Pembroke Strest

A. Daniel Sapir
241 Main Street

Peter A. Danserean
8 Starling Avenue

John C. Breen
1925 Summer Street

SILVER 1.AKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT COMMITTEE
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Term Expires 2008

Teqm Expires 2010

Term Expires 2008
Term Expires 2006
Term Expires 2006
Appto 2006 ATE
Tesm Expires 2007

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2008
Term Expires 2006
Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2006
Temn Expires 2007
Term Fxpires 2007

AppLIo ATE 2006

Term Expires 2008



William E. Watson
6 PicG Avenue

CONSTARLLES

Maryana Musto
4 Copper Beech Deive

Richard €. Scanlon
37 Grove Street

WATER COMMISSIONERS

Ruben R. Kostka, Chairman
55 South Sticet

Richard W. Loring, J1.
30 Tremont Street

Fred 2. Svenson, In
9 Smedt Pond Road

PLANNING NOARD
Thomas §. Bouchard, S, Chairman

6 Quuil Run

Michael §. Ruprechi
236 Muin Street

Susan M. Farrell, Clerk
101 Lake Stivet

Joel Michaud
28 South Street

Denais N. Randall
39 Winter Strect

RECREATION COMMISSIONERS
Norman P._ Harbinson, Ir. Chairman

53 Grove Street

Paul F. Maloney, Sr.

5 Sheridan Brive
Anthur P. Nasmann, Jr.
84 Wolf Pand Road

Barbara J. Chandler
2.5 Riverside Drive

Linda M. Rohr
3 Riverside Drive

SEWER COMMISSIONERS

Elaine A. Fiore, Chairman
60 Cale Street

Alan C. Gifford
8 Elm Street

Peter C. Cobb
3 West Avenoe
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Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2007

Tetm Expires 2007

Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2006

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2007

Tenm Expires 2006

Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2009

Term Expires 2010

Term Expires 2008
Term Expires 2006
AppL 10 ATE 2006
Term Expires 2006

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2008

Term Expires 2007

Term Expires 2006

Term Expires 2008

FOSITION

2005

TOWN OF KINGSTON OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

ACCOUNTANT

Joan Paguetic

ADMINISTRATOR

AFFORDABLE HOU

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COORDINATOR

ANIMAL

ASSISTANT ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER
ASSISTANT ASSESSOR (M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 23A)

ASSISTANT COLLECTOR OF TAXES (M.G.1. Chapter 41. Scetion 39C)

Kevin R. Donavan

ClL Vacancy
RE Vacancy
31N Vacancy
NP Vacancy
Ci Yacanty

Paul L.. Armstrong

CONTROL OFFICER
Debra ). Mugller
Kelly A. Cram

James C. Judge

Jo Ann Bray

SING PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE

APPOINTED

EXPIRES
06/11/07

Ty Contract
06/30/07

Dutation of Commitice

intersm

043000

0473000

Indefintie

(6/30:66

ASSISTANT TOWN CLERK (M G.L. Chapter 41, Section 19) 05/02/08

Shelley A. Loring

ASSISTANT TOWN TREASURER (M.G.L. Chapter 31, Section 394} Indefinite

Lynne Welsh

BAY WIDE COMMITTEE

Sara Altherr, Representative

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

BURIAL AGENT

Indefimte

NG ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS/ZONI B630/06
Paul L. Amstrong
LOCAL INSPECTOR 06/30/06
Michael J. Clancy
ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER. ASSISTANT 06/30/06
James E. Colman, Jr.
ndefinic
Henny M. Walters
Linda G. Randall
Daration of Term
John C. Breen as Board of Healtit
Joseph F. Casna, Jr. Member

Peler A. Dansercau
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A Daniel Sapir
Phiteson T, Walters
William L. Watson
CABLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (1991 ATM Ar. 4 L 1M1 ST™ An. 19
7 1993 STM AN 13,197 STM AL 22y
Ruchqrd 2. Derschy
Robert M. Dinato
Swanley 5. Antoniotii
Yacancy
Vacaney

CENTRAL PLYMOUTI WATER DESTRICT
Vacauey

CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER
Revie R. Donovan

COMMISSION ON DISABILITY (1988 ATAL Ast. 25, H005 ATM, Ad 23)

Nanciwsne Adlen 6 306
Cynithia Anne Merey BA30H
Wilham ). Kavul 463007
Robeat M. Pinato 04673007
Vacancy 06/30/C8
COMMUNITY RESPONSE COORDINATOR
David C. McKee Indefinite
CONSERVATION COMMISSION (M.G.L. Chapter 10, Section 8C}
Gary I". Langenbach. Chaieman +6730:07
William b, Kavef 06/30/06
Marilyn R, Kozodoy 06/30/06
Shawn R, O'ideancll 0630:06
Susan W. Chamberlain 0630:07
Dougtas E_ Dondero 0673008
Williany D. Underhill A TRIES
Maureen A. Thonias. Conservation Agent DE/30/06
CONSTABLE (M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section LAY
Toseph M. Palombo 01730107
COUNCIL ON AGING
George F. McShemy 06/30/06
Linda M. Felix 06/30/07
Hazel E_ Foley 06/30:07
Margaret Ann Riordan 0630:07
Cynthia K. Walker 063007
Eelia N. Ferreira 0630/08
Anna R. Fiote 06/30/08
Muriel A. Boyce, Director 06/30/06
CULTURAL COUNCIL
Verma E. Dalton De30/07
Barbara A. Hanson 06/30/07
Corinna Milliken Q63007
William S. Napaolitano Q630107
Michele L. Benza 630408
Susan . Healy 0630408
DEPUTY COLLECTOR OF TAXES
Juhl_'l F. Hobin, Jr. 12731106
Lori J. Hobin 12131406

06130706
06730108
06/30;03
06:30:08
B67I0°08

063006

By Contragt

063007

J DEVELOPMENT y
fgz\:‘?ft\ill,(i\ﬂ 47; 1996 ATM, At 32: 1997 ATM, Art. 23)
=" Ronald N. Cogliano

Janel M. Butier

Vacancy

Vacancy

Vacancy

Mario V. Vemazzaro

Vacancy

FDLCATIONAL FUND TRUSTEES
Vacancy
Edward 1. Yatla
Kevin F. Cully
David \. Gavigan
Mary Lou Murzyi

- CES
FLIZABETH [3. SAMPSON MEMORIAL FUND TRUSTECE
{Chapter 180 of the Acts of 1960; 1960 ATM, Article 13)
Moderator
Chairman, Board of Sefectmen
Town Treasurer

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
David C. McKee, Director
Robert T. Heath, Deputy Director
Voluntcers list on fife.

EMERGENCY PLANNER
David C. McKee

FENCE VIEWER
Walter W. Hoeg
Vacancy

FIELD DRIVER
Vacancy

FiNANCE COMMITTEE
Iean M. Landis Naumann, Chairman
Frederick P. Baughman, Jr.
Afathew H. Hamilton
Maurice R. Simard
Richard K_ Gardner
Sudythe ). Lewis
Vacancy
Jason F. Lelio
Vacancy

FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE CHIEF
David C. Mckee

DEPUTY EIRE CHIEF
Robent T. Heath

CAPTAINS -
David Binari, EMT; David Currict. EMT IParm;S:Cé\ﬁ
Mark Douglass, EMT/Ancrmediate; Stephen Heath, E3
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COMMISSION (M.G.L.. Chapter 40, Section $A;

06:30/06
06/30/07
06/30/08
06/30/08
06:30/00
0673010
Q6/36/10

06/30/06
06/30/07
06/30/08
0630109
06/30110

06/30/06
06/30/06

Indefinite

06/36/06
0630100

06/30/106

ATM 08
ATM 06
ATANI 06
AT GO
ATMO7
ATM 07
ATM 07
ATM 08
ATM 08

indefinite

Indefinite




FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC

William Brown; Stephen Campbell; Douglas Costa;

Christopher Ebert; Joshua Hatch: Susan Hussey:

Christopher Mclthee; Constance Sanders; Bryan Smith;

Donald Ussher; Robert Veno

FIREFIGHTER/EMT-Intermediate
John Bartlewt; Adam Hatch

FIREFIGHTER/EMTS
Kenneth Calvin; Janics Reed; Glenn Rizzuto

CALL FORCE

Richard Garuii; Sean F. Kildulls Dale Loring:
Richard W, Loring, Jo. L1 William O'Brien, 11;
LL Willinm O'firien, Sr; 11 Christy Parczo,

Paul Tura: Christopher J. Veracka: Lionc] Warner

CALL FORCEEMT
Christopher J. Veracka

CALL FORCEMARAMEDIC
Kevin D. Donovan

FISH COMMITTEE
Peter C. Cobb
Pine DuBois
Vacancy

GATRA ADVISORY BOARD
Vacancy, Represeniative

HANDICAP COORDINATOR
Jolin C. Veracka, Jr.

HARBORMASTER/SHELLFISH CONSTABLE
Frank 3. Catani

ASSISTANT HARBORMASTERS/
DEPUTY SHELLFISH CONSTABLES
{Paid Positions}

Gary L. King

Dennis M. Carvalho

ASSISTANT HARBORMASTERS
Jeffrey S Bond

Willard Twig Johason

Richard A. Krueger, Jr.

DEPUTY SHELLFISH CONSTABLES
Willard Fwig Johnson

Richard A Krueger, Sr.

Reginald J. Macamaux, Jz.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Henny M. Walters, Health Agent
Russell Meiggs, Food Inspector

HERITAGE CENTER DEVELQ
REPRESENTING:
HC Daure B. Frey

PMENT COMMITTEE
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0673100
06730:06
06530:06

Indefinite

ladefinite

Indefinite

46/30/06

06:30/07

(643006
06/30/06
06/30/06

06/30/06
06/30/06
04/30/06

Irdefinite
06/30/06

Indefinite

cuc Verna E. Dalton

FC Vacancy
P Vacancy
LT Carrie A. Ellion
IRV Norman I Tucker
TP Thomas Bost
Cl Barbara A. Douglass
Cl Vacancy
HISTORIAN

Cynthia K. Walker

HISTORICAL COMMISSION (_M.G.L. Chapter 40, Section 1))
Craig N. Dalton. Chairman
Daune B. Frey
William E. Frey
Walter W. Hoeg
Winifred L. Avery
Meredith R Hunt
Robent T. Murphy

ICHABOE WASHBURN FUND TRUSTEES
John C. Veracka. Jr.
Vacancy
Vacancy

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY
Vacancy
Fames C. Judge
Vacancy
William J. Twohig
Vacancy

Secll 5
INSPECTOR OF ANIMALS (M.G.1. Chapter 129, Sectien |5
Keliy A. Cram

INSURANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Robert H. Gleason
Vacancy
Yacancy

KINGSTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
FACILITY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

KE Cynthia G. Lynch

KE Joseph L. Chaves

Cl Vacancy .
John Tuffy (non-voting)

KINGSFON SECURE ENERGY FUTURE COMMITTEE
Pine Dubois
Michacl J. Kelliher
Ronald L.C. Maribett

06/30/07

06/30/08
04/30/06
06/30:06
06/30/07
D&/30/08
643008
06/30/08

06/30/08
06/30/10
4630110

04/30/06
0430007
(4/30/08
0009
04/30/10

04/30/06

0630:06
06/30/06
06/30/06

Puration of Committee

Duration of Commitiee

Vacancy
Vacancy
LIBRARY DIRECTOR Indefinite
Lusia Stewart
Titte HY) -
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (SARA Title Indefinite

Board of Sclecimen Chainman .
Community Representative (David W. Gavigan)
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Emergency Management Director ] OLDCOLONY PLANNING COUNCIL

r Ji B
Fire Chiel AREA AGENCY FO!{’AGH\G 0613006
Palice Chief : Vacancy, Representative Q6300
Superintendent of Schools : Vacancy, Altemale
Superintendent of Sireets
s e . OUNCIL
Superintendent of Water 1.0 COLONY PLANNING COUR TTEE
Town Adntinistrator 0 JOINT TRANSPORTATION COMMITT] 06/30/46
KEMA Planner paul F. Basler
1121 1, AL 18; 1697 §TM, Art. 24
LOCAL HISTORIC IISTRICT COMMITTEE OPEN SPACE COMMUTTEE (11-21-96 ST';ﬁ&n ATM, Art. 38)
REPRESENTING: . ’ 0600-‘:02
He Robert E. Murphy Indefinite 3 Mary J. Fiore 06/30/0
RLY Vacancy . Vacancy 06/30/06
1 Magjorie L. Cronin : Vacaney 06/30:07
& Helen A. Chaves ¥ Pline DuBois U(,.'JG:FOF
1 Patricia A. Wade 3 Bruce Skerrilt 06/30,07
i Janes P. Ruaey ) Vagancy . 06/30:08
a Walter W Hoep ; Timodhy S. Dalia 06/30/08
e Maureen A. Thomas 06/30/08
LOCAL SHPERINTENDENT 3 Vacancy
Subsumed within the office of Supzrintendent of Streess, Trees and Parks ] PARKING CLERK 1 06130708
LOCAL WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT AGENCY Nancy M. Honlett \
(. 1A — e 2
Matthew J. Darsch 0673006 PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE (1990 ATM. At 23) 060007
MASS BAYS LOCAL GOVERNANCE : Ronald A, Gleason, Chairmin e
MAFSBAYS L FRNA H . ‘id D. Hofme 0/07
Sara Alherr. Representative Indefinie - g:::ﬂ E (lrgl::r * ggﬁmus
. . trong f30/08
MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE Duration of Committee , Faul L. Armsteon 063
REPRESENTING. ; Vacancy
it Michact J. Rupreclit PLANNER Indefinite
a!é :ﬁ“‘"’"“" Thomas Bolt
¥ v ACNCY
o S - ICATIONS
e oy PLANNING BOARD ASSOCIATE MEMBER/SPECIAL PERMIT APTL
gc Roben T. Murphy {1993 ATM, Art. 18) 06/30/06
33N vl C|
X yacancy PLUMBENG AND GAS INSPECTOR 06730:06
® Vacancy Norman E. Bouchard 013006
TR §us:m T. Boyer : Thentas S. Bouchard, Sr. Q6/30/06
o Sara Aliher Richard S. Etdridge )
slark 5. Heaton - -
. COMMITTE )
e Tinathy §. Dalia PLYMOUTH-CARVER SOLE SOURCE AQUIFER ADVISORY {einite
E(]:; m‘hzj-é‘_"‘is Fred D. Svenson, Jr
ur E. Quilty Vacancy
BC Mary O'Dostnel] ¥
™ Thontas Bott PLYMOUTH COUNTY ADVISORY BOARD
i Board of Sclectmen
MEASURER OF WOOD AND BARK Chairman, Boar
Waller W. Hoeg 05/30/06 PLYMOUTH COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE 06/30/06
Vacancy
NATIONAL ORGANIZATION ON DISABILITIES e
Vacancy DH30/06 POLICE DEPARTMENT ;
¢ : CHIEF 123140
OLD COLONY ELDERLY SERVICES Joseph ). Rebello
Hazel E. Foley, Representative 06/30/06
Muriei A Boyee, Aliermate 06/30/06 LIEUTENANT
: Th A Kelley
01D COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL, M;Ta“ci 1. Splaine
Paul F. Basler 0630106
: 25
24 : L




SERGEANTS Py
Timothy P. Baltinger; Susan T, Munford;
Zachary I Patrykus: Robent C. Wells

ACTING SERGEANT
Robert S. Mosgan

OFFICERS (I#)

Richard 1. Ammuda; Laurie A, Bradley-Harrington;
Deborah M. Brock; Alan H. Cabral; Michacl E. Darsch;
Lrik G. Dowd; Michael .. Fuller; Jobn P. Ling:
Timathy J. Amold; Jonathan . Neal; Robert J. Sansos;
James . Saver; Roger Siiva, Jr; Michael R Wager

PERMANENT INTERMITTENTS (Pi)
Nosman P. Harbinson, Jr.

SPECIAL OFFICERS

Todd A, Bailey:; Marks J, Brenner, fr.;
Glena C_ Bushee; Darren ) Mantin

PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCHERS

Michael ). Batboni; MicheHe E. Beck; Victeria L. Elwell:

Gail M. Fallon: Susan M. Macy: Stephen P. Permault;
Patricia A. Bemard

MATRONS
Michelle E. Beck: Gail M. Eallon: Jennifer A. Wanwick

RECYCLING COMMITTEE (1950 ATM. An. 21y
Michacl Rohr
Vacancy
Vacancy
Vacancy
Vacancy
Vacancy
Vacancy

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS (M.G.L. Chapter 51, Section 15}
Mary C. Crowley, Chaimean
James S. Matatall
D Charles Wusenich
Mary Lou Murzyn, Clerk

RENT CONTROL BOARD
C. Wesion Meigas
Shawn M. O'Donnel)
Edmund J. King, Jr,
Karen A, Donnelly
Thomas J. Calter, m1

RIGHT-TO-KNOW COORDINATOR
Vacancy

RT. 106 MAmN STAVAPPING ROAD ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Susan T. Boyer
Margjorie L. Cronin
Tennifee I Cushman
Lawtence R. Hume
Dorothy 1. MacFarlane
R Peter J. Sgargi
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12/31/06

06/30/06
06/30:06
06730/06
06/30/00
063006
063066
06/730/05

03731:06
03131107
03/31/08
05/02108

06/30:06
06730407
0630/08
05/30/09
06/30/10

06/30/06

Indefinite

Yenneth R. Stevens
Ruth E. Swrtevant

GFALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES 6/ 3006
- Harotd E. Tutsle

STH SHORE COMMUNITY AC'I'ID.\: COUNCIL ——
v Rochelle R. Smith, Representative

SOLTT SHORE RECYCLING COOPERATIVE

\LG.L Chapter 40, Section HA; 1996 ATM, Ant. 38) 083006
O bl F. Basler DE3006
Vacancy

; \DE? SCHOOLS o o M
SLPER!}‘TE\.\DE;:dc;tjoim vole of.\!assa:hm_-:us SUPL‘[}I’I(L['IERI‘\& v Lnion
i;ggh-a 1ake Regional School Dlisurict Commniittees)

Dana R. Pasker

SUPERINTENDENT OF STREETS. TREES AND PARKS
Paul F. Basler

[$1% Contract

{ndefinite

TAOCHIEF OPERATOR
SUPERINTENDENT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANTCHIEF OPERATOR
i Kenneth P. Vandal

SUPERENTENDENT OF WATER 673007
AMasthow J. Darsch

SURVEY BOARD 06 Di%
G. Philip Hiammond 063006
John C_ Veracka, Jr. 06110 06
Vacancy

TOWN COUNSEL
GENERAL COUNSEL

Kopelman & Paige, P.C.

LABOR COUNSEL
Gilman/Holiz, P.C.

© SPECIAL COUNSEL
Pickett, Miyares and Hasmngton

TOWN OWNED PROPERTY EVALUATION COMMITIEE

REPRESENTING: Indefinite
Cl Vacancy
BOS QOlave B. DeMacedo
BA Vacancy
Cl James C_ Jur:lge
BOS Richard E. Kenney
03 Gary PP. Langenbach
MP Vacancy
TREE WARDEN (M.G.L . Chapter 41, Section 106} 3008

Paul F. Basler

VETERANS' DEPARTMENT {M?.L'Ch;liler 115)
VETERANS" AGENT (Section .
VETERANS' BURIAL AGENT (Section 7) o
VETERANS' GRAVES OFFICER (Scction . ‘.
VETERANS' SERVICES DIRECTOR 13006
William B_ Martin
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WATERFRONT COMMITTER
James C. Judge, Chairman

Ny
Mark R. Guidoboni ggig;%
Williarn J. Kavel 063007
Edgar W. Loring, 111 06/30:07
Richard A Veno 06730:07
Robert M. Pinato 06/30/08
Jon T. Cazcault 06/30/08
WIRE INSPECTOR
Lioncl B, Waner 06/30/06
Steven E. Ellis, Alicrnate 063006
Siephen R. Peterson, Altemnate D&/30:06
Michael T. Romano, Aliernate 06/30:05
YOUTI AMBASSADOR TO THE ELDERLY
Emily M. Felix
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Joha L. Haas, Chairman 0673009
David AL Rose, Cletk 06:30:07
George H. Boerger D6730/06
Lawrence P, Hunt 06/30:08
Paul 8. Dahien 06/30/10
ASSOCIATES
Michael 1. Kelleher 06/30/06
Mantha E. Lane 06/30:06
B COMMITTEES APPOINTED JOINTLY
AUDIF CO\IMITTLL (1994 AT, A 15)
Kathleen K. Voist 06530/07
BS Robert J. Ward B&/36/08
hil Mary ). Fiore G306

‘Town Accountant, ex-officio
Town Administeator, ex-officio

BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

{1988 ATM, Art 43; 1989 ATM, AL 26 1995 ATAR, Ar 43)
CHAIRMEN OF: BS; KE; FC,Cp
REPRESENTATIVE OF: SL

TA
CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE (1988 ATM, Art 44 1993 ATM, AL 13)
Bs Panl . Rasler 0630708
FC Mathew H. Hamilton 05/30/08
M Joan F. Dromey 06/30406
FC Richard K. Gardner, Chaimman 0630107
as John C. Veracka, ir. 06/30/07

Town Administrator, ex-officio
Town Treasucer, ex-officio

CO\L\!U\'ITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE (2005 STM, A 9)
Vacancy
E-IC Craig N. Dalton 1241308
PB Dennis N. Randall 12/11/68
HA Robert M. Pinato 121207
08 Vacancy
RC Vacancy
FC Vacancy
Ci Vacancy
Ci Vacaney

GENIOR CLN'I [t BUILDING COMMITTEE (2004 STM, Art. 4)

C ()r\
COA
FC
rc
PRC
cl

Pau) M. Gallagher Dusation of Conimittee
aul

Linda M. Felix
Murie] A. Boyee
John C. Busrey
Ronald A. Gleason
Bavid E. Colter
Philip R. Bumham

TOWN GOVERNMENT STUDY COMMITTEE {2000 ATM, Art. 30) Duration of Commitiee

MPIC Susan M. Famell, Chainman
M Vacancy
BS Mark 8. Beaton
FC Maurice R, Simard
Cl Vacancy
TOWN HALL BUILEING COMMITIEE (6-1_8-00 STM, Art. 1)
PBC Ronald A. Gleason, Chainman
pBC Pau! L. Armstrong
mc David E. Colter
PRC George S. Dummey, JL
PRC David . Hodmes
FC Vacancy
BOS Vacancy
TA Non-voting
WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD 0630/07
s e i D6/30/08
BS James M. McKenna, Jr., Chairman 30106
M Elizabeth A. While

APPOINTING BOARDS OR MEMBERS

A
AD
BA
BC
BH
BK
BS
cC
Cl
CL
COA
P
cuc
FC
FCF
D
HA
HC
JRV
KE
KYA
KYB
KYS
LEO
LT
MP
M
08

Alternate
Administration (Schoeol)
Board of Asscssors
Business Commumity
Board of Health
Banker
Board of Sclectmen.
Conservation Commission
Citizen
Clergy
Council on Aging
Capital Flanning
Cultural Council
Finance Committee
Firc Chief
Fire Department
Housing Authority
Historical Commission
Jones River Village Historical Soctety
Kingston Elementary Schoo! Comnmiltee
Kingston Youth Association
Kingston Youth Baseball
Kingston Youth Soccer
Local Environmentat Qrganization
Trustecs
lﬂf;:srfgﬂan [mplementation Commiliee
Moderator .
Open Space Commiilee
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rh Planning Board

'R Perminent Building Commitlee
PD Palice Depaniment

PTO Parent Teacher Organization
RC Recrention Comumission

RET Realior

SI, Silver Lake Repional Districl Committce
TA Town Administrator

Th Town Manager fconsuliing)

™ Town Planner

TR Town Resident

T Town Treasurer

wC Water Comumissioners

pa Zoning Board of Appeals

All appaintments curremt as of December 31, 2005,
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FEDERAL, STATE AND COUNTY OFFICERS

UNITED STATES SENATORS IN CONGRESS
Edward M. Kennedy ()
2400 JFK Federal Building
Government Center
Hoston, MA 02203
{617) 565-3170
State Director - Barbara Soulintis

Jobn F. Kemy (D)

One Bowdoin Square. 1th Floor
Boston, MA 02114

(617) 363-8519

State Dircctor - Jon Jennings

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS
(10t Cangressional District)

William D Delahunt (D)

1250 Hancock Street. Suite §02 N

Quincy, MA 02169

1-300-794.9914

GOVERNOR
Mitt Romney
State House, Room 360
Boston, MA 02133
(617)7254000

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
Kemy Healey
State House, Room 360
Boston, MA 02133
(617) 7254000

COUNCILLOR

(First Coungiltor Districty
Carole A Fida )
State House, Room 184
Boston, MA 02133
(617) 7254000

: SENATOR .

fPTI;::mh & Bamstable District)

Therese Murray (1)

State Hlouse, Room 212

Bosten, MA 02133

(617) 722-148) or

Atta: Monica Mullins .

Public Affairs/Constituent Services

10 Cordage Cirele, Room 229

Flymouth, MA 02360

{508) 746-9332

STATE REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT
lymouth District)
ad l}m'ihumas 1. C'Brien (D)
State House, Room 344
[ioston, MA 02133
(617) 722-2637
{.egislative Aides:
Rebecea Trimble
Stephanie Landry

ECRETARY OF STATE
William Francis Galvin (1))
Statg |iousc, Room 337
Boston, MA 02133
(617) 727-9180

ATTORNEY GENERAL
Themas F. Reilly (D)
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108
(6173 727-2200

TREASURER
Timothy P. Cahill (D)
State House, Room 227
Boston, MA 02133
(617} 367-6900

AUDITOR OF THE COMMONWEALTH
A Joseph DeNueei (D)
State House, Room 230
Boston, MA 02133
(617) 727-2073

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

(Plymouth Districty
Timothy ). Cruz (R}
32 Belmont Strect
Brockton, MA 02301
PO Box 1665
Brockton, MA 02303-1663
{508) 584-8120

REGISTER OF PROBATE

(Piymouth Caunty)
Robert E. McCarthy (D)
Plymouth Probate and Family Court
Ruassell Street, PO Box 3640
Plymouth, MA 02361-3640
(508) 747-6204



REGISTIR OF DEEDS
{Phymouth County)
John R. Buckiey, Jr. {I))
50 Qdbery Street
Plymouth, MA 02360-2130
(308) 8309250

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
(Plymoutly Counity)
JefMiey M. Welch (1))
John Patrick Riordan, Jr. (1)
Timathy J. MeMuollen (1)
Coumy Commissioners Office
11 South Russell Strect
Plymuoutly, MA 02360
{508) §30-9100

COUNTY TREASURER
{Plymouth Couney'y
John F_ McLellan (D)
11 South Russell Sirevt
Plymouth, MA 02368
{308y 830-9120

SHERIFF

{Plymouth County)
Joseph 1. MeDonald, Jr. (R)
24 Long Pond Rd.
Mymuuth, MA 02360
{308) 830-6200

Future Board of Selectmen??
Cub Scout Troop 33 visits the Town House
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SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
APRIL 2, 2005 2005, a1 9:00
i i il 2 at 9:00 aamn,
ccial Town Meeting scheduled to be held on April 2, )
Igi cSaI:lcd to order by the Moderator, Frances E. Botelho-Hoeg, at 9:16 a.m. at the
Kingston Intermediate School, 65 Second Brook Streel, Kingston, Massachuselts.
=

The vote checkers were: Christine M. Chipman, ‘!-l.annfdl M, Creed, Nancy _B.
Delaney, Mary M. Leone, Diane M. Poirier, Palricia E. Scanlon.}[e}cn Claire
Soares n;u.l Maureen E. Twohig. The doorkeepers were Donna M. Farrington and
Harry E. Monks, Jr.

The sworm tellers were Paul L. Armstrang, Paul F. Basler and James C. Judee.

The Moderator stated that it was obvious thatl proper notice had been given and
the reading of the warrant was waived.

On the motion of Mark S. Beaton, VOTED that the following non-residents be
allowed to enter and address the Town Meeting:

Mark R. Reich, Town Counsel

Kevin R. Donovan, Town Administralor
Joseph 3. Rebello, Chiel of Police
Joan Paquetie, Town Accountant
Mark Deviie, Coler & Colantonio

ARTICLE 1. On the motion of Joseph D. Kelleher. VOTEP that the I"(r)\l';g
appropriate the sum of $113,000 to supplement the appropriations o the Y e
Operating Budgets o the foilowing accounts, and to meel this appropriation y
sum of 568,000 be transferred from Account 01300 57700- Silver Lake
Assessment: and the sum of $45,000 be transferred [rom Aticle 9 '(;'r- l{li
Movember 4, 1997 Special Town Meeling; and further lh'at. the Town raul)i_’[c.tf
vote taken by the Board of Selectmen pursuant 1o the proviston of Scclmnh I
Chapter 46 of the Acts of 2003 allowing the utilization of proceeds ﬁrqn; ld?‘[fian
ard purchase of land, shown as Parcel No. 7-4-4ona p!an of Land enm’e6 1908
of Land of Emerson Property, Kingston, Massachusetts”, dated r:.e Er:j.,mph:momt;
and prepared by Atlantic Design Engineers, Inc., and recerded wil ! ef el
County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 40, Page 1137, to be “Sf:b gecissar)':
budgetary purposes for Fiscal Year 2005 under this Article, a5 may be rapriate
and to authorize the Town Accountant to alfocatc such sums 1o 1he approp
operating budgets:

i itional Overtime
Fire Department 30,000.00 Additiona ertt

Paolire Department 40,000.00 Add!tEonal Overtime
Velerans Benefits 28,000.00 Additional Appropriation

Care of Municipal Property  15,000.00 Gaseline

N.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTIO
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ARTICLE 2. On the motion of Paul M. Galla
Eppmpriaicl the sum of $125,376 to meet the te
ctween the Town of Kingston and the Inter-nationat Brother oli
g,l;:—:c;rfs‘si‘g]m;t)ds}g’ for FY 2005 and FY 20_06, and to meet this a;l)l;r{z:i)r?;;i([]ome
5 sL01, ¢ transferred from One Time Non Recurring Munici nt.he
c_:urrcntl.y in the treasury, and to transfer the sum of $23,981 from A o g
5770 Siiver Lake Assessment, and to awthorize the To\;’n Account oo
such sums to the appropriate operating budges. o allocae

gher, VOTED that e Town
ris of an Agreement By and

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION

:]\_RJ‘I((IJLE 3. On lh? motion of Olave B. DeMacedo, VOTED that e Town
isband the Community Center Building Committee as established under Article
13 of the May 2, 1998, Annual Town Meeting.

ARTIC!.E 4. On the motion of Robent R. Kostka, VOTED that the Town
?{[?[:rﬂ{;:’lﬂle the sum 0f3213:,473.|3 to supplement the appropriation for the Jones
3 :;;r;h ‘mjsggslflrcc‘t Qosgmgs Angcoum, as authorized by the vote vnder Article
s 49‘: 5‘ 1; nnual Town Meeting, and 1o meet this appropriation the sum of
w.}. 1' ! e transferred from l!le unexpended balances in the Pembroke Stre:
h ater Tower Accoum,-ns authorized by vote under Article 4 of the 2000 Annual
! ?\S\;lﬁl\'!selmg and Acticle 3 of the June 20, 2000 Special Town Meeting: the sem
ACCOU;}?J&‘JO ltJe t_@nsfened from the unexpended balances in thza Water Meter
Mee[inu-z:f aut mrmredjby lhe‘vole under Asticle 39 of the 1994 Annual Fown
e Snf:.Drlitl.‘]ks‘un: K’ $21.445.32 be transferred -from the unexpended balanees in
the 1902 l:'nlgT ater Act {\ccoum, as authorized by the vote under Aticle 4 of
e 1992 al Town I\*!ceung; and the sum of $33,000.00, be transferred from

tmexpended balances in the Tank Painting Account, as authorized by the vote
under Article 6 of the October 6, 2002, Special Town M,eeling. )

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

:‘:7[1{33;}(]:\";'1&41{ RiCIlar.d K. Gardrer moved that the sum of $266.100 ¢
SE78 60é be t:: a[Cﬂplm Plan and to meet this appropriation that the sum of
the 5!']m of S Sﬁlr;S ;fred from Account 013005770 Silver Lake Assessment and
under Article 14 ¢ 3 be transferred from the appropriation authorized by the veie
transferred fro 1](1) f the 200,0 fa‘““llal Town Meeting, the sum of 56,601.27 be
2000 Annual I'ill' ¢ appml.ma“““ authorized by the vote under Article 17 of the
appropriation D}‘;m- Meeting, the sum of $5,059.76 be trans-ferred from the
Meeting, the authorized by the vote under Aricle 17 of the 2002 Annual Town
the vote ’l!nde: l:{]r;-olf $13.49 be transferred from the appropriation authorized b
$738.00 be U‘dﬂsfelc ed3 ﬁ«-)f the October 6, 2003, Special Town Meeting, tha sum o
3, of the Octobel:eﬁ om the appropriation authorized by the vote under Anticle
transferred [rom the;; 2003- Special Town Meeting, the sum of §150.50 te
October 6, 2003 § :Ppropriation a}lEhOnzed by the vote under Article 3 of ihe
the vote a, i p_ecnal Towf‘ Meeting, the sum of $£1,866.45 be transferred front

PPropriation authorized by the vote under Article 9 of the 2004 Annual
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the sum of $2.81 be transferred from the appropriation aumhorized
10 of the 2004 Annual Town Meeting, the sum of
$1,100.00 be transferred from the appropriation ul!lhurized by the vote under
Article 3 of the October 6, 2003 Special Town Meeting, the sum af .31.084.0(‘) be
irwisferred from the appropriation authorized by the vote under Article 16 of the
1002 Annual Town Mecting, the skm of $3.756.47 be 1mpsfcrrcd t‘r-om the
appropriation autherized under Anticle 19 of the 2004 Annual Town Meeting, and
the sum of 565,000 be wansferred from Surplus Revenue said sums i be
expended in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30B for the
following capital equipment for various Town Departments and that all
expenditures shall be under the respective departments:

Town Meeting. t
py the vote under Article

hem Depariment Cost

Marked Patrol Cars (3) Police $ 89,100
85 cy. Ejeet. Trailer Streets, Trees & Parks 50,000
Cemmand Vehicle Fire 30.000
4 WiD Truck Streets, Trees & Parks 32,000
Refurbish Brush Truck Fire 40,000
Planning, Expansion of Police Police 25,000
Station -

$266.100

Jean M. Landis-Naumann moved to amend by deleting the words “and the sum of
$65.000 be transferred from Surplus Revenue”. and further by deleting the
expenditures for the following items:

Fire $40,000

Relurbish Brush Truck
Police §25.000

Manning, Expansion of Police Station

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.

Mark S. Beaton moved to amend by deleting the expenditures for the following:

Marked Patrol Cars (2) Police $39.400

and mransfer the sum of $59,400 1o a Capital Projects Sabilization Fund loq%e
established under the provisions of Massachusells General Laws Chapter 4.

Section 5B, as most recently amended by Section 14 of Chapter 46 of the Acts of
2003,

Discussion foilowed.
FINANCE COMMITTEE MADE NO RECOMMENDATION
ON AMENDMENT.
A vote was taken on the amendment of Mr. Beaton.

THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.
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On the motion of Richard K. Gardner. as amended,
be appropriated for a Capital Plan and to meet this appropriation that the sum of
S178.608 be tunsferred from Account 013005770 Silver Lake Assessmen and
the sum of $1,519.25 be transferred from the appropriation authorized by the vote
under Article 14 of the 2000 Annual Town Meeling, the sum of $6601.17 be
transterred from the appropriation authorized by the vote under Anticte 17 of the
2000 Anmnwal Town Meeting, the sum of $5,059.76 be transferred From the
appropriation authorized by the vote under Article 17 of the 2002 Aonual Town
Meeting, the sum of $13.49 be transferred from the appropriation muthorized by
the vote under Articte 3 of the October 6, 2003, Special Town Meeting, the sum of
$738.00 be transterred from the appropriation authorized by the vole uder Asicle
3. of the October 6, 2003 Special Town Meeting, the sum of $136.50 be
transferred from the appropriation auwthorized by the vote under Anticle 3 of the
October 6, 2003 Special Town Meeting, the sum of $1,866.45 be transferred from
the vote appropriation authorized by the vote under Article 9 of the 2004 Annual
Town Mecting, the sum of $2.81 be transferred from the appropriation authorized
by the vote under Article 10 of the 2004 Annual Town Meeting, the sum of
$1.100.00 be transferred from the appropriation authorized by the vote under
Article 3 of the October 6, 2003 Special Town Meeting, the sum of $1,684.00 be
transferred from the appropriation authorized by the vote under Article 16 of e
2002 Annual Town Meeting, the sum of $3,756.47 be transferred from she
appropriation authorized under Article 9 of the 2004 Annual Town Meeting, said
suns to be expended in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter
308 for the following capital equipment for various Town Departntents and that
all expenditures shall be under the respective departments:

VOTED the sum of 5208100

item Depariment Cost
Marked Patrol Cars (3) Palice 5 89.10¢
85 c.v. Eject. Trailer Streets, Trees & Parks 50,000
Command Vehicle Fire 30,600
4 W/D Truck Streets, Trees & Parks __32.000
$201,100

ARTICLE 6. On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED that the Totm
appropriate the sum of $6,721.00 1o provide for sick leave buy back for Police
Sergeant Richard Pina due to his retirement as provided in the Agreement By ﬂfid
Between the Town of Kingston and the International Bratherhood of Police
Officers, Local 436, and to meet this appropriation the sum of $6,460.39 be
transferred from the appropriaticn authorized by the vote under Article 19 {_)f-xh ¢
2004 Annual Fown Meeting, and the sum of $260.61 from the appropriatio
authorized by the vote under Article 9 of the 2004 Annual Town Meeting.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.
On the motion of James C. Judge, VOTED to adjourn without day-

There were 53 volers from Precinct 1, 59 voters from Precinet 2, 51 voters from
Precinct 3, and 63 voters from Precinct 4, for a total of 226 voters.
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. . -13 a.m. .
Adjourmnent was at 10:13 a Respectfully submitted.

Mary Lou Murzyn. CMC/AA ECMMC
Town Clerk

SUMMARY OF SPECIAL TOWN M EETING:

‘G\ﬂi‘gf Summary \::(E}‘{')J()_()()
; u?m:sfer — Supplement FY05 Operating Budgels S:;sb';‘ﬁ_ﬂo
; Bﬁg;{g E;Eigﬁg%]e};?:: Building Committec 21:}{%135[;
1 Teansfer — Jones River/Prospect Street Crossings Account

(Water Depanrpcm): N 20110000
2 ?maﬁ:‘;z::g::iu::zﬂ: ;;uy Back (Police Depariment) 6.721.00

Jones River




ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
APRIL 2, 2005
The Annual Town Mecting was called to order by
Botetho-Hoeg, at 9:09 am., at the Kingston Intermediate School,
Brook Surecl, Kingston, Massachusetts. The Moderator w
and announced that a quorum was present.

the Moderator, Frances 1.

65 Second
clcomed those present

Ms. Botelho-Hoeg led the Town Meeting in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance and

the singing of our National Anthem. Girl Scout Troop 10 provided refreshmens
for those in attendance.

The Moderator asked for a moment of silence in memory of former Town officials
or employees who have passed away and as listed in the 2004 Annual Town
Report: Grace C. Cardoza, Roscoe A. Cole, Alice M. Coleman, James E. Colman,
Edna M. Daley, Lloyd Richard Elison, William T. Fainwveather, Jr., James R
Goonan, Russell P. McAdams, Mary Grant Rushton and Thomas R, Van,

Dennis N. Randail, Chairman of the Board of Health, recopnized former Alternate
Health Agent, Frederick “5d” Cormow. Mr. Randall acknowledged Mr. Corrow's
29 years of service with a Plague and Certification of Appreciation to Mr. Correw

from the Board of Health. While not in attendance, Mr. Corrow was thanked with
a warm round of applause.

The Moderator stated that it was obvious that proper notice had been given and
the reading of the warrant was waived. She explained the suidelines under which

this Town Meeting would be conducted. She stated that there was a GUOnIm
preset,

The vole checkers were: Christine M. Chipman, Hannah M. Creed, Nancy B.
Delaney, Mary M. Leone, Diane M. Poirier, Helen Claire Soares, Patricia E.

Scanlon and Maureen E. Twohig. The doorkeepers were Donna M. Famington
and Harry E. Monks, Jr,

The sworn tellers were Paul L. Armstrong, Paul F. Basler, and James C. Judge.

At 9:16 a.m., the Moderator suspended the Annual Town Meeting and proceedad
1o open the Special Town Meeting, which had been called for 9:00 am. The
Anmual Town Meeting resumed busingss at 10:30 am,

At this time, the Moderator recognized Nancy Eaton and Stefanie Farrell, CART

Providers from Visual Voices, who were providing communication access for tis
Town Meeting.

On the motion of Mark S. Beaton, VOTED that the following non-residents and
non-registered residents be allowed to enter and address the Town Meeting:

Mark R. Reich, Town Couns_rl
Kevin R. Donevan, Town Administrator
Joan Paquette, Town Accounl:!m
Joseph J. Rebello, Chicl of Police
Thomas Bout, Town Planner
Lusia Stewart, Library Director
tennifer Scavone, Secretary to Wape & Personnel Board
Emily Felix
Ruthann Cassidy
John Catlin, Catlin Architects
Heidi Sokol, Catlin Architects,
James Gauthier, Catlin :\rchitec!s
Mark Devine, Coler & Colantonio

ARTICLE 1. On the motion of Mark S. Beaton, VOTED lI!m the Towf: ?ggci;:: :Et
reports of the various Town Officers, Boards and Commitiees as prin
Annual Town Report.

1 H o C3) 2 her
Jean M. Landis-Naumann, Chairman of the Finance Commmitice, presented he
vpening statenient.

ARTICLE 2. Jean M. Landis-Naumann moved that the sum of SZ?’. ‘2%22:0&2‘?
appropriaicd to be exponded for the operating budgets for the Jotd ¥ S
beginning July 1, 2005, for Personal Services and for Expense - gnd {0 miect
document entitled “Town of Kingston: FY 2006 Summniary Bujget  siated. the
such approprialion that the sum of $27,021,949.00 be raised :'m ?plhg am of
sum of $1,610,388.00 be transferred from surp}us revenue, e o of
S140467.00 be wransferred from Water Enterprise revenue. the sum of
$113350.00 be transferred from Waste Water Enterprise .reven“‘;gltixd 00 be
5100:000.00 be transferred from Overlay Reserve, and the sum of $42.454.
transferred from the Septic Loan Fund Balance.
The Moderator read the budget in ils entire!y.. '!'hc Moder;uork;'::c:.\ is;it:ivg:_ﬂlld;tz
following items had been changed since the pltll'iilllg of the 4-DE'b e Subtotal:
Regional: $5,967,591; Library — Personal Services: $364.414; ’(TCommissiun
SS‘I-‘H]I}' Recreation Commission — Expenses: $80,633; Rgcﬁ; l‘;]')d A hold was
~ Subtotal: $229,764; and Employee Benefits — Expensesrf s‘_’D)d’Fi-ro:-Departmem
placed on the following items: Assessors - Personal Services an
— Personal Services.

VICES
James C. Judge moved to amend by increasing the Assessors— Personal Servi
line item from $148,885.00 to $152,185.00.

LE ACTION.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORAB

A vote was taken on the amendment of Mr. Judge.

THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.
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David J. Binari moved te amend by increasin i
Javi Bina C 7 asmng the Fire Dep; -
Services line ilem from $1,412,189.00 10 $1,562,189.00, pariment ~ Pessoml

Considerable discussion followed.

A vole was taken on the amendment of Mr. Binari,

THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.

On the motion of Jean M. Landis-Naumann, VOTED that the sum of
$29.128,638.00 be appropriated to be expended for the operating budgets for the
ﬁs.cnk year beginning July 1, 2005, for Personal Services and for Expenses as
printed in a document entitled “Town of Kingston: FY 2006 Summary Budger”
and to nicet such appropriation that the sum of $27,021,949.00 be raised ami
appropriated, the sum of $1,610,388.00 be transferred from surplus revenue, the
sum of $140,467.00 be transferred fromn Water Enterprise revenue, the SI.EI;I of
$H3,350.00 be transferred from Waste Water Enterprise revenue, the sum of
$200,000.00 be transferred from Overlay Reserve, and the sum of $42.434.00 be
transferred from 1he Septic Loan Fund Balance.

The budget items were VOTED as foliows:

MODERATOR PERSONAL SERVICES 100
EXPENSES 0
SELECTMEN PERSONAL SERVICES 261,901
EXPENSES 39,525
FINANCE PERSONAL SERVICES 4.339
COMMITTEE EXPENSES 3,000
RESERVE FUND EXPENSES 75,000
CAPITAL PLANNING PERSONAL SERVICES 400
COMMITTEE EXPENSES 0
TOWN PERSONAL SERVICES 100,000
ACCOUNTANT EXPENSES 2,943
ASSESSORS PERSONAL SERVICES 143,883
EXPENSES 20,900
REVALUATION EXPENSES 25,000
TREASURER PERSONAL SERVICES 97.915
EXPENSES 21.950
COLLECTOR PERSONAL SERVICES 105476
EXPENSES 45,900
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LEGAL

WAGE AND
PERSONNEL BOARD

DATA PROCESSING

TAX TITLE
FORECLOSURE

TOWN CLERK
ELECTION AND
REGISTRATION

CONSERVATION
COMMISSION

PLANNING BOARD
ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS

OPEN SPACE
COMMITTEE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

PERMANENT
BUILDING COMMITTEE

CARE OF MUNICIPAL
PROPERTY

RENT CONTRCL
BOARD

POLICE

FiRE DEPARTMENT

INSPECTION SERVICES

EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

EXPENSES
EXPENSES
PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES
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120,000

3812
245

84,025

7.300

104,485
6,350

11.669
12,544

67.156
3,749

32641
8.361

8,273
695

0
2,373

0

1.028
50
49,559
185.366

2.863
1.150

2,058.505
132.6013

1.412.189
188.527

139.060
9.850




SEALER OF WEIGHTS
AND MEASURES

K.EMA (CIVIL BEFENSE)

ANIMAL CONTROL

HARBORMASTER

SILVER LAKE iIGH 5CHOOL
KIS/KES
VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

STREET, TREES &
PARKS

SNOW AND ICE
STREET AND LIGHTING

SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL

RECYCLING COMMITTEE

BOARD OF HEALTH

COUNCIL ON AGING

VETERANS BENEFITS

LIBRARY

RECREATION COMMI SSION

HISTORICAL. COMMISSION

COOPERATIVE

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSIEES

EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL. SERVICES
EXPENSES

SCHOOLS
SCHOOLS
SCHOOLS

PERSONAL SERVICES
CXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

EXPENSES

PERSGNAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

PERSONAL SERVICES
EXPENSES

EXPENSES

EXPENSES
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6,523
1372

973

39.468
3,040

27613
11,325

3,967,591
8,988,300
226,100

§70.429
323422

18,033
30.264

33,500

102,529
322,000

1260

94,937
13,800

140,203
17.840

28.666
65,360

364,414
149,599

149,129
80,635

324

270

EXTENSION SERVICE

B 2,934,228

RETIREMENT OF DEBT EXPENSES
2,555,024

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
H 199.943

LIABILITY/PROPERTY EXPENSES

INSURANCE

$29,128.638

TOTAL SEMMARY BUDGET
Elaine A. Fiore moved to take Article 17 oul of order.
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED

B SLY
ARTICLE 17. On the motion of Paut M. Gallagher, \"OTI:I? _UI\:AN‘:;\ICi)IllJESﬂnd
that the Town apprepriate $1,200,000 for lh_c construction, origina 1?{ S[]);; o
furnishing of a senior center; and to meet this appropriation ih(tj: s.bu'nlhc Tm.m o
be appropriated from the unspent proceeds of the bonds l?sucasszd My 3 1097
November 135, 1999, pursuani to the vote of the Town p

{Article 18).
John P. Creed moved to reconsider Article 2.

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

A. Danicl Sapir moved to reconsider Article 17

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.

90 be
ARTICLE 3. The Finance Committee recommends that the ;:Tdolf;)$l])183:zii,[f'eild6d
appropriated to operate the Water Department Emerpmes dion S3FU. for the
pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, 1:; such appropriation
foltowing expenditures of the Water Department; and fo 1 O 10 467 1o be
$1,192.223 to come from water enlerprise revenue, rjsereve’nues‘
ﬂpi}rop}iated in the general fund and funded from water enterp!

3,682

Personal Services 2 ;g;__gﬁﬂ
Expenses § 41,000
Capital Outlay $ 414,133
Debt Service $ 11548
Depreciation SubToal $ 1.192.223
79,722

Employee Benefits 2 3,319
Accounting Department § 26,747
Collector Department g 3915
Treasurer Department s 6.770
Data Processing, 5 19.994
Insurance Total s 1,332,690
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On the motion of Robert R. Kostka, VOTED that the sum of $1,192293 p.
appropriated to operate the Water Department Enterprise Fund to be e.\:pendcd
pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Seetion 53FY%, for the
following expenditures of the Water Depariment; and 1o meet such appropriation
51,192,223 1o come from water enterprise revenue;

Personal Services

$ 403.682

Expenses $ 321,860
Capilal OQutlay $ 41,000
Bebt Service S 414,133
Depreciation 8§ _11.548
TOTAL §1.192.223

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 4. On the motion of Robent R. Kostka, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY
that the Town appropriate $300,000 (o construct a twelve inch (12} water main
under the railroad tracks at the end of Pottle Street to connecl 1o the eight inch (5™}
water nwin that runs ta the Highway Department Building, and to meet this
appropriation the Treasurer, with the approval of the Board of Selecimen, is
authorized to borrow $300,000 under the provisions of Massachuseils General
Laws Chapter 44, Section 8, or other enabling authority; and that the Board of

Water Commissioners be authorized to take any other action necessary to camy
out this project.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 5. On the motion of Robert R. Kostka, VOTED that the Town
appropriate $300,000 from Surplus Water Revenue for the comtinued testing.
permitting and interim construction of the I-86 Well.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 6. To see if the Town will vote 10 appropriate a sum of money for the
purchase and instaltation of water meters and all peripheral appurfenances rr?[afed
thereto; to determine whether his appropriation shall be met by appropriating
|nspent proceeds of the bonds issued by the Town dated June 1, 1996, pursuant o
the vote of the Town passed April 12, 1994 (Article 39) or otherwise; or lo fake
any other action refative thereto,

THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE.

ARTICLE 7. The Finance Committee recommends that the sum of $3,101,312 %
appropriated to operate the Sewer Department Enterprise Fund to be eﬁpe“t;e
Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53F%, for !

following expenditures of the Sewer Department; and, to meet such appropridlion
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d i renue, $633,194 to come lrom

come from wasle watcr enteiprise revenue, ,
517.(.,3";;32:‘(:'3”““"'5, $1,345,384 to be transferred from the Massachuselts 1\:’alcr
Se;;t‘tr_ on Abatement Trust, $236,705 to come [rom the tax levy, and §t 13,350 Lo
bpgz:lp;)roprinlcd in the general fund and funded from waste water enterpnse

[eVENNes. -
Personal Services 1,34 7
Expenscs _ , 3’;‘?;;5
Debt Service Sub-Total 52,988,162
Employee Benefits 32;2
Accounting Department p.ggg
Assessor Department 26,747
Collector Department 7,(1 ]
Treasurer Department g _;70
Data Processing, 19,‘)95
fresence Total $3.101,512

On the motion of Garry F. Monahan, VOTED UNANIMOUSL-Y ma]l-ilslclncl::]:(; :lof
52,988,162 be appropriated to operate the Sewer Department EfsTcgf):clion S3IF
be expended pursuant 1o Massachusetis General Laws, Ch-’ll’fe" d’ v meet such
for the following expenditures of the Sewer Department; 35"63;5 194 to come
appropriation $776,879 to come from wastc water revenue, 2 W.ter Pollution
from Sewer Betterments, $1,345,384 from the Massachusetls Wa

Abatement Trust, $230,705 to come from the tax levy:
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Personal Services ) L.’;g;l gsz

Expenses aa ],283
Debt Service 2211,

Total § 2,988.162

10N.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACT

LY
ARTICLE 8. On the motion of Garry F. Monahan, VOTI]ED éﬁ'ﬁf :{l\ggl&{il to
that the Town appropriate the sum of $394,870 from gur?cusorﬁce and Phase |1
provide for certain improvements 1o the Sewer Pla}nlz ewer
Costs, to be under the direction of the Sewer Commisstoners.

CTION.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE A

Landis-Nauniann, VOTED

ARTICLE 9. On the motion of Jean M. 1. 2005, as

. i r
UNANIMOUSLY that the salaries of elected officials be set as of July
follows:




Moderator S 10000
Treasurer 18,234.00
Tax Collector 31,047.00
Town Clerk 54,948 00
Chairman, Board of Sclectinen 2,000.00
Other Selecimen, each 1,500.00
Chairman, Board of Health 1.260.00
Other Health Board members, cach 1.000.00
Chairman, Board of Assessors 1.800.00
Other Assessors, cach 1,500.00
Chairman, Water Commissioners 1.000.00
Other Water Commissioners, each 1.000.60
Chairman, Planning Board 1.200.00
Other Planners, cach 1,000.00
Chairman, Sewer Commissioners 1.200.00
Other Sewer Conunissioners, each 1.006.60

And further, that the sum of $13,043.00 be raised and appropriated for said
salaries, and that the Town Accountant be authorized to atocate such sums to the
appropriate operating budgets.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 10. James M. McKenna, Jr. moved that the Town amend the Wage
and Personne! By-Law, including the classification and compensation schedules.
A, B, C contained therein, as printed in a document entitled “Proposed Town of
Kingston Wage and Personnel By-Law with FY 2006 Compensation Schedules™
and that the sum of $55,423.00 be appropriated for this purpose and to meei this
appropriation the sum of $50,267.77 be raised and appropriated, the sum of
$3.256.49 be appropriated from Water Revenue, and the sum of $1,895.74 be
appropriated from Wastewater Revenue to fund such amendments; and that the

Town Accountant be authorized to allocate such sums to the appropriate operating
budgets.

Jean M. Landis-Naumann moved 1o amend by appropriating $50,579 and to meet
this appropriation the sum of $45,976.12 be raised and appropriated, the sum of
$2,907.58 be appropriated from Water Revenue, and the sum of $1,695.30 be
appropriated from Wastewater Revenue.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION ON AMENDMENT.

A vote was taken on the amendment of Ms. Landis-Naumann.

THE AMENDMENT WAS CARRIED.
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= motion of James M. McKenmna, Jr., as il.!]‘lC!K!C(L VOTED !!mt il!c h?\\':]:
on mm\’hvc and Personnel By-Law, inchuding the classification an
e lh? ‘c%mdules A, B, C contained therein. as printed in i d(_wlumcm
corilfesl ?‘rg:'g“ossed Town‘uf'Kingslcm Wage and Personnel By-Law wlﬂh Y II}(II(T
E‘[:Jl:;;ensalioﬂ Schedules™: and that the sum of $56,579.00 be appropriated for this

i iati : : 2 be raised and
to meet this appropriation the sum of $45.976.12 be r ;:nd "

and : .12 be ra
g;[:[r)g;:imcd, the sum of $2.907.58 be appropriated from Water Revenue,

sum of $1,695.30 be uppropriated fram Wastewater Revenue to qu:l s::.ll:
amendments: and that the Town Accountant be authorized to sllocate such sums

to the appropriate operating budgets.

Sgid document, excluding explanatory comments in bold-face type. read as
follows:

SECTION 1-- BY SUBSTITUTING:

1. In Section 9, Classification and Rates of Compensation
Schedules --

Al

a. For Schedule A, the atiached Schedule '

b. For Schedutes B-1 and B-2, the attached Schedules B-1 and
B-2. )

C. For Schedules C-1, C-2 and C-3, the antached Schedules C-1.
C-2 and C-3.

1. In Section 12, Sick Leave —
a, For Paragraph (a), the following Paragraph (a):

a) Full-time employees shall be granted I.2‘5‘5|c]~. o
Ela)ys for each mc?ntl::l warked, and bcr{cﬁl-ehg:b!c I:d[i:;lr:gf‘m
employees shall be granted a proportionate umuunr herco
the ratio that their part-time employment heari;c:) FuSi':k“e5
employment, provided that such leave is caused by

injury.

S or

i : jti Wre non-
Positions are part-time excepl when denoted full-time (7). Positions

exemipt except where denoted exempt (E).
DULE A .
Fitle SCHE Group Hale

Admimistative 52
Aimiaratv Aot 10 Administrative Schedule C-1

Administrative Assistant — Town Clerk dministrative  Schedute (}l
Administrative Assistant — Veterans” Agent dministiative  Sehedufe (L_'g
Aot Healih Agent Administeative  Schedule C-

Alternate Inspector of Buildings

i Administrative -6
Animal Control Officer

Administratine Schedule C-2

Animal Inspector Library 53

Archivist (FT) (E) Public Safety H-
Assistant Animal Coatrol Qfficer Adminisirative 58 5
Assistant Assessor (FT) (E) " Pabdic Safcty Schedule C-
Assistant Harbor Master/Assistant Shellfish Consiable
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Assistant Summer Progrom Director Recreational Schedute C-3 Substitute Circatation Assistant L'b_'“_” sonal :”Erﬁg:: (é:
Assistant to the Bowrd of Selectimen wnd the Town Administrative 8.7 Substitute Driver — Council on Aging R-“ na!nun ;-;ch:-dulc -1
Administetor (171 (F} : Substitute Libarian l"h,m? ianal 'gk.]m]u[c -3
Assistunt 10 fe Police Chiel (1) Administrative 5 Symmer Progiam Director B . Rc"““}.mn? lk;-l(!
Assistant Tawn Treasurer (FT) (15) Adminisuative 54 ) Superintersical of Highways, Pasks, and Trees (FI)(F) iq".p remtzanal Schedule C-1
Assisianl Zoning Enforcement Officer Administrative  Schedule -2 SupervisorfAfter Schoo! Programs “.m.fll—“ :sl ;;chcdu]c -1
Cali Fire Caprain Public Safely  Schodule (-1 Supervisor Assistant/After School Programs *f‘“,“i“', , <0
Call Fire Licutenant Public Safety Schedule C-1 ; Town Accountant (FT) (E} M&p‘r‘ AIS: l.-'\m. .50
Call Firefighter Public Safety Schedute C-f E Town Rlanner (FT) (E) A. :nnrs e Seliedule €-2
Casual Pari-tlime Worker Labor Schedute C.1 Tree Warden L-d o 5o ;ichcduSc a2
Chief Operator Superintendent (F1) {E) Supervisory 59 Vetezans' Agent }n:[pcr\ ]::r:;:i\'e éclludutc C-t
Childrew's Librarian (FT) () Library §2 Warden -+ Eleetion e 5.5
Clerical Assistant (IT) Clerical 16 Waer Depanment Office Administrator (FT) Admimstraive 2
Clerk -- Election Cierical Sehedule C-4 Water Superintendent (FT) () ol Seedule -3
Clerk -- General Clerical Schedule C-t : Waterftont Director/Head Litegeard . Recreatit ’
Clerk — Manning Hoard Clerical Schedute €1 . With 2n additional remuneration ot $3.008.00.
Clerk -- Special Town Committess Not Otherwise Clerical Schedule C-1 b * Pan time: pro-tated based on hours worked.
Specificd
Clerk - Treasuree's Office Clerical Schedule C- SCHEDULE B-1
Conservation Enforcentent Gificer (F1) Adminisirative  §.3 Hourly Schedule
Cogk -~ Cousicil on Aging Recreational Schedule C-1 ) 4 Step 3
Couneil on Aging Director {FT) () Administrative -3 Grade  Step | Step 2 Step 3 Step ) ‘(j
Couaselor Recreational Schedule C-3 H-1 996 10.21 10.83 1149 12.
Deputy Fire ChiefiTire Preveation Officer (FT) {15) Administrative  §-7* H-2 10.13 10.74 11.38 12.05 1277
Election Officer Clerical Schedule C-1 - : 5 11.94 12.66 1342
Exccutive Secretary Administrative  Schedule C-2 H-3 10.63 11.26 . 3.31 14.10
Executive Seerctary - Finance Committee Addrmanistrative  Schedale C-2 H-4 il.16 11.84 12.56 1 o 14-81
Executive Sceretary - Planning Board Adminisizative  Schedule €2 H-5 1175 12.44 i3.17 13.98 e
Executive Secretary - Wage and Persennel Board Administrstive  Schedute C-2 i He 12.31 13.05 13.84 14.67 15.55
Execulive Secretary - Zoning Roard of Appeals Administrative  Schedufe C-2 - i
Fire Chief (FT) (E) Supervisory -1
Flag Auendant Ruggcalimg] Schedule C-2 SCHEDULE B-2
ﬁm;:dilic‘epe;% . Labor Schfdulc -1 Salaried Schedule Sten S Step 6
arbor Master/Sheblfish Constable Administrative  S-5** ep 4 cp
Health Agent (FT) Administeative  $-6 Grade Step 1 Step2 S;CIJ ; ?_Ei 205 34,863 36,170
Highway Laborer/Truck Driver Labor Sehedule C-1 31 30,093 31220 32,389 Y 8 37.307 38,708
Inspector of Buildings/Zoning Enforcement Officer (F1) Administrative  5-8* ! S22 32,197 33.404 34,657 33.95 3 o6 41412
2y 3 34450 35742 37,081 38471 39 44314
Junior Counselor Recteational Schedule C-3 54 16.860 38243 39.681 41,168 42,711 i
Eead Counsclor Recreational Schedule C-3 N ' y 42.456 44,049 45.700 47413
Library Assistant Library Schedule C-1 53 39,443 40,920 < 7133 48900 50,733
Libsary Director (FT) (£ Supervisory 5.9 56 42206 43787 45429 4%, 52323 54.286
Libaary Page Library Schedute -1 $7 45,158 46,853 48612  50.433 g 58,087
Lifeguard Recreational Schedule C-3 S8 43,321 50,131 52,012 53,962 55.987 o 9
Lifeguard/Swimming Instructor Recreational Schedute C-3 *S, - 57739 59,904 62,14
. : . 59 51,703 53,641 55,652 : 3
Matron Public Safery Schedale C-1 s ! - 61.782 64,097 66,50
Moth Superintendent Supervisory Schedute C-1 5-10 55,321 57,398 59.549 ’ 68,586 71,159
Park Attendant Recreational Schedule C-3 s-n 59,194 61,416 63,718 66,105 '
Patrolman Public Safety Schedwle C-§ ’
Pesticide Applicator Labor H-3
Recreation Assistant Administrative  H-6
Recreation Director Administrative  §-4**
Reference Librarian (FT) (£} Library 53
Registear — Election Administrative  Schedule C-2
Reserve Public Safery Dispatcher Public Safety Schedule C-1
Sccl_'elary - Permanent Part-time Depanmenial Clerical A5
Senior Clerk — General Clerical Schedule C-1
Senior Counselor Recreatipnal Schedule C-3
Senior Groundskecper Labor Schedule C-1
Specialty Propram Coordinator Recreational Schedule C-3
Streetlister/Census Clerk Clerical Schedule C-1 49
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SCHEDULE C-2

Grade Step? Step 8 Step 9+ :
S-1 37,528 38.936 40,39 Salaricd Schedule
S-2 40,158 41,664 4 "39s ] Atemate Health Agent anaualiy 1O
53 42,965 4 ; 3,225 _ Atternate Inspector of Buildings annually L6
S N 4,577 46,249 i Animal Inspector annually 2135
45,974 47,696 49 485 : Assistant Harbormaster/Assistant Shellfish Constable annually 23
5-5 49,192 51,037 52,950 Assistant Zoning Enforcement Officer annually 6870
5-6 52,638 54,611 o Executive Secretary annually 2935
8-7 56.372 o 56,659 Executive Secretary — Finance Committee annuatly 4632
S8 i 38,434 60,627 Execttive Sectelary — Planning Doard annually 7.622
- 60,263 62,524 64,869 Executive Secrelary — Wage and Personnel Board annually 3907
59 64,479 66,898 69.407 Execative Secretary — Zoning Board of Appeals annually 8180
S-10 68.99 5 ? 3 Flag Attendant per location 204
S-1i 71‘(8)751 7l ‘?8-’ 74,266 Registrar - Elcction annually 719
*Attainable f " l’l‘ = 76,594 79,466 Tice Warden anaually 9.340
ainable lor only those positions which supervise 5 s Veterans' Ageal annually 9169
permanent positions. P or more full-time
SCHEDULE C-1 : SCHEDULE C-3
, Seasonal Schedule
Hourly Schedule Assistant Summer Program Director hourly 1158
. ) Counselor hourly 6387
Administrative Assistant — Town Clerk hourly R Junior Counselor er session 5000
\d : ourly 1295 pe
:Calrlnll:?:uc‘auwf\sslsmm ~ Veterans” Azent hourly 1512 Lead Counselog hourly 31
ire Caprain " . s ) Lifeguard hourly 1003
((:':1;1 E!m;““:m““a"' }:gt::ﬁ .:,' :;3 ) Lifeguand‘Swimming lastructor hourly 1305
Casual e Werk hourly o350 ' Park Attendant hourly 597
“asual Past-time Worker hourdy 07 Senior Counselor hourly 815
Cletk — Election hourly 0.7 Specialty Program Director houely 9499
Clerk - General h ouﬂt- 573 . Summer Program Dircector weekly 3243
glcﬂ:‘ - I‘[am}mg Boazd hnuti:\' | 0'22 Waterfroni Director fead Lifeguard hourly 11.58
CE:II: - _?_pccmj T?\\n Committees Not otherwise specifed hourly 796
ka_cgia;;'f;s ?ﬁ'c" hourly 1295 ARTICLE 11. On the motion of john S. LaBrache, VOTED that the sum of
Hlection Ofcer o E hourly 1140 : $6,374.02 be appropriated from the Elizabeth B. Sampson Memorial Fund, and
Groundskeeper :{‘::::‘!' 2-33 the unexpended balances of prior years previously authorized from the £.B.
Ei‘t-?h“'ij);ls-%bomrf Truck Uriver hourly 1313 i Sampson Fund totaling $13,142.98 be transferred from the appropriations
uhﬁﬁ- ;, a:!:‘a“l tourly 12,65 authorized by the votes under the articles for the following accounts:
Matron hourly 976 i
Moeth Superintendent :"“"3_' i6.12 ) Aticle 7 1997 Annual Town Meeting $ 260,00
Patrolman pourly g © o Adticle9 1998 Annual Town Meeting 216.10
SR:;;:;:‘S’“E““ g“rﬂ}' Dispatcher hou,,;, o Article 21 2000 Annual Town Meeting 2,605.00
erk — . 5 -
Senior Gmundsk::;::] hourly 10.22 Article 15 2002 Annual Town Meeting 8,004.47
Streetlister/Census Clerk hourly 9.76 . Article 10 2003 Annua! Town Meeting 1,230.50
Substitute Circulation Assistant ll:g:[::) ;g;; : Article 8 2004 Annual Town Meeting 73691
St Prdver ~ Council on Aging hourly 108
atute Ly 1; & . Jici
Supen'isorl."\f{::gzhooi Programs hourly 13-§; for the following projects and that ali expenditures shall be under the supervision
Supervisor Assistan/Afl hourly 1.7 of the respective departments eanizations:
Warden — Election er Schoo) Programs }I:our:y l(-';% : P partments or org
ourly X
*
b e S300.00 peryeat (first hourof duty paid at $16.97),
" Plus 515000 per <A (st hour of duiy paid 1 516.97).
040 per year (first hour of duty paid a1 $16.97).
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Department/Oreanization Purpose Amount
Fire Department Fire Safety Program $1,500.00
Fire Departmaent Paint Surprise Hose House 5.900.00
Selecimen Memorial Day Parade 2.008.00
Library Reproduction of Microfilm 2,715.00
Lentinary Luminary Expenses +,400.00
Veteran's Agent Veteran Monuments 1,000.00

Conservation Commission  Walkway Mulliken’s Landing 2,000.00

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 12, On the metion of Jean M. Landis-Naumann, VOTERD
UNANIMOUSLY thai the sum of 522,500 be appropriated for the followiny
equipment and projects of the various Town Lepartments, and to meel this
appropriation the sem of $17,500 be transferred from Surplus Revenue, and the
sum of $5.000 be transferred from Article 21 of the 2004 Annual Town Meeting.
and that alt expenditures shall be under the respective departments:

ltem Department Cost
Server Library $ 6,000
Revolvers Police Department 16.500

Further, that the sum of $126,329 be appropriated and borrowed in accordance
with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, for the following purposes:

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus  Fire Department $126,329

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 13. On the motion of Arthur P. Naumann, Jr., VOTED that the Town
accept the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53D
establishing a recreation revolving fund,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 14. On the motion of Arthur P. Naumann, Jr., VOTED .qmt the TP“T‘
re-establish a revolving fund for the operation of recreation programs & memj
in General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53EY, as printed in the warrant for the
Annual Town Mecting, as follows:

That said programs to be supporied with these funds in FY 2006 shall include but
noL be limited to gymnastics, cheerleading, karate, dance, various Sports programs:
ans and crafis, keyboard, babysitting, bumper bowling, ski lessons, golf, d;ar_nﬂ;
baton twirling, junior garden club, tennis, cooking, sailing, Coast Guard hoating
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safety course, summer programs, swimming lessons, basketball league, dog
training, various instructional programs, special trips and cvenis;

That funds deposited into this account shall include fees charged 1o individirals
participating in a program, donations and gifts carmarked for said programs and
private sponsorship of programs and rental fees charged for the use of the Reed
Community Building;

That the Recreation Commission shall authorize all expendilures of funds from
this account. Funds will be used in direct support of the listed programs for the
following items: supplies for the programs, contractual services required to
present a program, administrative expenses required 1o run the program, wages of
part-time staff for time spent running the program, repair of equipmcpl_ used in a
program, repair of facilities used for a program. rental of Ffacilities and’or
equipiment used in a program.

And that the amount of the funds to be expended from this account in FY 2006
shall not exceed $163,000.00.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 15. On the motion of Joseph D. Kelleher, VOTED that the Town re-
establish a revalving fund for the maintenance of shellfish beds as provided in
General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53E'%, as printed in the warrant for the Annua
Town Meeting as follows:

That funds deposited into this account shall include fees charged for the use of
said beds;

Fhat said expenditures to be supported with these funds in FY 2006 shall !nc]udc
but not be Iimited to the maintenance and seeding of the shellfish beds in Kfﬂgsmn
Bay. Provided further that the Harbormaster/Shellfish Constgb[e, with the
approval of the Waterfront Committee, shall authorize all expenditures of funds
{rom this account;

And that the amount of the funds to be expended. from this account in FY 2;)0?
shall not exceed $2,000.00, unless additional limits are approved by the Board o
Selectmen and the Finance Committee.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 16. On the motion of Jean M. Landis-Naumann. \;OT!IED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town transfer the sum of $16,787 from Surplus
Revenue to the Stabilization Fund.

ARTICLE 18. To see if the Town will vole to raise and appropriate o7 mmsi}"lcr
from available funds in the treasury such sums as must be expepded 1o me;l :h:
lerms of an Agreement By and Between the Town of Kingston dﬂnL hor
Massachusetts Lahorers’ District Council, Kingston Clerical and La
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Employees, for FY 2006, and to authorize the Town Accountant to allocate sueh,

sums io the appropriate operating budgets, or take any other actipn relative
thereto.

NO MOTION WAS MADE UNDER THIS ARTICLE,

ARTICLE 19. On the motion of Mark S. Beaton, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY that
the Town establish a revelving fund for the operation of the Inspectors in the
Buitding Department as provided in Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44,
Seetion 53E%, as printed in the Warrant as follows:

That funds deposited into this account shall include fees charged for plumbing,
£3s. elecirical and sewer connection permits;

That said expendilures 1o be supported with these funds in FY 2006 shalf include
but not be limited 1o direct support for staff’ stipends and wages for inspectors.
mileage reimbursement, cost of related inspection equipment including meters,
tools and safety gear and necessary forms and supplies;

That the inspector of Buildings and Town Administrator shall authorize all
expenditures of funds from this account:

And that the amount of the funds i0 be expended from this account in FY 2006
shall not exceed $50,000.00, unless additional limits are approved by the Board of
Seleetmen and the Finance Committee.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 20. On the motion of Joseph D. Keileher, VOTED that the Town
transfer from Surplus Revenue the sum of 319,350 10 offer a drug and alcohol
program int Grades K-6.

ARTICLE 21. On the motion of John . LaBrache, VOTED that the Town
rescind the un-issued debt authorized by the vote under Article 18 of the May 3,
1997 Annual Town Mecting, in the amount of $142.00 for constructing a new
elementary schoot and remodeling of existing Kingston Elementary School. and
the un-issued debt authorized by the vote under Article 17 of the May 3, 19_99
Aanval Town Meeting, in the amount of $450.00 for relocation and reconstruction
of the Highway Department facilities,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 22. On the motion of William B. Martin, VOTED that the Town
increase the income [imits under Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 59
Section 5, clause 41C, relative 1o income, assets and age requirements for
abatement of taxes, as accepted by the vote under Article 18 of the April 7, 2003,
session of the 2003 Annual Town Meeting, by increasing the gross receipl
requirements to $20,000 if single and $30,000 if married, and the whole estate
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limits be set at $40,000 if single and $55,000 if married, implementation of said
increase to begin in FY 2006.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 23. On the motion of Joseph D. Kelleher. VQTED U}\fANI&d(?'li’f,L:r
that the Town amend General By-Laws, Chapter 4, Article .6. e‘nllllled Sea f.r (1
Weights and Measures,” Section 4-6-1., by deleting this scction in its entirety and
replacing it with the following new section:

4-6-1. Schedule of Fees  The Schedule of fees for weighing and measuring
devices shall be as determined from time to time by the Board of Sclecm,lcn‘l:)n
accordance with the provision of Massachusctts General Laws Chapter 40.
Section 22F, as amended by Section 123 of Chapier 138 of the Acts of 1991.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 24. On the motion of Olavo B. DeMnccd_O. VOTED l-flwt Ehlt I;o]\:;j
amend the General By-Laws, Chapter 10, entitled “Animal Control™. :;S_u “-)\':D )
1-2. Impounding of Dogs by deleting the entire sentence afer subsection No. 5.
and replacing it as foltows:

All dogs found in any violation as stated abave will be :'I:!P:h&:::df‘ilz:::
impounded at the Towa Pound or other boarding facility, appn me]() 1}5
Controf Officer, or subject to the finc in accordance with Section 10-1-5.

. i ion in its
Aud further to amend Section 10-1-5. Penalties by deleting the section in i
entirety and replacing it with a new section as follows:

10-1-5. Penaliies The penalty for the violtion of this By-Law ’Shf,ll(l)[![J':n;:e;;l;"
five dollars ($25.00) for each offense. The penalty for each ensunsns% 00) for each
be as follows: 2 offense-fifty dotlars ($50.00) and fifty dotlars (S50,

and every subsequent offense per calendar day.

ARTICLE 25. Qn the motion of Paul M. Gallagher, VOTED UEAIT;?;OAL:;Z;
that the Town amend the vote taken under Asticle 25 ofthehAl:(p;;]Iﬂ o B tion
Town Meeting, which accepted Massachusetts Go?ncral La_\s St, ¥ ilspmemb,e rship ot
81, providing for a Commission on Disability, which consgm ¢
seven members, by reducing the membership to five members.

i -L.aws,
ARTICLE 26. Mark S. Beaton moved that the Town amend t:'“; icén;r;gsﬁi .
Section 3.2.1. s0 as 1o rezone approximately 2.89 acresg n:,_rZOrli"" District
Assessop’s Map 36, Lot 32 (8 Maple Street} from the Town (c)ximatef)’ 0_589 acres
to the Commercial Zoning District, and so as to rezone appr

the Town
of land as shown on Assessor’s Map 36, Lot 33 ‘(IU Mapi'etsl;i]l)sgoa‘: l(;EI'EZUm.'
Center Zoning District to the Commercial Zoning District, Lot 37 (20
5 Assessor’s Map 36, Lo

approxi 10.35 acres of land as shown on Ass ial Zoning
Nlijgpl: rSntErl;:lt))( ﬁ'(:ninsthe Town Center Zoning District to the Industria
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District, and to revise the Town®s Zoning Map referenced under 7

! oning By-Laws
3.2.1. accordingly.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDED UNFAVORARLE ACTION.

A. Daniel Sapir moved to table this article uniil the next Special or Anny

al Town
Meeling.

YLES - 76: NO - 12
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

ARTICLE 27 On the mation ol Paul M. Gallagher, VOTED thi the Fown
manster the care, custody, maintenance and control of the land described helow,
owned by the Town and curreatly under the care, custody. maistenance and

control of the Board of Selectaren for gencral municipal purposes and prrposes of

dispusition by lease Tor the installation and maintenance of telecommunivagos.

angennae. Facilities, and related equipment; and o authorize the Board of

Selectmen 4o enter into such a lease or feases for said purposes, Tor alf o a portien
of the land shown on Assessor's Map 26, Lot 3, and containing 46,51 acres muse
or less, at the Opachinski Sports Fields. located on Pattle Streel. upon such woms
and conditions as the Board of Selectmen shall determine to he appropriate. such
leases to exceed three vears; and to authorize the Board of Seiectmen to yrani such
non-exclusive easements to wiility companies as the Selectmen deem appropriale
under such leases to provide utility service to such facilities, and further 1o take all
actions necessary 10 effectuate the purposes of this article.

FINANCU COMMITTEE RECOMMENDLED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ON VOICE VOTE. THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ARTICLE 38. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate. bn_rrﬂ“'- or
transler fiom available funds in the weasury a sum of money to conenus the
ieeded repairs o the Frederic C. Adams Building by preventing any further
deterioration and to complete the restoration on the exierior of the building based
on the findings of the Architectural/Structural Assessment and Feasibility S"}‘df’
znd 10 authorize the Frederic C. Adams Heritage Center Development Comnitiee

lo accepl any state, federal or private grants for this purpose, or take any other
action relative thereto,

Jean M. Landis-Naumann questioned the quoriin. After a count of the houss. the
telters reported that there were 94 voters present. The Moderator advised that was
an insufticient quorum present to take action on Article 28.

Ms. Botelho-Hoeg thanked the Finance Committee for their efforts and hard work

in putting together such an informative booklet. She also acknowle dged igg
thanked Selectman Richard . Kenney for his six years of service 0
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smunity. Additionally, the Moderator thanked the Town Meeting body for their
con Y. ,

participation.

O the motion of James C. Judge, VOTED to adjourn this meeting without day.

There were 53 volers from Precinet 1, 59 volers from Precinct 2. 51 voiers Irom
H 26 v
Precinet 3, and 63 voters from Precinet 4, for a total of 226 voters,

Adjournment was at 1:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mury Lou Murzyn, CMC/AALC MMC
Town Clerk

Gazebo on Town Green
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SUMMARY OF 2005 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING:

Date
472105
4/2/05
472105
412005
412105
412105
472105

4/2/05
412105
42103
4/2/03
42/05

442105
4124035

41205
412105
42105
4/2/05
412105
42105
412105
412105
42{05

4/2/05

4/2{05

4/2/05

4/2/05

4205

Summary
Report of Town Officers
Budget
Water Enferprise Fund
Borrowing — Water Main (Pottle Sireet)
Transfer - [-86 Well
Purchase of Water Meters
Sewer Enterprise Fund
Sewer Betterments
MWPAT
Tax Levy
Waste Water Enterprise Revenue
Transfer - Sewer Plant Improvements
Salaries of Elected Officials
Wage & Personnel Board
Elizabeth B, Sampson Fund
Transfer - Capitat Equipment
Borrowing — Capital Equipment
Acceptance of M.G.L. c. 44, sec. 53D
Revolving Fund — Recreation
Conunission
Revolving Fund — Shellfish Beds
Transfer — Stabilization Fund
Transfer - Senior Citizen Center
Fund Laborers and Clerical Agreement
Revolving Fund - Inspectors
Transfer - DARE
Rescind Un-Issued Debt
Increase limits under M.G.L. c. 59, sec.
5, clause 41C .
Amend By-Laws C. 4, Sealer of
Weights and Measures, Section 4-6-1.
Amend By-Laws, C. 10, Animal
Control, Section 10-1-2. and Section
16-1-5.
Commission on Disability — Reduce
Membership
Amend Zoning Map — Map 36, Lot 33
(10 Maple Street) and Map 36, Lot 37
(20 Maple Street
Transfer and Lease of Land for
telecommunications on Map 26, Lot 3
(Pottle Streer)

Borrow — Repairs to Frederic C. Adams
Building
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Yote
YOTED
29,128,638.00
1,192,223 00
300,000.00
300,000.00
NO MOTION
2,988,162.00
635,194.00
1,345,384.00
230,705.00
776.879.00
394 870.00
13.043.00
50,579.00
6,374.02
22.500.00
126,329.00
VOTED
VOTED

VOTED
16,787.00
1,200,000.00
NO MOTION
VOTED
19,330.00
592.00
YOTED

VOTED

VOTED

VOTED

TABLED

VOTED

NO
QUORUM

TOWN OF KINGSTON
ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION
APRIL 23, 2005 sehoal f
i ' i Elementary School for
Annval Town Election was held at the ng::.ton i y Sc
:r:ciuc':: 1,2 and 3, and at the Pembroke Street Fire Station for Precinct 4 on
Aprl 23, 2005, in nccordance with the warrant issued by the Selectmen and

properly posted by a constable of the Town,

Specimen bullots, penatty and instruction cards were posted in accordanee with faw.

The following officers and workers reported to their respective precinets:

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspecior

Deputy [nspector

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspector

Deputy Inspector

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspector
Inspecior

Depaty Inspector
Deputy Inspector

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspector

Deputy Inspector
Deputy Inspector

At Precinets 1-3:

Information Desk:

PRECINCT 1

Maureen E. Twohig
Edward M. Donnelly
Mary M. Leone
Christine M. Chipman
Hannah M. Creed
Diane M. Poirier

PRECINCT 2
James S Matatall
Mary L.. Boman
Elizabeth A. White
Joan D. Sgarzi
William B. Martin
Harry E. Monks Jr.

PRECINCT 3

Elizabeth L. lannucci

Patricia E. Scanlon

Janet L. Bergeron

Diane T. Scully

Lynn M. Flood {to 2 p.m.)
Diane F. Miller (at 2 p.m.)
Donna M. Potrykus (1o 2 pam.}
Walter R. Hoeg (at 2 pm.)

PRECINCT 4
Mary E. Boutin
Nancy B. Delaney
Cynthia A. Fitzgerald
Edward H. Valla
C. Weston Meiggs
Karen M. Donnelly
C. janet Maiellano

Anna A. Fiore and Beth M. Harris
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All election workers were sworn to the faithful
ballot box at each precinet was inspected by
ciupty and the register at zero.

performance of their duties, The
the election officers, _ound 1o be

Officer Robert 1. Santos reported to the Elementary School polling location a

745 am. and worked until 2:45 p.m., a1 which time Sergeant Robert C. Weljs
replaced hin.

Officer Susan T. Munford reported to the Pembroke Street Fire Station polling
location at 7:45 a.m. and worked until 2:45 p-m., at which time Officer Steven D,
Armstrong replaced her. Officer Armstrong escorted the ballots from Precinct 4
10 the Elementary Schoo! for final abulation. Sergeant Wells escorted ail balloss

buck 1o the Clerk’s office and remained there unti! the batlots were locked in the
vault. T

The palls were declared open by the respective Wardens at 8:00 a.m. and closed al
6:00 p.m. in accordance with the warrant. There were 419 ballots cast in Precinct
|, including 28 absentee ballots. There were 459 ballots cast in Precinct 2,
including 34 absentec ballots. There were 379 ballots cast in Precinct 3, including
24 absentee ballots. There were 497 ballots cast in Precinct 4, including 29
absentee ballots. The totat vote cast in all four precincts was 1,734, There were
two provisional ballols cast in Precinet 1.

The Town Clerk announced the results at §:55 p.m. They are as follows:

OFFICE

PRECINCTS TOTAL
1 2 3 4

MODERATGR
(for one year)
*Frances E, Botelho-Hocg 291 353 301 386 31
Blanks 127 105 78 110 420
Scattered 1 1 0 1 3

419 459 379 497 1754
SELECTMAN
( two for three years)
*Paul M. Gallagher 281 278 228 333 120
Jean M. Landis-Naumann 153 281 177 217 828
*Sandra D. MacFarlane 209 196 186 245 836
Blanks 192 . 160 166 199 g
Scattered 3 3 1 0 ?

3508
838 918 758 994 350

ASSESSOR
{for three years)

i 283 k13| 1312
filtiam J. Twohig 301 337 2
;‘;::::"’ 118 122 9% 106 442
0 ] 0
Scattered 0 0 L
419 459 379 497
TREASURER
{for three years) -
*Jolin S. LaBrache 303 329 281 383 14‘;;
Blanks {16 130 98 114 :
0 0 0
ttered 0
e 419 459 3179 407 1754
TOWN CLERK
(for three years) 456
*hary Lou Murzyn 334 388 323 41 ol
Blanks 85 71 Sg 8? 2 1
Seattered Q 0 =
419 459 379 497
PLANNING BOARD
(for five years) ) 245
Edmund J. King, Jr. 137 193 163 ;?g -
*Dennis N. Randall 248 232 185 ” o7
Blanks 34 29 31 . ;
Scattered 0 3 a —
419 459 379 497
5.L. REGIONAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE
(for three years) ) 104
*Geralde S, Buckley 270 308 260 C:Zg sor
Blanks 149 149 119 :
1
0 2 0
Scattered — — o = 754
SCHOOL COMMITTEE
(two for three years) - 949
*Paul G, Barry 228 243 207 2




*SucAnn R. Hurley 229
Blanks 378
Scattered 3
838
WATER COMMISSIONER
(for three years)
*Rabert R, Kostka 275
Blanks id4
Scattered ]
419
BOARD OF HEALTH
( twa for three years)
*Willtam E. Watson 211
*John C. Breen 232
William J. Kavol 90
Mauro Mazzilli 101
Bianks 204
Scattered 0
838
LIBRARY TRUSTEE
(for two years)
*Naney T. Sapir 0
Gayle Peters 0
Jon Goslin 2
John Gosselin 0
Paula Haite 0
Deborah Smith 0
Vicki Lyall 0
James Linehan 0
Walter Hoeg 0
Lynn McDowell 0
Geralde Buckley 0
Margaret Gallagher 0
Robert Pinato [}
Rosa Lopez 0
William Kavol 0
David Rose 0
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306 243 286 1064
367 306 436 1487
z2 2 __ 1 8
918 758 994 | 3558
34 276 362 1237
134 103 135 316
i 0 0 I
459 379 497 784
2352 193 225 881
262 192 251 937
113 33 190 476
88 87 85 361
203 203 243 853
0 0 0
918 758 994 3508
5 3 7 23
5 2 0 7
0 0 ] 2
0 6 0 6
0 2 0 2
0 2 0 2
2 0 0 2
2 6 0 2
2 0 0 2
2 0 4 6
2 ] 0 2
3 0 0 3
0 0 4 4
0 0 2 2
0 0 3 3
0 0 2 2

399 420 358 466 1643
Blanks o 6 6 9 19
Setered a0 asy 319 497 1754
LIBRARY TRUSTEE
{two lor three years} , 124 1148
*Brian G. McWilliams 253 318 253 " 1090
*Wanessa M. Verkade 236 290 250 1261
Blanks 347 308 255 351 2 S
2 2 0 5
d
Scatiere o 518 758 991 3508
RECREATION COMMISSIONER
{for three years)
;Nom:zm P. tarbinson, 97 0 196 228 8;;
5 9
*Linda M. Rohr 204 247 201 ?;: o
Paul F, Maloney, Sr. 159 188 150 202 1033
Blanks 277 243 211 X 3
1 0 o £
Scattered = s s 994 3508
SEWER COMMISSIONER
(for three years) 646
Garry F. Monahan 129 71 ‘5§ ;_3; 378
*Peter C. Cobb 247 223 18 o 528
Blanks 43 63 H 5 )
0
0 ) = "
Scattered - s _.__-379 297 175
HOUSING AUTHORITY
{for two years} 106 958
*Robert M. Pinate 201 243 208 190 790
Blanks 216 214 170 : o
1
2 /N
Scattered 41; ___4.5_9 T 197 1754
HOUSING AUTHORITY
(for five years) 4 21 359 1214
*James J. Farrell, Jr. 267 31
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Blanks 151 143

534

Scattered 1 2 0 3 6
419 59319 w1 T oy

QUESTION 1.

Shall the Town of Kingston accept sections 3

lo 7, inclusive of chapter 448 of the Gieneral

Laws, as approved by its legislative body, a

summary of which appeared on the printed

ballot? (Community Preservation Act)

*Yes 231 324 246 311 1109

No 139 16 iz 163 330

Blanks 49 32 21 23 Pts
419 439 379 497 1754

QUESTION 2.

Shall the Town of Kingston be allowed to

assess an additional $700,000.00 in real estate

and personal property taxes for the purposes af

providing for the Town's assessment for the

Silver Lake Regional School District, for the

fiscal year beginning July First Two Thousand

Five?

Yes 109 158 143 151 361

*No 233 202 189 289 913

Blanks 77 4] 47 57 280
419 439 379 497 1754

QUESTION 3,

This question is not binding. Shalt the State

Legistators from this District be instructed to

vote in favor of legislation that would provide

for an amendment 1o the State Comprehensive

Housing Law, Chapter 40B so called, by

allowing that the number of Manufactured

housing homes in a community shall be

included in any calculation to determine

percentage of low and moderate income

liousing?

*Yes 233 30 232 261 1027

No 19 103 110 183 513

Blanks 67 55 37 53 212
419 T 459 T 379 497 1734
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; d 10 the Town Clerk’s
fes 1 ed and unused ballots were returned
'“]. Suppfl\l;:]s l;la;llfol‘;smst. which had been locked in their transfer c;ls?s at It!‘lc
gmfl;:oke Sireet Fire Station and the Kingston Elementary School. were then
en
locked in the Clerk’s vault.
The Town Clerk’s office was locked at 9:05 p.n.

A true record, ATTEST:

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC/AAEICMMC
Town Clerk

I, WILLIAM ). TWOHNIG, having been eIFclcd 10 assess Ea.\'t‘? ;ﬂ{!:g t;:;l:l?:); :::g
value of property for the purpose of taxation for. the Tol\lm ocnrdi Eg e
easuing three years, do swear that [ will truly and impartia l) ac M R,
skill and judgmeny, assess and apporiion all such taxes as rlr)lfi)‘ e o o
that | will neither overvalue nor undervalue any property subjec :

that I will faithfully perform all the duties of said office.

Date: April 26, 2005

WILLIAM 1. TWOHIG

Mary's Garden at the Bradford House
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RECOUNT OF OFFICE OF SELECTMAN
MAY 10, 2005
A recount was held by the Kingston Board of Registrars on May 10, 2005 atd:3p
pan. at the Town House, Room 200, pursuant to a petition for such rccol'ml ﬁied

with the Town Clerk and certified by the Registrars on April 29, 2005, Tp,
recount workers were as follows:

Ballot Reader Hannah M. Creed

Tally Clerk Maureen E. Twohig
Ballot Reader Diane F. Miller
Tally Clerk Elizabeth A, White
Ballot Reader Elizabeth L. lannucei
Tally Clerk Lynn M. Flood
Ballot Reader Mary E. Boutin
Taily Clerk Cynthia A. Fitzgerald
Totat Tally Clerk William B. Martin
Runner Shelley A. Loring
Runner Mary M. Leone

Afer & hand count of the balots as requested in the petition, the results were ag
follows:

Votes cast for the Office of Selectman:

(Two for three years) Pet 1 Pet 2 Pct3  Petd Total
*Paul M. Gatlagher 281 278 228 333 1120
Jean M. Landis-Naumann 153 281 177 216 827
*Sandra D, MacFarlane 209 196 186 244 835
Scattered Votes 3 3 I 0 7
Blanks 192 160 166 201 1y
Total Ballots Cast 838~ g3 758 994 3508
A true record, ATTEST:

Mary {.ou Murzyn, CMC/AAE/CMMC
Town Clerk
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SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
OCTOBER 24, 2005
i i October 24, 2005, at 7:00
ial Town Meeling scheduled to be held on .
The Sﬁ;:';;lille?i {0 order b)%lhc Moderator, Frances E. Botelho-Hoeg. at '.1.‘00 ;:‘;::
E{mﬁ’]e Kingston Intermedinte School, 65 Second Brook Street. Kingston,

Massachusetts.

3 A WOTe 50
Ms. Botetho-Hoeg welcomed those present and :ummmcfc.d lh;_xf l'hen‘ “’t{r:;c:jnu
.ml.ers present. She cxplained the puidelines wnder which this Town | g

would be conducted.

The vote checkers were: Christine M. Clupn.mn. l—_lanmtl] M. ICl‘rrLe}d!.‘la‘jf;né_Llirc
Delaney, Karen A. Donnelly, Diane M. Poirier, Diane T. Scu ,\.F :i;non o
Soares and Maureen E. Twohig. The doorkeepers were Donna M. Farmring

Hazry E. Monks, Jr.
The sworn tellers were Paul L. Armstrong, Paul . Basler and James C. Judge.

ing in reciti dge of
Representative Thomas J. O’ Brien led the Town Meeting in reciting the Pledge o
Allegiance.

: i - smbers of our
The Moderator asked for a moment of silence in miemory ?f glﬂshc {l-;u,\l.iacFariane.
community who have passed away since our last n.l'cf-‘lrmg- ,u‘n le(.Jhl'l Ponte.
Eleanor L. Cole, Arlene E. Wager, Lawrence “Brad” Westgate a

/ tho-Hoeg.

Representative O'Brien then paid tribute 10 Town Moder;a{lor. !::;.lgﬁf: S B
the 2605 winner of the Boston Pops Search Quest. | }ip!]:ian' iy
together with Town Planner Tom Bott and To\\'nhC;r . ;;ccompfishmem.
orchestrated this evening’s recognition of Ms. B‘otel o-Ho gd B i s
He acknowledged Ms. Botelho-Hoeg’s extraordinary t'c‘iill ﬂ%olelho-Hueu i e
proud.” Representative O*Brien had prcvious})’ invited IMS. Botetho e o
State House where she sang God Bless America for the élz e Mecting
Representatives. Treated with the video of that performance,
body responded with o warm round of applause.

i i been given and
The Moderator stated that it was obvious ihat proper notice had
the reading of the warrant was waived.
owing non-residents and

n
On the motion of Paul M. Gallagher, VOTED that the foflowing F20

the Town
non-registered voters be allowed 1o enter and address

Lauren Goldberg, Town Co!ln_sel
Kevin R. Donovan, Town Administrator
Joan Paquette, Town Accountant
Thomas Bott, Town Planner

Luisa Stewart, Library Dife;::_;mmi Board
Jennifer Scavone, Secrelﬂl'g’ e Wzg;ir Building Commitiee
idy, Secretary to Senior =
Ruthann Cassidy emily Felix
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At this time, the Moderator recognized Nancy
Praviders from Visual Voices, who were providin
Town Meeting,

Eaton and Jen Moore, CART
£ conmunication access for this

ARTICLE 1. Paul M. Gallagher moved that the Tawn appropriate the sum of
$78.714.25 1o supplement the appropriations to the FY 06 Operating Budgeis 1
the foliowing accounts, and to meet this appropriation the sum of $44,744.00 be
transferred from Account 01300 57700 Siiver Lake Regional School Assessment:
and $33.970.25 be transferred from the furd held for Arbitrage purposes; and 15
authorize the Town Accountant to allocate such sums to the appropriate operating

budgets:
Selectmen’s Office 2.900.00 Additional appropriation for Audit
Recreation Commission 23,000.00 Field Maintenance-Opachinski Fieid

Fire Deparimem Personnel 5221800 Additional Overtime
Police Bepartment Expense 596.25  Unpaid bili from FY 2003

Jean M. Landis-Naumann moved to divide the article and take each item
separately.

YES - 65; NO - 67
The motion was not carried.
James F. Reed moved to amend the Fire Department Personnel item so that &t
would read $105,000 for Additional Oventime and appropriating the sum of
S131,496.25 to supplement that appropriation to the FY 06 Operating Budget, and
1o meet this appropriation the som of $44,744.00 be transferred from-.:\cc_oum
01300 57700 Silver Lake Regional School Assessment and $86,752.23 be
transferred from the fund held for Arbitrage purposes.

Considerable discussion followed.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED UNFAVORABLE
ACTION ON THE AMENDMENT.

A vote was taken on the amendment of Mr. Reed.

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.
Seven rose to question the Moderator’s call of the voice vote.
YES —71; NO- 388

THE AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED.
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LRSI S IVGUTL

o duBois moved o amend by removing e .\:‘cn"-..:nc-u e
5 : o 1¢ oy ¥ i Field
511? §23.000.00 for Field Maintenance-Opavhingia Field
Ly SN )

THE AMENDMENT WAS NOUUCARRIED

% ED that the D 5 fane thye sue
ton of Pagl M. Gallagher, VOTED that the tuwn dp;wp:ml; l;\ ‘\ ;
he menon of i Shel. AL LA 1 ape » Rindeets e
L:SE:g'TlT“l'o supelement the approsniativns W the FY o t);\l.t_l:élﬁ :3\{;\ e
ofF dia 1= 2w 2t £ AN Lt . ‘ TRV
[LIL following acveunts, end o meel Wis .appmpnsngu t_hc- ;;m:‘t: z\ S
u: Im': ‘m 300 37700 Siiver Lake Regionai School Assessiient,
sferred coount 21300 3770Q Stive Regien ‘
mc-"uff-'h_ B33 r:LtLrL sneferred from the fumd held for Arbiirage purposes. _m;. w
i §3349706.23 — : _ P, A 1
{h"'-z:ﬂ"e Town Accountant to allecare such sums o the dppropriate of t
authorize 15 :

budgeis:
(i il ; : for Asdul
cmen’s Oitice 200000 Additional approprianen b e
?{flﬂﬂ'?_fﬂ > Offe 2300000 Field Maintenance-Opachinshs Freld
ecreation 23,000,
g'omg;ﬁtlgtmnnel S2218.00  Additional Own‘.is_mr .
P:)Tie lgep( E_\'pense 39623  Unpaid bill from FY 2003

[Rp— Arcle $ ot the

ARTICLE 2. On the motion of Olave B. DeMacedo. '1\101:1::\“‘\:!”\;:1 (l“hau;!!i:ill-

Aons Meeting be amended to resei the salany b The & .

\’?Olrh\cnc?nu;ril;r?c‘)::rs\ Ibe\e-{éne?eﬁnu the sum of $1.000.00 and replacing it with the
ate 5 ) s 1008
sum of §1,200.00 for the period beginning July 1. 2003.

E FORA SACTION
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE AL

LED THE MO HON
0N VOICE VOTE. THE MODERATOR D_IECL:\!\ILDEI \l{lElT.N \:pt
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 23 REQUIREMENT.

ot -~ VOITD
ARTICLE 3. On the motion of Sandm Do .\‘l:‘Lﬁ}':l:.i;'ﬁ];!‘u_l}ll to be
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town appropriate e sum of 350 0 L
expended in anticipation of reimbursement authorized ;t;r l:; Stale s
M LOWSE,
cost of work to be done under Chapter 90 of the General L.a

T ACTION.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORADLE AC

ANIMOUSEY
‘ . f Joseph D. Kelleher, VOTED UN“\N‘ s of an
iRTICLE 4.\ On the m;;t:snﬂ:}el .Ll:lmp of $50.057.00 to mcclllh't‘ I:{:::; l]\!\\ "

& the Town appropr -cen the Town of Kingston and the -hml‘i c st of
Agreement By.ﬂnd Betw.ce;tm6 and to meet this appropriation l!lt‘ :ul!i of
Employees Union for F;’ E ) 1thc sale of Tax Title Land ml'd .f “I . Jown
g-sldiig%gobl;e ut'ar?g:':rrzl frl::n Water Revenue: and o ;\lul'h;:f::’: e

) ] - e ¢ buedgets.
Ac,counlant to allocate such sums to the appropriale operaing HUCE

. S ACTHON.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE

atlagher, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

ARTICLE 5. On the motion of Paul M. G 4R7.00 10 meet the tenis ol an

that the Town appropriate the sum of $14;
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Agreement By and Between the Town of Ki

A ! i ingston and the Police [

FY 2005 and FY 2006, and 10 meet this appropriation the st?:i:CSfl;T:lenams for
transferred from proceeds from Tax Title Land Sales; and io authori oo be
Accountant to alloeate such sums o the appropriate operating budgc:lze e Tow

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION
- X,

:;I;W;I'CLE 6. OfnS!g;: ;tmliou of Paul M. Gallagher, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY

# the sum o +120.00 be appropriated for the purpose i

_ ‘ : s of inak i

mprovements for several departments and to meet thig a;i)roprinli;Tl!;:;guf: ggai

(‘Jl 315,000.00 be transferred from proceeds from Tax Title Land Sales and 11:;

;\;n; _of $25,620.00 be transferred from Insurance Proceeds, and the sum of
22.500.00 be transferred from Waterway Funds for the following capital

(=4

equipment for thf: various Town Departments; and that all expenditures shall be
under the respective depariments: )

lf'em o Ocpartment Cost

I'l‘re Excavation Equipment Fire Department UTIS.OGD

]-I.lghwa_\: 4 WD/ Truck Street. Trees & Parks Dept, 35,620

Finger Piers & Appurtenances Harbormaster 22,500
$63.120

CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED
FAVORABLE ACTION.

S\RIT;CLE 7. On llle nmotion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY
t;a the sum of $6,500.00 be appropriated to madify the front door at the Library

meet ADA Standards, and to meet this appropriation the sum of $6,500.00 be
transferred from proceeds of Tax Title Land Sales.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

:;ST,:)%IS‘E\S Paul M. Gﬂ"ag%ler moved that (a) the vote taken under Anicle 17 of
be apon nnual Town Meeting be rescinded; and further that (b) $3,000,000.00
equi ppropriated for the purposes of designing, constructing and origivally
trczlm sl}gll:g dar"e“' Senior Center; that to meet this appropriation $1,200,000 shalt be
of 199963 rdom the unexpended proceeds of the Town’s Municipal Purpose Loan
the Poninnonrs dated r\nvember_ 15, 1999 (which unexpended proceeds relate to
Article ig)-othUCh bonds auu’o“Z_Ed by the May 3, 1997 vote of the Town und<r
authorized t bat the Treasurer with the approval of the Board of Seleclmen_be
anthorins od OrFow $1,800,000.00 under G.L. c.44, § 7 (3) or any other enabling
Treasu:e):r a: dmhlssue bonds or notes of the Town upon such terms as 1€
Selectmen e oo Hoard of Selectmen shall determine; that the Board of
available for thau orized to contract for and expend any federal or siate filﬂ
shall be reduc debprr Oject, provided that the amount of the authorized borrowing
Or notes undee h) the amount of such aid received prior to the issuance of bonds
authorised 1 r'l 15 vote; and that the Senior Center Buiiding Committee be

¢ expend funds and take any other action necessary to carry out this
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project; provided, however, that vote taken under section (b) shall not 1ake effect
unti! the Town votes ta exempt frani the limitation on total taxes imposed by G.L.
¢. 59, § 21C (Proposition 2 %) amounts required to pay the principal of and
interest on the barrowing authorized by this vote and on the portion of the Town's
Municipal Purpose Loan of 1999 Bonds dated November 15, 1999, the
unexpended proceeds of which are being transferred under this vote to the project.

A presentation and discussion followed. 1t was noted that Representative O’Brien
had secured $200,000 in a recent House supplemental budget and this sum was
awaiting a vote by the Scnate.

CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE
ACTION,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

Kenneth G. Moalli moved the question.

THE MOTION WAS CARRIED.

On the motion of Paul M. Gallagher, VOTED that {a) the vote taken under Article
17 of the 2005 Annual Town Meeting be rescinded; and further that (b}
$3,000,000.00 be appropriated for the purposes of designing, constructing and
originally equipping a new Senior Center; that to meet this appropriation
$1,200,000 shall be transferred from the unexpended proceeds of the Town's
Municipal Purpose Loan of 1999 Bonds dated November 15, 1992 (which
unexpended proceeds relate to the portion of such bonds authorized by the May 3,
1997 vote of the Town under Article 18); that the Treasurer with the approval of
the Board of Selectmen be authorized to borrow $1,800,000.00 under G.L. c.d4d, §
7(3) or any other enabling authority and 1o issue bonds or notes of the Town upon
such terms as the Treasurer and the Board of Selectmen shall determine: that the
Board of Selectmen be authorized {0 contract for and expend any federal or state
aid available for the project, provided that the amount of the authorized borrowing
shall be reduced by the amount of such aid received prior to the issuance o_fbonds
or notes under this vote; and that the Senior Center Building Committce be
authorized to expend funds and take any other action necessary 1o carry out this
project; provided, however, that vote taken under section (b) shatl not lake effect
until the Town votes to exempt from the fimitation on total taxes in'{p0§ed by G.L.
c. 39, § 21C (Proposition 2 %) amounts required 10 pay lhe_prmclpal of an,d
interest on the borrowing authorized by this vote and on the portion of the Town’s
Municipal Purpose Loan of 1999 Bonds dated November 15, 1999, the
unexpended proceeds of which are being wransferred under this vote to the project.

ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE MOTION
WAS CARRIED AND MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

made a presentation to Mr.

Emi i i ids Care.
mily Felix, on behallf of Kingston Kids T nd Board of

Gallagher, as Chairman of the Senior Center Building Committe
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Selecimen, of a check in the amount of £4,000. In the past six

! N years, Kin
Kids Care has raised a total of 310,000 in support of the senior cen Fton

ter.

ARTICLE o, On the motion of Sandm D. MacFarlune, VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town amend the General By-Laws by adding a ney
seclion to Chapter 4 entitled *Article 13, Community Preservation Commitgee™ in
the form set forth in the Warrant, as follows:

Article 13. Community Preservation Committee

4-13-1.  Compositient and Term of Office A commiliee to be known as 1he

Community Preservation Committee shall be established, composed of nine %
menthers pursuant to MGL Chapter 44B. The appointment authority and the term
of office shall be: Ope (1} member of the Conservation Conunission as
designated by the Conservation Comimission for a term of three (3) vears; ene (1)
member of the Historical Commission as designated by the Historical
Commission for three (3) years; one (1) member of the Plamning Board as
designated by the Planing Board for three (3) years; one (1) member of the
Housing Authority as designated by the Housing Authority for an initial term of
two (2} years and thereafler for a term of three (3) years; one {1) member of the
Open Space Committee as designated by the Open Space Committes for an initizl
term of two (2) years and thereafier for a term of three (3) years; one {1) member
of the Recreation Commission as designated by the Recreation Commission for an
initial term of one (1) year and thereafter for a term of three (3) years: one (1)
member of the Finance Comunittee as designaied by the Finance Committee for an
initial term of one (1) year and thereafier for a term of three (3) years; and two (2}
menibers to be appointed by the Board of Selectmen, one {1) member for a term
of one (1) year and thereafier for a term of three (3) years; and one (1) member for
a term of two (2} years and thereafter for a term of three (3) years.

Each member of the committee shall serve for the term stated, or where
applicable, until the person no longer serves in the position or on the board,
commitlee or commission as set forth above. whichever is earlier.

Should any of the Commissions, Boards, Commitices or Authority who have
appointment authority under this bylaw be no longer in existence for whatever
reason, and provided that no successor commission, board or committee is created
in which case the appointment power shall remain with the successor, e

appointing authority for that entity shall become the responsibility of the Board of
Selectmen,

Any member of the Committee inay be removed for cause by their respective
appainting authority after hearing,

4-13-2, Purpose The Community Preservation Committee shall study l.hB needs,
possibilities and resources of the town regarding community preservation. The
committee shall consult with the existing municipal boards, including the
Conservation Commission, the Historical Commission, the Planning Board, the
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Open Space Commitice, the Recr.cmion Commission, and the l-lonsiné_g, Asll}:orl{l,\l‘.
or persons acting in those capacities or pcri(_)nmng like dutics, n: conducting s;;;
stndies.  As part of its study, the committee §Im!l hold one or m_n:le plu e
informaticnat hearings on the needs, Po§§|!31|1||es and resources _nl }c“'gim
regarding community Prcservmiqn possibilities and rcsmu_'ces, m.)‘t]i_ce' 0 | hich
shall be posted publicly and publ{shc(_] for cach of two wecks preeeding a hearing
in a newspaper of general circulation in the town.

The Community Preservation Committce shall make ‘rccnmmcndn[mns }0 :::c
Town Meeting for the acquisition, creation and preservation a_)f open space. ‘(:r fn‘].'
acquisition, preservation, restoration anld rehabilitation of hlslqnc lresm‘:rc;‘r. o
the acquisition, creation and preservation Of: land fqr rccrcnhonah l]l:':'ltm?qn e
creation, preservation and support ofcommumt?f housing and for rehabi | gtian o
restoration of such open space, land for rcc_rcauqnal use’_and community mljmni
that is acquired or created as provided in this section. With respect ‘todcor:;]n;rc\'c_r
housing, the Community Preservation Commtiee sha_ll rccommltnb .'I:ﬁnus o
possible, the reuse of existing buildings or construction of new buildings
previously developed sites.

The Community Preservation Committee may ir}cludc in its rcc’oﬁfitcn;iﬂl:j‘:nl;;
the Town Meeting a recommendation to sei aside f(_)r later sp:.'n_ mgb :j[nwhich
specific purposes that are consistent with community _prcsenducrm. lFund o
sufficient revenues are not then available in the.Commumty Prese:c-’\_atl:o?undg o
accomplish that specific purpose or to sect asid‘e for later spending k
general purposes that are consistent with community preservatton.

In every fiscal vear. the Community Preservation Comml_ttee musi m:ﬁmnﬁ}zz
that the legislative body spend, or set aside far later spending. not less ha’;!_ the
of the annual revenues in the Communily Preservation Fund 'l'o_r Ealf oy (b1
following purposes: (a} open space (not ir}cluding jand for recreational use);
historic respurces; and (c) community housing.

. Y
4-13-3.  Requirement for a guomum and cosl es_!l_n-mtcsf hTh(E) E::?:;E;‘E
Preservation Committee shall comply with the provisions of the Up 2
Law, G.L. c. 39, Section 23B.

The commitiee will not meet or conduct business without thne1 i gzzseg‘fge;flg
majority of the members of the Community _Presen'anccl? ,S;,Tnil}’ Preservation
Postpone a meeting until a later daie certain. The RO ommendations to the
Committee shall approve its actions by majorify }’Ute'd ;:ts
Town Meeting shall include the Committee’s anticipated costs.

i time by a
be amended from time to )
h the provisions of G.L. c.44B.

4-13-4, Amendments This bylaw may p
wajority vote of the Town Mecting, consistent wi




4-13-5. Scverability In case any section, paragraph or part of this anlicle for any
reason be declared invalid or unconstitutional by any court, every other section
paragraph or part shall continue in full force and effect. '

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDLED FAVORABLE ACTION,

ARTICLE 10. Olavo B. DeMacedo moved that the Town appropriate the sum of
$156,308.75 to the Stabilization Fund, and to meet this appropriation the sum of
3146,029.75 be tansferred from funds previously appropriated for Arbitrage
purposes, and the sum of $10,279.00 be transferred from Tax Title Land Sates,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

Richard K. Gardner moved to reduce the amount to be transferred to the
Stabilization Fund by $56,000 thereby appropriating the sum of $100.308.75, and
wansferring the sum of $90.099.75 from funds previously appropriated for

Arbitrage purposes, and transterring the sum of $10,279.00 from Tax Title Land
Sales,

Afler discussion, a vote was taken on the amendment of Mr. Garduer.

ON VOICE VOTE, THE MODERATOR DECLARED THE
AMENDMENT WAS NOT CARRIED AND DID NOT MEET
THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

On the motion of Olavo B. DeMacedo, VOTED UNANINMOUSLY that the Town
appropriate the sem of $156,308.75 to the Stabilization Fund, and to meet this
appropriation the sum of $146,029.75 be transferred from funds previoush
appropriated for Arbitrage purposes, and the sum of 510,279.00 be ansfeered
from Tax Title Land Sales.

ARTICLE 11. On the motion of Ehline A. Fiore, VOTED that the Tawn
authorize the Board of Sewer Commissioners to petition the General Coun for a
special act providing that legislation be adopted in the form set forh in lilf
warrant; provided, however, that the General Court may make clerical or cd_i“mﬂl
changes of form oniy 10 the bill, unless the Board of Sewer Commissioners
approve amendments to the bill hefore enactment by the General Court; ard
provided fusther that the Board of Sewer Commissioners be hereby autherized to
approve amendments which shall be within the scope of the general public
objectives of this petition.

Said legislation to read as follows:

ACT RELATIVE TO THE SEWER COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
KINGSTON

Be it enacted by the Senate ang House of Representatives in General Cowt
assembled, and by (he authority of the same, as follows:
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SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any general or ';-;’p.ecinl faw to“the COE\[[?I‘:};:rS!I‘L;
poard of sewer commissioners of the town of .ungston' fthc c?r]nnllsss;“fcurm
shall not grant an application to connect land .lo [Ile 10\\!|sb;nunm|5[:1d sc“’cr:];c
system unless there is at the time of the application :wm!;i_ ¢ Em[‘iJon s
capacity in the municipal sewer system. Fon: purposes of this ?*Lcm'ﬂi.lul;lc. Hable
unused sewerage capacily™ shatl mean the daily sewerage capm:ltyr plable (0 e
town under permit or municipal agreement, less: (1) the ;ulmi oc ;‘nmis S;;mm‘__‘
wsage by the town; (2) the projected daily usage, ca_lc_uiated ') tl? o m.w;
that will resudt from completion of all pending [Illl[ltf:Ipﬂ] sewer c‘\ter.m pﬁnjr ror.
as 1o which funds have been approprialct_i ata schsai or annual I()]\\:Il],l;lt‘l:‘: b\% o
design or consiruction; and (3) the projected daily usage, as cale {l:p | by he
commissioners, that will result from all pro;}osgd connections (o cLi\'(;d fing
municipal sewerage system for which a_thcauons. have beerlt er:;ce | :6 rc;u]l
approved by the commissioners. II:I d_c!crmmmg the daily usage z)};}])c b
from pending projects, the commissioners may cmp_loy Feason :h“ A,
about the rate at which existing or potential users will connect u; _cw unicipal
sewerage systemn afler completion of those projects, and shal ta f Hllmion

only demand that is foreseeable within 20 years of the date of the catcu .

The commissioners shatl determine and report publicly each -‘;’ar. :iz‘f\;?ﬁ:f;
unused capacity for the system, not less than 30 days before thc_ Ll‘]g:)'l'l of:elfecli"c
fiscal year. In addition. the commissioners shall make a fjezf?]l;lillanol approve any
capacity within 30 days of the effective date oflh!s act, and s L ueder
connections 10 the municipal sewerage system until a determinaél

this section.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTIO

o
ARTICLE 12. To sec if the Town will vote to disband the gg{;&;a ;‘;;L,E,”ﬁ‘j,’;‘;
Commilice establisked pursuant te Article 1 c!f the June 20, oleted. or take
Mecting, with the thanks of the Town, the project having been comp
any other action relative thereto.

LE.
THERE WAS NO MOTION MADE UNDER THIS ARTIC

t the Town
ARTICLE 13. On the motion of James M. McKenna. Jr.. VQIED l:::: luding the
amend Schedules A and C-2 of the Wage & Peed at the April 2, 2005
classification and compensation schedules as approve :te Health Agent and
Annual Town Meeting by deleting the position of Alt?rgnd further the sum of
creating and classifying the position of Food lnspe_cto;:ﬁic]e‘ 1o meel this
$3,926.00 be appropriated for the purposes of this it Land Sates; and
appropriation the sum of §3,926.00 be transferred from Tax T o the appropriate
10 authorize the Town Accountant to allocate such sum
Operating budget.

. ACTION.
FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE
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ARTICLE 4. On the motion of Joseph F. Casna, Jr., VOTED UNANIMOUSLy
that the Town amend the General By-Laws by deleting in Chaprer 15, Anticle 2,
Section 15-2-2. entitled By-laws Enforceable by Non-criminal Dispositian the
words “TOWN OF KINGSTON BOARD OF HEALTH REGULATIONS
REGARDING THE SALE, VENDING AND DISTRIBUTION OF
IN THE TOWN OF KINGSTON" and replacing it with the words
HEALTH-AIl regulations enacted by the Board of He
through non-criminaj disposition.”

TOBACCO
“BOARD OF
alth may be enforeed

FINANCE COMMIFTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION,

ARTICLE |3, On the motion of William  D.  Underhil1, VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Town amend the General By-Laws Chapter 15, Anicle
2. Section 15-2-2., entitled By-laws Enforceable by Non-Criminal Dispositign by
deleting the amounts stated under Chapter 13, WETLANDS PROTECTION BY-
LAW, “First Offense, $200.00" and “Second and Subsequent Offense, $300,00"
and replacing with the words. “Each Offense, $300.,00."

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 1e. On the motion of Maurcen A, Thomas, VOTED
UNANIMOUSLY that the Fown appropriate the sum of $2,500.00 to comply with
the NPDES Phase [] General Permit as required by the Massachusetts Department
of Envirenmental Protection and the U.S. Environmental Protection Ageney under

the Clean Water Act, and to meet this appropriation the sum of $2,500.00 be
transterred from Tax Title Land Sales,

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 17. On the motion of John 8. LaBrache, VOTED UNANIMOUSLY
that the Town accept the provisions of General Laws chapter 41, section 108P for
the purpose of allowing additionat compensation stipend for a collector and
wreasurer upon certification.

FINANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

ARTICLE 18, Mark R. Douglass moved that the Town raise and appropriate the
suth of 105,000 for additional overtime for the Fire Department and to authorize

the Town Accountant o allocate such sums to the appropriate operating budgets.
(By Petition)

THE MOTION WAS NOT CARRIED.
ARTICLE 19 On the motion of Thomas §. Bouchard, Sr. VOTED

UNANIMOUSLY that the Town amend the Zoning Map of the Town of Kingslﬂ,ﬂ
by changing the classification of use of ceriain parcels identified as Assessor’s
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34. Lots 57 and 58, located on Pembroke Street from a Commercial District
l\l * ’. . .
(3‘:0 a Residential-20 District (R20). (By Petition)

S r i
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMUENDED FAVORABLE ACTION.

: IMOUSLY AND
MOTION WAS CARRIED UNAN
MET THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT.

ized Tow Tom

Edmund J. King, Jr. raised a point of order and recognilch mgn(li)m\?.;?gd l\(;;

) " again, pur ideo i on. The Town Meeting body v s.

ho, again, put the video in motton. g bo ved Ms

gnii‘ﬂ:ﬁ:’i’ocgg’s Jlﬂ.}' 4™ performance with the Boston Pops \\herel; 5]\12 ::lr;’%m!d
c(;teesl-\\'inning rendition of When You're Good to Manma )

audience responded with a standing ovation.

On the motion of Edmund J. King, Jr., VOTED to adjourn without day.

5 inct 2, 33 voters from
There were 48 voters from Precinct 1, 51 voters fron; ]I;r;cilgtc:r;. 13
Precinct 3, and 66 voters from Precinct 4, for a total o -

Adj as at 9:52 p.m. )
Adouument was W 3:52 p Respectfully submitted.

Mary Lou Murzyn, CMC/AAE/CMMC
Town Clerk

Kelleher
Cub Scout Troop 33 is show the State Flag by Selectman
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SUMMARY OF SPECIAL TOWN MEETING:

Article
Number Summary

i

2
3
4

Transfer - FY06 Operating Budpel
Transter— FY06 Operating Budget

Reset Salary of Chairman, Water Commissioners
Chapter 90

Contract Agreement — KTEU

Transfer — FY06 Operating Budget
Transfer - FY06 Operating Budget
Contract Agreement - Police Licutenants
Transfer - FY06 Operating Budget
Capital Equipment and Improvements
Transfer

Transfer

Transfer

Library Door - ADA Modification

Senior Center Appropriation

Transfer

Borrow (subject to debt exclusion)

Amend By-Laws C, 4 by adding Article 13
“Community Preservation Committee
Stabilization Fund

Transfer

Transfer

Petition for Special Legistation — Board of Sewer
Cominissioners

Disband Town Hali Building Committee

Amend Wage & Personnel By-Law hy adding “Food
lnspector“ldeleting “Alternate Health Agent”
Transfer

Amend By-Laws . 15, Article 2, Section 15-2-2. —
Board of Health

Amend By-Laws C. 15, Article 2, Section 15-2-2. —
Wetlands Protection By-Law

Kingston’s Nationa] Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) Phase I General Permit

Transfer

Accept MG L. ¢, 41, Section 108P (Additional
compensation for collector and treasurer)

Add to Fire Department’s Personnel Budget (by
petition)

Arr{end Zoning Map — Map 34, Lots 57 & 58 (by
petition)

Vote
44,744 09
33,970.25.00
VOTED
254,509.00
VOTED
54,308.00
4,749.00
VOTED
14,482.00
VOTED
15,000.00
25,620.00
22,500.00
6,500.00
3,000,000.00
1,200,600.00
1,800,060.00*
VOTED

VOTED
146,029.75
10.279.00
VOTED

NO MOTION
* . VOTED

3,926.00
VOTED

VOTED
VOTED

2,500.00
VOTED

DEFEATED

VOTED

Specimen ballots, penalty and instruction cards were posted in accordance with

faw.

TOWN OF KINGSTON
SPECIAL TOWN ELECTION
DE(I:EI?:BFEIIIJ. f(q?lssmn Elementary School for
ial T ilecti : at the Ki :
;’\rcgil:!e;?]i,l?o::d EEC;::EDN\';;: P]:mbrokc Street %’ire Station for Precinct 4 03
December 3, 2005, in accordance with the warrant issued by the Selectmen an
properly posted by a constable of the Town.

The following officers and workers reported to their respective precinets:

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspector

Deputy Inspector

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Depuiy Clerk
inspector

Deputy Inspector
Deputy Inspector

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspector
Inspector

Warden

Deputy Warden
Clerk

Deputy Clerk
Inspector

Deputy Inspector

At Precinets 1-3

information Desk:

PRECINCT i
Maureen E. Twohig
Hannah M. Creed
Mary M. Leone
Mary L. Boman {io 5 p.m.)
Edward M. Donnelly
Diane M. Poirier

PRECINCT 2
Diane F. Miller
David W. Blanchard
Elizabeth A. White
Helen Claire Soareg
Harry E. Monks, Jr.
Gail E. Wrightington (to noon})
Linda F. Warner (at noon)

PRECINCT 3
Elizabeth L. fannucci
Lynn M. Flood
Janet L. Bergeron
Maureen L. Buitenhuys
Carol A. Carrera (to 2 p.imn.)
Walter R. Hoeg {at 2 p.m.)

PRECINCT 4
Mary E. Boutin
Nancy B. Delaney
Cynthia A Fitzgerald
Edward H. Valla
C. Weston Meiggs
C. Janet Maiellano

Beth M. Harris and Anna A. Fiore
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All election workers were sworn to the faithful performance of their dutie

s. Upon

inspection by the clection officers, the ballot box at each precinet was found 1 be

empty and the register sct at zero.

Scrgea_m Zachary 1. Polrykus reported to the Elementary School polling locati

at 7:_43 a.m. and worked until 1:45 p.m., at which time Licutenant M e T
Splaine replaced him. Officer James P. Saver reported to the Pembroke Slimc;']l
Station polling location ot 7:45 a.m. and worked until 1:45 p.m., at wt 'elm ime
Officer Roger Silva, Jr. replaced him. o e e

\\_’hcn the pnlis_ closed, euach precinct completed tabulation of their ballots
L;euufnam Splaine -esconed all ballots from Precincts 1, 2 and 3 back to the
Clerk’s office. Officer Silva escorted all ballots from Precinct 4 back to the

Clerk’s 0“":(3. Al Hle CECT!\ s office. Lhe final 1abulation of al IO T 1)
1
] Dl pl'CClnClS a5

The polls were declared open by the respective Wardens at 8:00 a.m. and closed at
6:0_0 p-m. in accordance with the warrant. There were 115 ballots cast in Precinet
1, incliding 6 absentee ballots. There were 94 ballots cast in Precinct 2, including
7 absentee ballots. There were 116 ballots cast in Precinct 3, including:l nhscme::
ballots. There were 176 ballots cast in Precinet 4, including 10 absentee baltots
The total vote cast in all four precincts was 501. l

At the close of the polls, the ballot box in Precinct | read F13, the batlot box in

Precfncl 2 read 94, the ballot box in Precinct 3 read 116, and the ballot box in
Precinct 4 read 176, 7

The Town Clerk announced the resulis at 6:15 p.m. They are as follows:

QUESTION PRECINCTS TOTAL

Shall the Town of Kingston be allowed 1 2 3 4
o exempt from the provisions of
proposition bwo and one half, so called,
thr:‘- amourls required to pay (i) the
prmf:lpal of and interest on the bonds to
be issued in order to provide for the
desn;m_ng, constructing and originatly
equipping a new Senior Center and (ii)
the principal of and interest on the
portion of the Town's Municipal
Purpose Loan of 1999 dated November
15, 1999, the unexpended proceeds of
which have been transferred to the
Senior Center project?

*YES
NO
Blanks

69 55 71 128 329
46 39 39 48 172
0 0 0
115 94 116 176 501

All supplies and used

oftice. All ballots cast, which had been loc
pembroke Street Fire Station and the Kingston Elementary

the Clerk’s vauli.

and unused ballois were returned 1o the

The Town Clerk’s oftice was locked at 6:45 p.m.

ked in their transfe
School. were locked in

Fown Clerk’s
r cases al the

A true record, ATTEST:

Mary Lou Murzyn

CMCIAAE/CMMC, Town Clerk

REPORT OF THE TOWN CLERK

POPULATION STATISTICS F

2005 Town Census
2004 Town Census
2003 Town Census
2002 Town Census
2001 Town Census
2000 Federal Census
2000 Town Census
1999 Town Census
1998 Town Census
1997 Town Census
1996 Town Census
1995 Town Census
1994 Town Census
1993 Town Census
1992 Town Census
1991 Town Census
1990 Town Censtis
1990 Federal Census
1989 Town Census
1988 Town Census
1987 Town Census
1986 Town Census
1985 State Census
1980 Federal Census
1975 State Census
1970 Federal Census

81

OR KINGSTON

11,864
11.737
11.646
11,594
11464
11,780
11291
10.999
10,775
10.577
10229
9.907
9458
9.363
9,028
3.784
8,321
9,045
1988
1971
7491
1.852
7.338
7356
6,770
5,999




JURY LIST

Jury AV lb h(]lIIS in EIE Fow k'
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BY-LAWS APPROVED IN 2005

ay 5 1]0"]( . hd ¢ 1550C 1
’ ]
Cn Ma 9 200 1 15 | Rc'“ s Atlo:lle) General Ol ;VIA h'l.lscuﬁ. issued th

Amendments to the General B
i eners y-Laws adopted undel i
Warrant for the Annual Town Meeting thal convened onr f‘Q)r:fLESZ§SSMd # of e

In accordance wi ,

Ccrliﬁcdru?:f;;:;:;h El“, Maryann Musto, Constable for the Town of Kingst

in the Town. inc) df“‘v general by-_law amendments were posted in five public bl o
, including one posted in cach precinct, on May 11, 2005 P

o 0\'Clnbf'l 25, 2005, Thomas F. ¥
(.) hil s q‘ o] “Q, ] 2 ’ o f M chusetts
|55U.Cd ﬂli} foll |\|,'1|'|El '][I!![‘t]valsz F. Reill . Altomey Geieral of Massa d

Amendme
o m.r;nl‘n[&;;t_:.} losthe .GEIiBml By-Laws adopted under Articles 9, 14 and 15 of th
he Special Town Meeting that convened on Oclober2,4 2005 ‘ i

In accor i

cortified i?:tcliae“;::)}:) !ﬂ\v, Maryann Musto, Constable for the Town of Kingston

i the Town, el ve general by-law amendments were posted in five public ﬁlace;
, including one posted in each precinct, on December 6, 2005

On November 25, 2005
: 25, 2005, Thomas F. Reitly
issued the following appmva]:om F. Reilly, Attormey General of Massachusetts.

Amendment to the Zoni
i Zoning Map adopted under Article 19 faran
Special Town Meeting that convened on Ociober 24 ZI?)(‘;S] ofthe ¥ o

In accordance wi .

certified maffh::goi“r Maryann Musto, Constable for the Town of Kingston.

the Town, includi zoning map amendment was posted in five public places it
- ing one posted in each precinct, on December &, 2005.

DATE
Janvary

BIRTHS RECORDED IN KINGSTON
FOR THE YEAR 20035

NAME

Pimental, Emily Mae
Randie, Calch Matthew
Keleher, Gillian Rose
Pelnickas, Brooke Clark
Muiray, Benncit Michael
Solari, Ryan Matthew

Scigliano, V. Edward Andrew
Plotike, Marysa Elizabeth
Tilton, Andrew Bicknell
Tilton, Elizabeth Bee
Latorte, Alyssa Tanya
Geder, Julia Elame

Leary, Christian James
Johnson, Alexander Nicholas
Nagy, Yariela Renez
Kolodzicj, Sage Rose
Ryalls, Jordan Katherine
Monsini, Gabriclle Loretia
Veracka, Jessica Lindsay
Costa, Adrienne Alexis
Nessralla, Matthew Robert
Ramsey, Aidan Thomas
Belcher, Emma Grace
Rieci, Ania Victoria
Ekfund, Madison Rachel
Hawley, Wesley Ethan

Dos Santos, Isabella Ribeiro Moracs

Green, Ryan James
Finn, Connor Joseph
Pavlik, Nozah James
Mundy, Liam Daniel

PARENTS

Matthew A, Fimental & Sarah 13. Winter
David Randle & Julie A Spicely
Michae! 3. Kellcher & Tracy A. Flanders
Jefirey T. Delnickas & Kelly M. Dowd
Alichael §_ Murray & ITeonifer G. Wilson
Craig A. Solan & Michele G. Beadei

Edward A_ Scighano, IV & Anila Stranberg
Peter §. Piottke & Michacla M. Jonres
Joseph F. Tilton & Laura K. Bicknell
Joseph F. Tilton & Lausa K. Bicknell

Chad G. 1.atorre & Tanya 5. Bodziony
David K Geder & Katherine J. ot

Pant E. Leary. Jr. & Lynn A. Silsby
Chistophet C. Johnson & Abisa M. Landry
Phillip A. Nagy & Daisy G. Cueva

Michael S. Kolodzij & Hope M. Jesse
Mathew J. Ryalls & Amber M. Ol
Raymond F. Monsini & Marybeth 1. Solari
Cheistopher J. Veracka & Tammy ). Drew
John G. Costa & Michelle E. Pauline
Antoine P. Nessralla & Kathleen Cooper
Robert J. Ramsey & Kimberly A. McCartiy
Evan T. Belcher & Pamela A. Elich

paut R Ricci & Stephanie N. Snyder
(hrstopher L. Eklund & Carlyn R Minsky
Christopher T Hawley & Deborah K. Langlois
Eber M. Dos Santos & Elisana Ribetro
Brian S. Green & Emily A Jacksen

Joseph P. Finn & Ruth P. Miller

James A Paslik & Ksistin E. Shoaf

Brian D. Mundy & patricia Wall




23

August
2

8

12

12

Kennedy, Jack EFdward
Oxner, Atdan JelTicy
Love, Emily Gail

Love, Gruce Maureen
Berry, Pravid Michael
Haley, Luke Philip
Cipullo, Jake Andrew
Zschau, Bengamin Taylog
Burke, Entma Mary Florence
Gomley, Julia Campa
Nuklen, Max Robent
s, Charlotte Elinor

Bossio, Noah Thomas
Morin, Addison Jane
Wateous, Alden Winlield
Gerety, Countney Jacqueline
Van Lingen, Quinn Eduird
Brenner, aige Charlotte
Flaherty, Juck Connor

Cote. Brielle Paulina
Donahue. Jordan Michelle
Donahue, Micole Marie

Jensen, Caileigh Brooke
Bowker. Hillary Margaret
Devin, Declan Michacl
McHugh, Colin Robert
Pearson, Anthoay Naj'c
Keating. Brianna Daniclle
McGlone, Sydney Caroline
Wolll, Matthew Robent
Sweeney, Kaitlyn Judith
Hickey, Declan Michael
Deeran, Madalyn Summer
Generaro, Michael Francis

MacTavish, Natalie Kristina
Antoneltis, Christina Corinne
Villa, Jacob Fredrick

Sarme, Julia Maric

Snow, JefTrey Philip

Snow, Nolan Francis
Kelleher, Shea Elizabeth
Daonnelly, Isabel Caroline
Coles, Drew William
Bamett, Jr. Jonathan Jaceh
Healy, Cole Joseph

Healy, Morgan Olivia

Moynihan, Russell Patrick
Tumer, Braeden Emmitt
Naylor, Aidan Hunter
Prezo, Kyra Flannery

David i.. Kennedy & Kathoyn A Herman
Doug A Oxner & Stacey 1. Gulya
Dennis N. Love & Jennifer Collins
Dennis N, Love & Jeanifer Collins
Jefliey R, Berry & Tammy M. Jarvis
David K. Haley & Julie A Henneman
Janies F. Cipulio, Ir. & Brenda M. Elrick
James R Zschaw, Jr. & Kimberdy L. Roy
Jeftrey W. Hurke & Luey A Calabsese
Brian §. Gormley & Flena Campa
Donald A, Mullen & Elina M T Wells
Eric J. Haas & Melissa A Black

Jeltrey M. Bossio & Gillian S Serino
Christepher K. Morin & Jaelyn 3. Goanian
Scoi O. Watrous & Dawn E. Gurchow
Andrew K. Gerety & Holly 1. Halbrook
LEduard A Yan Lingen & Rellv A McPhersca
Masks ). Brenner. Jr. & Kellie A Slade
Terrence J. Flzherty & Abby 1. Lugue
Craig 5. Cote & Stacia Powers

Jonathan N Donahue & Kirsten M Saunders
Jonathan N. Donzhue & Kirsten M. Saunders

Bamry 1. Jensen & Samantha A, Waylor
Christopher W. BowXer, Jr. & Janine M Allossa
Christopher ). Devin & Crica Hasenfuss
Daniel ¥ McHugh & Corie P Nelson
Michael A. Pearson, St. & AtiyaN. Jones
Richand T. Keating & Deborah Maroz
Shayne P, MeGlone & Debra ). Desreuisseau
Christopher E. WolfT & Elizabeth P. Shaw
Timothy W. Sweeney & Jennifer A. Hickic
John E. Hickey & Aisling J. Managan
Randali §. Deeran & Kerri-Anne Boyle
Michael ). Generazo & Jennifer A. Hurkey

Rreit N. MacTavish & Linnea E. Nickerson
Christopher J. Antonellis & Corinne M. Salamons
Justin P Villa & Amanda A Wood

Jack F. Sarmo & Suzanne M. Syslo

Jahn P. Snow & Jessica L. Nolan

John P. Snow & Jessica L Nolan

Mark R Kefleher & Patricia A. Hughes
Brendan S. Donnelly & Beth L. Davis
Jason K. Coles & Melissa ). Perkins
Jonathan J. Barnett, Sr. & Megan A Melean
Michasl R. Healy & Cassandra 5. Blasetll
Michael R. Healy & Cassandra S. Blascit

Brian P. Moynihan & Eileen M. Murphy
Peter F. Tumer & Nancy A. Coyle
Matthew P. Naylor & Dava A. Schlitter
Michael A. Pizzo & Erin Flannery

20 Caliento, Sofia Louise

2 Francis, Draven Thomas

2t Purdy, George Teagan

24 Tedd, Eliza Victeria

bl Twld, Zachary Btk

7 Borjeson, Cameron David
£l De Sauza, Ynaile Pereifa
September

1 DeMacedo. Catherine Maria
1 Muephy, Patrick Thomnas

12 Gomes, Jack Thamas

14 Krevasky, Michae] Richard
2 Waters, Samantha Maric

18 Hegg, Josephina Rose
19 Majchrowice, 1M, Joha Miclael
0 Meal, Mathew Banicl
October

4 Becker, Kara Adelire
1 Novak, Tucker Altey

4 Owen, Lily Kate

6 Raossini, Caio

1 Nugent, Ava Bray

13 L.eonard, Jeremy Seiichi

14 Zona, Amy Ann

14 Zona, Sara Jean

13 Pettit, Evan 8ell

18 Peiiit, Gabrickle Louise

8 Riddle, Andrew Jaydea

2 Connors. Juliana Kate

22 Newcamb. lil. Paul Michael
23 Fawcett, Jr. Benjamin Bums
November

6 Darcy, Andrew Philip Gregory
8 D¢ Oliveira, Narashelza Vasconcelos
10 Benl, Jaime Elzabeth

2 Cox, Ella Elizabeth

12 Marmai, Matthew Joseph
11 Faherty. Grace Patricia

n Morales, Soren Alberto

n Follanshee, Danicl Richard
2 Follansbee. Rese Elizabeth
28 MeDevitt, Mia May

30 Bateman, facob Henry
December

1 Afienko, Logan Michacl

4 Lanatra, Lydia Eleanor

3 Bruncli, Luke Nathan

16 Tate, Ella Winter

2 Keller, Magzie Grace

2 Tucker, Daniel Earl

29 Cortright, Julia Rose

85

Joscph W. Calicnte & Anne L.atham
Thormas E. Francis, Jr. & Angela M. Boaer
David L. Purdy & Jessica-Aane Jones

Ltik A. Todd & Caroline A. St Ours

Erik A, Todd & Caroline A5t Qurs

David C. Borjeson & Julic D Dosclwr
Adilson Soura & EHany Percira

Olavo B. DeMacedo & Maueeen B Sullivan
Stephan M. Musphy & Pulianne M. Dole
steven ). Gomes & Stephanic A Godfrey
Manthew E. Krevosky & Merideth Kansradt
Brian . Waters & Micheile M. Butke
David A Hegg & Kelly A Dipersio

John M. Majchrowicz, & Michelte A Buss
Brian M. Meal & Lorming Kunz

Justin 1. Becker & Katheyn | Wouodbury
Nathaniel 3. Novik & Rachel Woodbury
Gregory M. Qwen & Kara K. Forrand
Bruno N. Rossini & Claudetc Ferreird
Shawn P. Nugent & Melissa Hray

Steve A. Leonard & Julie L Kohaya
adichaet ). Zona. Jr. & Liza A Ferazzi
Michael J. Zonu, Jr. & Liza A. Ferazsi
Ross D. Pettit & Cindy J. Bell

Ross D. Peitit & Cindy F. Bell

Dennis W Riddle & Nicole M. Dryden
Bryvon M. Coanors & Kimberly A Eaton
Pat M, Newcomb, I1 & Tiffany L Tura
Benjamin B Fawcell Sr & Jube 1. Arserault

Gregory P, Darcy & Jennifer L. Mullen
Adll;.on v Pros Santos & Resangela H. Olvei
Siephen C. Bent & Paula M. Mth.h:n
Christopher R. Cox & Teri E. Minet
Joscph A Narmai & Claudia E. MeCloskey
Douglas M. Fahesty & Catherine M. Freel
Fedefico J. Morates & Heidi J. Oison
Peter Follanshee & Maureen L. Richard
Peter Follansbee & Mameen B Richard
Michael S. dMcDevitt & Sasah L. Alden
joha M. Bateman & Melissa A. Batchelor

Robert M_ Afienko & Chanda A 5L Df:ms
Michael A Lanatra & Kathleen R. Smith
Nashan R. Brunell & Sarah Buxe

Brien 5. Tate & Jenifer L. Gray

Joseph B. Heller & Amy G: McC{chl_leun
Daniel W. Tucker & Patricia K. Kelfiber
Brian D. Cortright & Amy




DATE

January
28

April

16

30

May

14

21

28

28

MARRIAGES RECORDED IN KINGSTON

FOR THE YEAR 2003
NAME RESIDENCE MARRIED AT
Annelise Marie Mulvaney i
1 ¥ Pembrok
Michael A. Dow King,swne nesion
Marcy Alexandra Hoffmann Kingston Scituate
Sean Nicholas Pacheco Kingston
Darryl Scott Sampson Ki
: ; ingston Duxbury
Cynthia April Gray Kingston e
Bruce Allen Metcalf Kingston Kingston
Gayle Peters Kingston
Becky Jan Walsh Boston Kingston
Jon Eric Qosterman Boston )
Christina Jean Gannon Plymouth Hanson
Cory Anthony Passerello Plymouth
Anthony Angelo In i i
L glese, Jr. Kingston Kingston
Karen Elizabeth Hal] Kingston ¢
i?da:wl Matﬁ_lew James Cannon  Kingston Halifax
gan Garrity Agnew Kingston
Elizabeth Ann Magui
z guire Duxb
Christopher John Jude Nichols Nee:cix hu:ym Dy

86

29

August
17

20

Peter Keith Sorensen
Marion Abby Wagner

Michael W. McLaughlin
Karen E. Gentile

John Joseph Dentino
Elizabeth Mary Weiss

James Anthony Meagher
tHeather Christine Kuchar

Pantaleon Raymond Guzman
Conslance Janet Maiellano

Angela Carlene Desiata
Louis Collin Stevenson, IV

Kevin Flateau
Jenifer Louise Jesse

Laurence Holland Beck. Jr.
Catherine Breen Dudley

Robert Anthony Cahill
Jessicn Ann Bouley

Jennifer Jeanne Hebeit
Richard Michael Hickey

George Francis Wager
Barbara G. Dyer-Whitehead

Joha Michael Such
Jeanne Marie Nagle

Erin Elizabeth Shea
Michael Anthony Tinker

Katherine Ryan Anderson
Scott Patrick Conlon

Kara Ann Bassignani
Kenneth Wiltiam Slypack

Marlene M. O'Brien
Charles Royal Hoffshire

Nicole Arianne Siiva
David Manuel Zellen

Michael Joseph Kent

87

Kingston
Kingston

Kingston
Merlborough

Plymouth
Plymouth

Kingston
Abinglon

Kingston
Kingston

Denver, CO
Denver, CO

Kingston
Kingston

Kingston
Kingston

Duxbury
Duxbury

Kingston
Kingston

Kingston
Halifax

Kingsion
Kingston

Plymouti
Plymouth

Cataumet
Cataumict

Whitman

Kingston
Berkley

Cincinnati, OH
Cincinnati, OH

Kingston

Marshfield

Pembreke

Kingston

Duxbury

Plymouth
Kingston
Kingston
Boston

Kingsioi
Plymouth
Kingston
Plymouth
Kingston
Boums

Kingston
Whitman

West Tisbury

Kingston

Pembroke




Karen Frances Ricketts Kingston

November Ca ; Kinuston
- Donna . Cairas Kingstan Marshiiel S Nicholas Adam Eidsvaag ill'[:izll‘:; 8
. {arsh : rarg 5
Dawn-Maric Russo Kingston ¥ ; Ananda Farge . i
: 5 Jeanette Clair English Kingston Abingion
September ' Elizabeth Louise Rankin Salem
3 Bruno Nunes Rossini Kingston Kin E 4
. gston ; idKi Weymouth Kingston
Claudete Ferreira Ki § 2 Sohail Zzthid Khan
ingston Farzana Rehman Hemdon, VA
k) Michael Joseph Tiemey Kingston Plymouth
Kerry Lee Cunha Kingston : December . i
. 3 Scott Andrew Kehoe Kingston Sandwich
4 ls_mlrl;Aanc ?mdley Hanson Kingston ) Alicyn Renee Saucier Kingston
cott K. Harrington Hanson T ;
) _ 3 Joanne L. Stanghelini ]\!ngslon Weymouth
9 MIFII"MI Paul Foley Duxbury Bamnstable ) Richard H. Mills Kingston
Caitlin Laura Russel| Duxbury ; Jennifer Marie Pino Columbta, SC  Plymouth
16 Julie Lynn Kohaya Kingston Kingston '_ Edgarde Omar Feliciano Columbia, 5C _
Steven Anthony Leonard Kingston : 20 Antoinette M. Fernez Kingston Kingston
i7 Howard A. Maglathiin Flinpston Kingston ’ Carl E. Alfieri Kingston
Jean M. Harrigan Kingston :
24 Sarah Ruth Simpson Kingston Boston
Keith Arthur MacBDonald Kingston
October
! Joha Clark Lang Kingston East Longmeadow
tennifer Lee Morgan Kingston
2 Joanna Holmes Plymouth Plymouth
Susan J. Calabro Plymouth
R Christopher R. Gleason Kingston Kingston
Cheryl Lee Keohane Kingston
8 Amy Kristina Shea Plymouth Plymouth
Todd Gerard Donnelly Plymouth
15 Nicholas Gerald Savitski Kingston Kingston
Nicole Di i N
iane McLore Kingston _, DEATHS RECORDED IN KINGSTON
15 Tracey Anne Murray Kingston Kingston FOR THE YEAR 2005
Michael J. Spicuzza Kingston
- : ARENTS
2 Jacqueline Anne Belli Kingston Scituate - DATE  NAME AGE P
Mark Wayne Robertson Kingston ; ;m‘“ﬂ‘)' Cooper, Jesse Laries W7 ChrisloPha';l‘gOCUpg ‘:"tif'::;" ne Leone
- - -i The: - {athics
22 Pamela Christine Veracka South Bend, IN Kingston 5 Moiris, .losephine_ A gg 11‘1?1‘1»:'110““ & Rachet M. Un]mo\fm(i
Timothy Joel Dysart South Bend, IN g t{ﬁ:ﬁﬁ%ﬂf&"ﬁmﬂ 92 Dexter \:’hiiﬁng ﬁ"fg::lg;af‘;gpcr
A - -t I aranc o
. B R . 6 :, Constance H. 3 r.—eden‘c teckbacher & Sarah MacEachern
3l g;r::lall; ; g:es-Goldstem gl“ gston Kingston ] E::::T;c Constaic 3 Georee ol & Christina SocolnT
ingston 10 Powers, Alyce G.




March

B}
U]
18
18
34
20
20
20
23
27
28
30

April

e e b

19
26
paty

May

RIS IS P

Davulis, Anna 1D,
Franzosa, Robert
Dchaney, Helen Lowise
Moran, Anne T.
Seymour, Louise C.
Grich, Stanley 8.
-Monissey, Joseph
Kenney, Madeliene
Bamett, Paaling J.
Feeney. Esther L.,

Kilva, Jaues John
Whitciead, John E.
Lindsay, lda
Coleman, Bridget
Weneek, Ignativs 5.
Baker, Lillian
Garland, Agres
Johnson, George
Sullivan, Sophic J.
Borghesant, losephine A.
Crowe, Kiny

Ailes, Angie Neil
Briggeman, Constance

Haydon, leanor Grace
Grattan, Harret R.
Phillips, Cuna

Teacy, Lonise A
Bwyer, St Dean F.
Milne, Ruby B.
Caolaatonia, loseph
O'Reitly, Timothy J.
Mason.Il, Leon Clarke
Rowe, Phyilis C.

Hunt, Marjorie

Collins, Michael Edward
Taddia. lohn
MacLaurin, Ruth 1.

Cushiman, Mary
Boswonh, Jeannette F.
Daneanlt, Natalic J.
Bocash, Donald P
Sanbormn, Evelyn M.
Prout, Henrienta
MacFarlane, Ruth J.
Dawson, Charles D,
Fratus, John G.
Tannucci, Eleanor M.

Tura, Lucy T.

Rivard, Marguerite Z,
Sulfivan, Ruth A
Buockley, Jennie

Fraser, Iil, George E.
Dwyer, Sr., John Joseph
Carreiro, Judith

H

76
93
103
1]
™
93
57
94

74
Rd
83
92
80
%7
95
80
89
90

83
6%

80
94
33
81
53
81

84
92
37
30
84

4
39
97

80
82
69
i3
90
&6
&6
17
38
30

Waller Stasiunas & Domicella ;
Frank Franzosa & Violetta (3|'cu}‘;gzieurﬂ\“s
Lgopold Bisson & Helen A. Madden
Tu:noLh_',' Helvitz & Theresa O'Brien
Wilbur Chase & Margaset Kennedy
Wac_iaw Grieb & Walentyna Ciajkonska
Itatm:k Morrissey & Mary Hennesy
Frank E. Sukeforth & Harriett Collins
Roland Paré & Lucilte Couillard
Herbert Moore & Lul: Severance

Johin Silva & Germana Silva

Guy Whitehead & Lillian Flosa
Antonio Pace & Rachela D'Angele
Peter Cumy & Elbten Greene

Sylvester Weneek & Carolina Ebakowska
John Walo & IHifja Wisala

Charles H. Blake & Mary J. Walls
Gustaf Johansson & Ada Johansson
Adum Roprek & Josephine Rusczk
Ernesto Guerta & Augusia Gharaldi
Anthony Onisko & Dorothy Merschirod
Afiedo Cristofoletti & Aurclia Vaneui
Leorard Dean & Ruth Whitman

Arthur ). Cuthbert & Edna Blaine
Haery Anderson & Agda Matson

Frank C. LeShane & Mary Blanche Ford
William Connelly & Abby Callahan
Harold L. Dwyer & Dorothy Knox
Alfied Anfinson & Helvig Advinsen
Bominic Colantonio & Lucia Bucci
Timothy J. O'Reilly & Margaret . Brewn
George B. Mason & Geraldine Fosd
Harry H. Rowe & Nellie Famr

Kenneth L. Osgood & Olive Carpenter
Walter E_ Collins & Myma C. Goutho
Elio Taddia & Alda Malagodi

Charles F. Mighilt & Viola A. Hach

Remigio Nava & Luigia Ghidini
Guy S. Baker & Avis G. Little

Lounis F. Boudreau & Ruth E. Dearth
Unknown & Unknown

Chester Bradley & Elva Richards

E. Henry Collins & Anna Cray
Malcolm Jordan & Lillian Beach
Charles J. Dawson & Alice Cronin
Jelfrey Fratus & Vivian M. Lconardi
Carmine Leone & Mari'antonia Leone

Umberto Gilti & Josephine Zandi
Arthur Lamarre & Clara LeBourdais
George Olson & Bertha Venus
Mario Mazzilli & Maria Nigrelli
George E. Fraser, 1 & Nina Bridees
John J. Dwyer & Rose O'Neil
Thomas L. Proctor & Masion Little

Cormado, Mary V.
Mulkin, Jr., William T.

22 Cole, Angelina Mary
n Malone, Myra
i Whittemore, Marjorie L.
H Valeriani, Mary Rose
23 Forcier, Marianaa A.
25 Wager, Artene 15
pi] Stokes, Evelyn C.
2¢ Giftin, Uricl G.
30 Danahy, Sr., Joln 1.
Jome
2 Hamntond, St.. Arthusr M.
4 MacDonald, Marie J.
4] Howe, Louise C.

| Carruthers, Todd A.

18 Brown, Mary M.

19 Ingham, Doris .
Suly

I Tomey, Robert John

! Davis, Johno A,

] Wood, Richard F.

5 Beaurcgard, Margarel
& Ingham, Ruth M.
9 Brown, Gordon Howard
15 Mutlins, Jr.. Charles L.
17 Westgate, Lantence B.
22 Snow, Jelfiey P.

p2) Pante, Sr., John F.

pal Wright, Rosemary A.
2 Macl.ean, Anabel

27 MeCanhy, Jeremiah
20 Calista, Adeline F.

29 Smith. Martlyn V.
August

1 O'Netll, Nancy L.

i Peck, Bethel Al

& Oliveri, Mary Luey

7 Bouley, Gary £

3 Orshak, Lydia L.

i Quish, George Peter
24 Maxwell, Mary E.

26 Fisher, Ralph E.

18 Coveney, Robert J.

P Kusmin, Paul Herbert
30 Walsh, Pauline

30 Bergman, Dorothy M.
Sepicmber

1 Bruce, Anthony F.

3 Feraez, Louis A.

3 Warnock, Letitia W.
8 Barry, Judith

17 Perry, fr., Robert David
22 Gassner, Harold 1.

26 Brack, Elsie

26 Tritsky, Lous E.

Cowan, Alice Johnson
Cole, Eleanor 1.,

100
906
75
83
85
o1
68
38
85
75
9
&0
91

i3
81
R
41
87
82

22
80
82
86
n
87
80
89

10 days

9
g1
160
ot
82
™

63
26
20
35
93
67
59
83
71
63
99
93

g6
76
81
67
62
%
89
74

91

Anders N Johnson & Apnes Kindberg
van W. Cole & Ruth Elka Loring

Anthony Sciaba & Victoria Bombars
Williaen T. Mullin, St. & Basbara Nucher
Michactngedo Zarrella & Cesaria Crelozso
Henry Pcase & Blanche Worthington
Albert Allan, Sr. & Marjoric Winneit
Domenic Rossetti & Allasandra (Unknown}
Joseph M. Dupeere & Roseanna Santerre
Chester Malaguti & Emma Sylva

Alfred Chase & Caroline Perkins

Henry V. Gillin & Edna M. Curran

John J. Danahy & Aabel Anderson

FHerbert Hummond & Stelia Osgoed
lugh McDevin & Fdich Whattey
Alfred Anderson & Anna Ramsdell
Edwin J. Carruthers & Sylvia Dalzelt
Ralph Benton & Emma Roumds
George Roy & Fedora Mondor

John W. Torrey & Alice Bamaby
Leroy Davis & Mary Sultivan

Alba Wood & Grace Raymond

Joseph Farrara & Unknown

David Landin & Hazel M. Veno
Gould J. Brown & Alice E. Howard
Charles L. Mullias & Ealinor R Amasal
Arthur Westpale & Mary Broihers
John Spow & Jessica Nolan

Antone 13 Ponte & Mary F. Furiada
Charles A. Donovan & Grace Cart
Apgus Matheson & Sarah Mac!)qnu.‘id
Timothy AMcCarthy & flten Harrington
Raphae! Musto & Amelia Reberto
Samuck A. Smith & Ellen Tebin

CGeorge U Kendall & Mary E. Sullivin
FHoward Parsons & Nina Johason
John Bella & Catherine Amo

Carl Bouley & Agnes Borkowskl
Emmniest Lemuoane & Auroie Pannetoft
Gerald Quish & Catherine Mostimier
Joseph Kramer & Madeteue Bola_ud
Wesley A Fisher & Hazel B. White
Dcnni; Covency & Dorothy Wenners
Bernard 1. Kosmin & Edith Pierce
Edaar W. Swift & Helen Flosom
Lewis Ellis & Martha Yondstrom

Frank F. Bruce & Angelina Caloia
Robert Tassinart & Pauline Nickerson
Charles Warnock & Letitia Wan
“Taite Maki & Isabel Cerro

Robest D. Perty, Sr. & Rimal Bartwell
Charles Gassner & Sarah Matthews
Hermanus Deackamp & Reintje Vos
Joseph Iritsky & Helen Toth




Broderick, Kathleen S.
Putrran, Blizabeth Al
Thomas, Richard
Burke, Caroline
Naclerio, MaryAnn
Pallard. Aary Frances
Tiliey, Chartes

St. Cocur, James I
Tieruey, Ir, John 1.
Trask, Ela Flizabeth
Meade. Pauline C.
Dawe, Doris G.
Skallings, Carole A
Mielke, Barbara Alice

Twolool Jeannette
Traynor, Rosamond
Best-Giberti, Dorathy
Parsons, Roben

il Selma H

Walsh, Heten Barbara
Nichols, Raymoend A.
Staiger, Jesse Louise
Baand, Albent E.
NMasdea. William
Wheble. Gloria R.
Banlett. Maritsn 1.

Sultivan, Mary 12,

Foley, Allted J.
Blackwood, Colonel Colin
Duelan. John

Machado, Sr., Robert J.
Reynolds, Elizabeth A
Smith. Jeanne C.

Sayee, Kathleen E
Krueger, Leonard R.
Peck, Irene G.

Sowdon, James 1.
Hirschfeld, Josephine M.
Bartlett, Ronald

West. Charles A

Eee, Charlotte .
Crosseup, Catherine D.
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Joseph E. Watson & ifdaag. Spirk
Francis LaPiere & Anna Clark

Robert R. Thomas & Gertrude Connell
Richard B McMullan & Margaret Hastings
Laurenee ). Philkips & Mary E Keane
Thomas ). Mulkem & Geneve Fourester
Frank A Tilley & Lena Beals

William Frink & 1da $t. Cocur

John J. Tierey & Alice E. LeGendre
Wallace Shea & Elizabeth Crowel]
Anhor Duval & Aldea Joly

Herbert S. Dame & Gertrude Cleaves
Robert Ward & Ruby Towers

Albert L. Westhaver & Barbua Taylor

Uttknown & Evedine Sylvia

Aaron Koritsy & Lucy Trinor

Louis C Lamiry & Derethy Fanar
Archibald Parsens & Margaret Mc).eanan
John Brown & Alice Ledh

Jamws P. Kane & FHelen Magner

Jessie Michols & Adelaide Spicer
Edward E. Marr & Ethel L. Robens
tdward 1. Briand & Ethed Fisher

Joscph Masdea & Loretta Mundi
Kenaeth M Wotton & Mary Jane D'Alpes
Wilham A. Lund & Mary ¥ Anderson

John Dawe & Lillian Healey

Alfred F. Foley & Mary Melletie
Winthrop Hill & Viola Unkaown
Thomas Deofan & Lomaine Cousinean
Manuel Machada & Hannah Wilker
Georpe Smith & Alice Dem )

Albert Jackson & Auretlia Serrington
Joseph F_ McLaughlin & Li|?i:m(‘ Whehion
Karl Knueger & Sylvia M. Pinto
Frederck Goff & Annie Shute

William X_ Sowdon & Margaret Duryee
Joseph Graves & Beatrice Cn_'luch
Percy Barilett & Ada MacNail

John F. West & Helen G. Murphy
Charles W. Nearman & Cora M. Bermasd
Eimer Boutin & Margar

public Officials Brunch at the
Bradford House — August 2005
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Selectman Sandra MacFarlang
Kewvin Donovan. Town Adit.




ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT
During the year FY/05 the departinent was staffed by
Officers for a total of 44 hours per week and 20 reguiarly
who help with animal care, building and ground mainten
office tasks. Calls for information or assistance were a
of 190 animals were handled: 96 dogs and 94 cats,

Wo  Animal Contra]
scheduled valunteers
aice, adoptions, and
pproximately 1580, A ot

Our adeption program continues to be suceesstul, 10 do
into responsible new homes, A licensed v

are made available for adeption. Cuts are tested for feline aids and leukenyia,
treated for fleas/worms, rabies/distemper vaccinated, and spayed or neutered.
Dogs are tested for heartworm, weated for fleas/worms, rabies/distermper
vaccinated, and spayed or neutered. This program is made possible by the

combined efforts of Kingsten Animal Hospital, The Standish Humane Society,

Friends of The Plymouth Pound, Target’s of Kingston, Animal Control stafl,
volunteers and the many people w

ho generously donate to our Animal Care Fund,
Warking together, we continue to make 3 positive difference for the animals in
our care and for the community we serve.

25 and 56 cals were placed
eterinarian examines all the animals thag

The problem of cat overpopulation continues to be a very real one an the South
Shore. Please spay or neuter your pets, and encourage your friends and neighbors

1o do so too. Financial assistance programs and information regarding the benefits
of this surgery are available at the shelier.

ANIMAL INSPECTOR

On April 1, I Kelly Cram was appointed as Animal Inspector. For Fiscal Year
2005, there were 6 reported dog or cat bites, as a result of which the animals were
quarantined for suspicion of rabies. They were all released after the ten-day
observation period, as there were no signs of rabies. Reports of these cases Were
forwarded to the State, Division of Animal Health in Boston. .

-
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1993 Massachusetts Rabies Control Plan for Cities and Towns

ol ildlilk ivi v f unknown
gt of 3 to wildlile receiving wouids of v
ats and dUgS CM)DSE
"mﬂnagenwnl of ct d

5 exten 4 { ine orders were
origin ' for 6montlis) quarantine orders Wi
. dended {five for 45 days, ten ) : ‘ e
. Id lIl i\clngth an(d type of quarantines were determined by both vaccina
issued. The P

1) r H h d six 4 sud v
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status i

aitd six 6/manth quarantines.
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oy *

BOARD OF ASSESSORS e ear
The Board of Assessors and oftice staff have had another, productive year.
interi : crties for
The Assessors Office has completed the interim upd;lllL ol; ;ll:ﬁﬂl;rglr]gﬂ: s o
i i t all real estate and per )
cal Year 2005, ensuring tha ) o
lc:(l)inpliancc with sales and in accordance with state regulations

e sgn. Hase ”
y value over the past ycar. Phas

in Ki i tal propert ; !
Growth in Kingston has increased total prop | eotc. repate loans v wer

i j increase ve
wer Construction Project, incr eplic T ment pos-
(c}gng:fcli?); loans {issued by the Board of Health) as well as the b

i - This was the first year
off, have all significantly added to the office \vorl‘\lon]d. 1{;]:1';(]“1\5\% i
1hai the CPA (Community Prescrvation Acl) was implen mlcn{ems e ePA
considerable number of responses for applications [or aba
surcharge.

ne position in the Plyinouth

Our part-time clerk (Hotly Merry) left us for a full tir We apolaize for

: ; ras yeb.
Assessors Office. We have not been able to rep[aficbh::mis i
any delays caused by the amount of work processed by

office staff coniinue 1o attend

- he . .
The board members, assistant assessor and t dures and changes in the

¥ essing proce
courses and seminars (o stay current with assessing p
law pertaining to assessments.

their
: depariments for
ommitices and xnavers
e w; ank all other boards, ¢ < e ik hank the taxpay
2\ il'“ ﬂ;; si}o !C’:Ifl and assistance. We would especially M\c;::)u_;:ﬁ changes.

=
fcc)’r l:::Lilr paiisgcc and understanding as we go through these

AUDIT COMMITTEE during the year. This
dit Committee met 4 Hmes /) 2004 and 2005
As of October, 2005 the Audi Fiscal Year {(FY) 2

i ' is
report contains information relevant ldo_n:]l:y
regular external audit and the extra ordl
calendar year

is
activilies of the Committee for thi

the FY 2004 audit.
fic comments and
This year

L]
Management Report from the
fied. As in the past. spect .
d from the subject depariments.

During this year, we reviewed the ;
There were no significant (55u¢s lden_ ;C
action plans were requested and recel
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the report included a review of selected Town Departments {Police Departmen-
Fire Department: Schoo! tunch Program - including Snack Can C&S["l
Miunagement; Department of Public Health; Highway Department —
Dump / Beach Stickers and the Oftice of the Building Inspector). Tpis
departmental review is part of a multiyear plan to have al) deparintents & Boards
audited i1 a 3 to 4 year cycle. The audited financial statements for Fiscal Year
2005 are included elsewhere in this Annual Report,

including

Melanson Heath & Company (External Town Auditor) is presently completing the
external audit for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2005. The final Management Repert
has not been reviewed by the Committee at this writing. However, no significam
issues have been identified in preliminary comments.  The audit is on track for
completion on schedule.

In closing, the 1wo non-voting members of the Commiittee (Joan Paquette, Town
Accountant and Kevin Donovan, Town Administrator) are also to be commended
for their dedication and insight relating to audit issues. While many departments
worked hard to make this audit progress smoolhly, there is a core of dedicated
elected officials and town stafl that should be publicly thanked: Mary Lou
Murzyn, Town Clerk; John LaBrache, Town Treasurer; Priscifla Palombo, Tax
Collector; and James Judge, Assistant Town Assessor.

Thank you for allowing us to serve in this important role.

CAPITAL PLANNING COMMITTEE
As required by the Town By-Laws, the Capital Planning Conunittee makes ils
recommendations to the Annual Town Meeting on expenditures for assets costing
$10.000 or niore and having a uscful life of five (5) years minimum. The Capital
Plan is developed as a working report for the Town’s use in helping plan for these
expenditures within a five year time period.

For Fiscal Year 2006 the Capital Planning Committee recommended:

Police Department

Three Patrol Cars 582100

Planning, Facility Renovation/Expansion §25.000
Fire Department

Command Vehicle §30,008

Refurbish Brush Truck $40,000
Highway Department

85 C.Y. Ejection trailer $50,000

Truck with 4 Wheel Drive $32,000
Water Department

Testing, Permitting, Interim Construction [-86 Well $300,000

Waler Main Crossing Pottle St. tracks $300,000

Utility Truck $37,000
Wastewater Enterprise

Lift Station SCADA $60,000

F350 Pick-Up truck " f}g'[])(l}gg
Total Capital Plan »000,

The recommended sources of funding for the Fiscal Year 2006 Plan were:

000
Surplus Revenue S;;; (:00
Raise and Appropriate _ 5637.000
Water Receipts, Free Cash & Horrowing 397'{)00
Wastewater Free Cash N []m]‘ o
Total of Funding Sources ,000,

COLLECTOR OF TAKES .
The Cullector’s office has continued 1o strive for timely billing ¢

yeles for the real
itli gories of

eslate tax, personal property tax, water and sewer usage !Jﬂhr;g, to :;ll}dm::;;;ir e

the motor vehicle excise which also includ_es boat e}xmse_, ar:il i e ey

excise and dealer plate excise. The collection of FY2003 receip 3

high 90 percentile.

for Tax Title toward the end of

4 and hopefutly wil
mems

Delinquent real estate taxes will be -pwces_scd i o researche
calendar year 2005. Payment by credit card is being OSSHE S P SR
be able to offer this service by 2007; Th‘? ei'ﬁuentgm ’
remains questionable and research of this service is on goNg.

. hich was to bring up
n Tate July, Jo Ann Bray was appointed Assistant Cgleﬁzc\;tfh;ﬁ fnn has been
to date the antiquated job description title of Senior Boears and my sincerest and
A major asset to the Collector’s office for neatly _ﬁ"e]?r and service. Sincere
uimost thanks to her for her patience, professiona ;;];] {0 senior woTk prograi
appreciation is extended to the clerical pool m cmbers derstafled situation. Thank
member, Lee Brock who have hefped us duning our un

you to all the town employees for their assistance.




REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES ARE PAID
QUARTERLY:
{FISCAL YEAR - JULY [ THROUGH JUNE 30)

All information for Real Estate and Personal Pro erly originales

of Assessor's office {781-585-0509) and it is the Xsse}ssor'iomce {if;llilélihccoiuafd
to the Collector's oftice the Warrant to collect those monies for the T()'.\'[’l“ “sf
ngsl.on.. W is the responsibility of the properiy owner to make sure their is
are paid timely. Refunds are issued and processed at the end of the Fiscal Yo
and checks are mailed in July. Call the Collector's office (78!-?85-0507}} M. l? :
8:30 - 4:30 for payment information. - '

Bills are maited

!’reliminar}' billing (Estimated bill based on 50% of previous tax year also
includes sewer betterment)

l"dQuaner Last business day in June Payable August 1%

2" Quarter Last busincss day in Scptember  Payable November 1%

Actual billing (Assessed Value and Tax Rate set; includes septic repair loan.
sewcr connection loan and will include the new CPA tax beginning FY2006)

3']’ Quarter Last business day in December Payable February 1¥

4" Quarter Last business day in March Payable May 1*

Demand Notice

Mﬂile(_l mid May each year. BDemand billing is a result of any unpaid taves
commifted to the Collector to collect for that fiscal year (July | - June 30} and
payable within fourteen (1) days.

Public Notice Advertisement

A list of property owners (owner of record as of January 1), parcel identification,
and amount of the wnpaid taxes is submitted to the Kingston Reporier in June to
be published in the Legal Notices. Copy of this publication is posted at the Town

Elouse (2 locations), The Kingston Public Library and at The Reed Community
enter,

Tax Taking

When the Collector does not receive payment on these advertised parcels, those
unpaid taxed parcels are turned over to the Treasurer and the unpaid taxes are
recorded at the Plymouth County Registry of Deeds, Plymouth, Massachusetis.
Th'S. will appear on your deed as a len for unpaid taxes and could affect your
credit. Any effort to clear property in Tax Taking status is then handled through
the Treasurer’s office (781-585-0508).

WATER (UTILITY) BILLS ARE PATD QUARTERLY
(FISCAL YEAR - JULY 1 THROUGH JUNE 30)

OAjli);nfm??ﬁP“ for Water Usage originates from the Water Department (781-583-
) and it is the Water Department, which commits to the Colleetor’s office e

100

warant to colleet those monies for the Town of Kingston. All_quustmns
streel marking, shut off and final water readings are to

be directed to the Water Department.

concerning water reading,

Bills are mailed

1* Quarter June Payable 30 days .’ Early July

2™ Quarier September Payable 30 days / Early October
3 Quarter December Payable 30 days / Early Jam{ar_\'
1% Quarter March Payable 30 days / Early April

SEWER BETTERMENT
(FISCAL YEAR - JULY | THROUGH JUNE 30}

The amount assessed to cach property originates from the Sewer C(‘)mmi.ssmncrs
(781-422-2253). The assessed amount is turned over to the Assessor's office to Ibc
included on the Real Estate Property Tax which is cominilied to the Collector with
a Warrant 1o colleet. The Sewer Commissioners also established a flat rate fee for
the waste water from those properties that arc connected to the sewer system. The

flat rate fee appears on your water (utility) bill.

MOTOR VEHICLE EXCISE TAX / BOAT EXCISE TAX
DEALER PLATE, REPAIR PLATE, FARM EQUIPMENT PLATE
EXCISE TAX
(CALENDAR YEAR — JANUARY | THROUGH DECEMBER 31)

+ Pl
All information originates from ihe Massachusetls Registry of Motor Vehicles.

This information is tumed over to the Assessor's office, which is committed to the
Collector with a Warrant to collect. All billing notes a 30-da}: payment scl‘mdu!i
except Boat Excise which is payable within 60 days. Unpﬂld' laxes gellt.l‘;i;: ;
Demand Notice payable within 14 days. Unpaid Demand Notice g?ﬂs{;wﬂm
Warrant. Unpaid Warrant generates a Final Warranl. Unpaid Fina o
generates a Marking at the RMV and no future regmtraimn and lllc-t:]nsc Trﬁe :c o
will be permitted by the RMV until the outstanding taxes are o bormaster
numerons Excise Tax Commitments thronghout the year. The Har igﬂ;‘lefmc
{781-585-0519) is working with the Collector to assure taxes aré pa
assignment of mooring. Refunds are pracessed monthily.

TO BETTER SERVE YOU
H 3 uh Friday.

The Collector's office (781-385-0507) is open Monday through Friday
8:30 AM - 4:30 PM

(The office remains open during the lunch period).




The vear 2005 ’((:IONSER\’ATI(')N COMMISSION

There :ven: a tl;gl‘c [t?ﬂbe a very active one for the Conservation Commission.

intent (NOI's). lR .0 ‘DJ assorted fom}nt fvctland filings inclading Notices of

Abbreviated \!(;1' tqu}s(s for Dctenmnnulon of Applicability (RDA's) and

increase of lm E?CS, 0.. Resource Arca Delincation (ANRAD's). The dramatc

increased [.‘p prrty \-!|‘U§‘S within the town and region has natarally greatly
ased the number of flings [or lots that contain some degree of wetlands.

Additional activities of the Conservation Commission in 2005 included:

- i ' ¥
gno!\emcnl in the award of a LID (Low Impact Developmentt 31§

. lem_to upgrade the drainage at the intermediate School:

b ﬂ{:l?ng and participating in LID Workshops held at the Kingston Town
all for municipal officials, engineers, developers and the generl peblic
from various South Shore towns;

Installation of signage on Conservation properties by the Highwar

Departinent; '

e ; -y 21 i
\\ro_rklng \\}th the Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts on Eagle and Gold Awar
projects (o improve conservation fands:

. . .

[C)riea!ngn of a budget ai Town Meeting for NPDES {Natioral Pollunt

: scharge Elimination System) Phase ([ fimplementation and educatioit

Ac ¢ 5+ i :

: ceptanee of a 5+ acre parce] abuting the Hathaway propery 2lenz the

(;)nes‘Rwer for conservation purposes;

re Y i o Fi "

i ation of A ) .S:_mp!y'ied Guide to Filing with the Conseraitan

partinent 1o aid individuals in filing for permits with the Conservalion

Commission; and

Creati i i

eation of an informational door hanger brochure to be distributed at

time of s : . h A
educminnt,onn drain stenciling for NPDES Phase 11 implementatta: and

the
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COUNCIL ON AGING
During Fiscal Year 2005 the Council on Aging provided over 14.000 services to
the clders of the Town of Kingston. ‘These services ranged from the popular Ol
Painting Workshop to the loan of medical equipment. Transportation in the two
GATRA vans, the Thursday Luncheon Program and Meals-on-Wheels continue to
be the most wilized service. Free Income Tax Consultations, the S.H.IN.L.
Proaram, “Serving Heallh Information Needs of Elders™. the Fuel Assistance
Program and a Pro Bono Attomey have been invaluable services for many people.

While continuing with existing programs and activities, the developmemt of
innovative programs such as “The Crafty Ladies” and the Quilting Classes are
destgned to encourage new participation by Kingston's clder population.

The Council on Aging has been pleased with the work done by the Senior Center
Building Commitiee. We look forward with enthusiasm to the construction phasc
of the beautifully designed building that the committee has developed with John
Catlin, Architect. The completion of the Senior Center will fubfill a dream that the
Council on Aging has had {or over fourieen years. The new center will allow for
greatly expanded programs, services, and activities that will contribute to the well-
being of Kingslon’s elders, while keeping them active members of 1he
commumity.

Seniors ride in the Memorial Day Parade in a cart puiled by
Fred Nava's Horses

CULTURAL COUNCIL
During the fiscal year 2003, Kingston Culiural Council has co ¥ .
enrichment to our community through the granting of many creative projects and
programs. In this grant cycle, we granted funds for programs in arl. music for all
ages. Some of these include musical performances for Kingston Elementary.
Intermediate and High school. We also supported programs in town on boat

103

ntinued (o provide




building, restoratien of the Surprise Fire Hose. This year we will be able to fund
approximately $2600.00 in grants. We have made it our priority to fund programs
that directly benelil the residents of Kingslon. We encoutage members of he
comninity to attend and these events. We added 3 new members to our Cﬂunf;l
this year, We also seek new members to join us in the future on this council. This
is a good way to promote the Aris in Kingston. We hope 10 continue our suppon
for these programs and other local cultural endeavors. We welcome input from the
communily

KINGSTON EDUCATIONAL FUND TRUSTEES
For the academic year ending 2003, the Trustees were pleased to present $1.000
awards to the following deserving siudents:

FUND RECIPIEENT
The Atwood Brothers Geoflrey S. Ramsay

Memorial Scholarship Fund: Silver Lake Repional H.S.

Edmund DandeneawNaomi C.
Bartlett Schotarship:

Samantha A. Sheridan
Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Jackson and lrene Golden

Alix M. Colenay,
Charitable Foundation:

Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Helen Delano Howe
Scholarship Fund:

Courtney E. Struble
Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Edna Maglathiin Education Ashley F. Lansing
Fund: Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Pimental Family Memorial
Scholarship Fund*:

Michael F. Guilfoy
Silver Lake Regional H.S.

Pimental Family Memorial

Lauren E. Opachinski
Scholarship Fund*:

Sacred Heart H.5.

LucyStein/Doris E.

Dallas 8. deOgbum
Cushman Scholarship:

Silver Lake Regional H.5.

Oscar and Julie Swope/

. Christopher D. Beaton
Annie C. Woodward Scholarship:

Silver Lake Regional H.5.

Harold J. Weston/Anthony M.
Monish Scholarship:

Nicholas R. Fortini
Silver Lake Regional H.5.

*(Awarded in memory of Emilia R., Isaze J., Alfred J. and Anna N. Pimentel)
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The Trustees include David W. Gavigan, Chair; Mary Lou Murzyn, SFcrclury; Kevin
£ Cully, Member; and Edward 11, Valka, our nowest member appointed to fill the
positiﬂ[; held by the late Rocky Cale.

A vacancy continues to remain on the board with the family relocation of Marjorie
and Harley Cadenhead. Our thanks to Marjoric for her years of services as a Trustec:
ard our best wishes to them both.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Kingston Emergency Management Apency Administrative Office wits Fcccqtly
moved for the fourth time in the past three years. At present, the Administrative
Office is located at the Pembroke Street Fire Statien inside the Firefighters’
Training Room which also serves as the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) and
the Voling Room for Precinct 4.

At this time, we have completed numerous training sessions in regard to
Radinlogical Emergency Awareness & Responsc, Dosin}eiry & Exposure Con!ro[.
Inplementing Procedures and Potassium lodide (KI) with our FOC staff, various
health facilities, schools and day carc centers/preschools. In addition. we hosted
speakers of expertise in their fields who volunteered to share with our EOC
members Wieir vast knowledge concerning terrorism and meteorology specifically
hurricanes/nor’ casters.

Also, an additional responsibility for Emergency Management :l_us_ year was {u
coordinate NIMS (National Incident Managemenl Systemt) training f_or w\;n
officials. EQOC staff and dcpanmenlsfagencies which lo any dggjce would (i
associated with emergencies and disasters if they were to occur. The D_cpannjen
of Homeland Security has directed that all federa! preparedness assistance [S
states and local jurisdictions be tied to compliance with NIMS. Federal grants au;]

contracts are also tied to NIMS compliance. We ars pleased Lo report that the
Town of Kingston to date is fully compliant.

EY06 Funding Sources are as follows:
Municipal Budget: 5 078.00

Enteray Nuclear Grant:  $66, 226.00

agement Agency (KEMAY} is to foster.
10 nt system that pro_tccls the Townt
mergencies and disasters. if one
r volunteer organization, please

The mission of Kingston Emergency Man
promote and implement an emcrgency manageme
of Kingston and its citizens from the effects _of'e
feels that he or she might enjoy participating im ou
call our Administrative Office at 781-385-3135.

FENCE VIEWER e by residents. for
During the past year, the Fence Viewer was called upon t‘;lcgu i}ldinﬂ [nspéctor
advice regarding fence issues. These were discussed with ¢ eist and advise any
for further review. The Fence Viewer Slﬂl‘ldi. recti-d)’ (0 ass -
Kingston resident with issues or conceins regarding fences.
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FINANCE COMMITTEFE,
The members of the Finance Committee represent the people of Kingston, Cur
primary respousibility is to advise and make reconunendations to town meeling en
the budgel and other areas of finance. The committee reviews and makes
recommendations on department budgets, meets with individual departmen: heads
on financial matters, and maintains strong ties with the Capital Planning
Committee and Board of Sclectmen,

The Finance Commitice strives to deal with budgetary issues in a conservative and
fair manaer without jeopardizing the integrity of town services.

The Finance Committee also manages a reserve fund and reviews requests for
transfers from this fund as town depariments face unforeseen and urgent expenses
that cannol be funded from their approved budgets.

Depariment PS or LXP Amount Explanation

ZBA EXPp 765.00 Readvertisement and remailmg
Town Administrator EXP 9,500.00 Fuel costs increase

Care of Muni 'rop EXP 7.900.00 Gasoline

Legal Services EXP 20.860.13 Additional legal fees

Legal Services EXP 29,706.30 Additional tegal fees

Legal Serviees EXP 6,268.57 Additional legal fees

Total transferred 75.000.00

Reserve Fund Budget 73.000.00

Balance in Reserve Fund 0.00

grewem - —

KINGSTON FIRE DEPARTMENT
2005 was another busy ycar for the Fire Department, a year L

hat included ten

i ife. T or of our cmergency
building fires which resuited in the loss of one life. The number of i

i i e i ear.
responses is up by approximately 10% above the previous ¥

ainistrative  office was
on which has created a
king with the Enierg2y

The Kingston Emergency Management Agency s ﬂd",
moved to the Training Room at the Pembroke Stree! sl:'m
shortage of space at that station. Although we are wor e addition onto
Corporation, owners of the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station, {0 7 is aoing to have
that station to address this space problem, at some pt?mf tl;c -[m;:;:iﬂ ngpal:{iculal' Iy
to address space issues at both fire stations. The Sn-“lh-s éﬂn‘ice 1989, the year it
is in need of updating as it has been minimally maintained st . the 3

was built.

ying, for grants that allowed for us

Again during 2005, we were suceessful in appl o ipment o Fands for

W receive protective clothing, a lighting umt, 12
public education.

5 fo replace our self-contained
Sampson Fund approved f_unds
d and Eagle Scout Candl_dme
h of those were projecis
d of the Surprise Hos_e
nson for their

Town meeting approved funds that ailofved for u
breathing apparatus and a command vehicle. T he_
that allowed for the Surprise Hose House to be painte g
David Hanson remodeled the interior of that bugldling.’ r(:)u
that were long overdue. The Fire Department is very [:i David Ha
House and we thank the Sampson Fund Trustees an

S'llpp[)rt.

Depariment look

7 F- a
bers of the Kingston FIe ity

s of Kingston to the pest of ou

As we have in the past, the mem
forward to again serving the resident




o Freal s 200 GAS INSPECTOR
iscal Year 2005, 292 Gas permits were issued i

C and ected by
Inspectors. The total fees received for the permils was $11 ’;;;lEStLd b

the Gas

— HARBORMASTER

wmm[; ;:m[‘] lﬁ rcpon{’t that 2005 was a safc and successfut boating season. | wish
ank ali the volunteers and work parti i i “housht oul it

to than ork parties for all their help thought out the

The year TWO THOUS BOARD OF HEALTH
 year - SAND FIVIL, as in the last several ye: aw i
realization of goals for the Board of Health, everal years, saw the continued

Highlights of the year include:

. [-;ec ﬂl! clinics, initially, 400 doses were received from the Department
f) clPubhc Iienlllh. Two Nu clinics were held in November for the elderh
?;lm‘l}:}oseDat risk. In December, an additional 600 doses were received

1 the Department of Public Health and 2 more clini ¢
! ! 2 clinics we:
ali Kingston residents. e el for

- eekly i
gondlucted \lecl\l_} bFach testing mandated under State Reaulatioh.
’eam \\ale:: qunll!y is regulated to promote public health and resuits
were well within state limits.

2 i 1,
E“ﬁ“;h year as member of the South Shore Boards of Healih
: a cl)mnve Tobacco Control Program. Sting operations are conducted
quarterly 1o ensure compliance with Massachusetis Smeking
Regulations. N

. Fifth year as a full working partner in the Massachusetts Water Pollution
Abatement Trust Program in which the Board received an additional six
hund.red :ho_usand (S600,000) Statc funding. The program enables
repairs and installations of on site sewer dfsposal systems as well as
sewer comnections to the Municipal Sewer System. )

Updated its Rules and Regulations by adoptiing a new fee schedule.

) Board dealt with its first fatality of (EEE) Eastern Equine Encephalitis
Emce I'99[)_ hm_fl'gﬂﬂcy meetings resulted in daily spraying by Plvmouth
dotmt) Mosquito Control, which included spraying of all schools and

2y care centers as well as ordering the closure of all municipal
:;creatmna] C?H‘PIGKES from 6:00 p.m. each evening through $:00 am.
e next moming, until the first hard frosts. i

:'g;e Boar‘d wishes to thank Frederick Correw, who retired Jast Janvary
er serving 20 years as Aliemate Health Agent.

Me|

lconI:?berZ of the 3.30211'(1 of Health look forward to another year of

achi::'\l-l;e success in working with the Kingston Community it grder [0
> environmentally sound goals in a professional trusting mannce-
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Revenue statistics are available in the office of the Board of Health and Town

Clerk.

HERITAGE CENTER DEVELOIMENT COMMITTEE

The Committee began the year by drafling an article for the Anveal Town
for Round 12 of the

Meeting that would provide matching funds to be used
Massachuselts Historical Commission’s Massachuselts Preservation Prajects Fund
(MPPF). Funds for the grant were (o be used to complete Phase | ol the restoration
le made it to the floor of the Town Meeting but could not be
year the article was submitted 10
e the article was not put
was Forced to withdraw
able

project. The artic
presented due 1o a lack of quorum. Later in the
the Selectimen for the Special Town Meeting but this tim
on the warrant. Without matching funding the Committee
its application for the MPPYF, Without the grant money, the Conuniftee was un
10 move ahead with the restoration of the Frederic C. Adams building.

Prescrvation Act at the Town efections provided
restoration and creation of the Heritage
f2007.

The passing of the Community
some future options for funding of the
Ceater but the first funds will not be available untif the Falt o

o support the reéstoration of the
age Center. Al the close
{ a marketing brochure

The Friends of Kingston Heritage continue 1
Frederic C. Adams building and the creation of the Herit
of the year the Friends provided funding for the printing ©
which will be used to secure funding for the project.

4

Frederick C. Adams Library Building

HISTORICAL COMMJSS[QN
2065 marked the first year in several that the Conimission Was at
of seven members.

its full steength

. . fesion” dling of
The vear w was occupied with the Commission hanaiing
year was another that p rc filed for complete of

Demolition Permit Applications. A dozen requests We
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pantial demolition of existing structures, a fact that only
changing face of Kingston.

highlights the rapidly

Large developments have been and already are proposed for areas of oyr owp, that
may be possibly archeologically significamt.  Some of the Mayfower settfers
homesteads remain buried under Kingston soil. Some of the state’s first roads
were consiructed through the town of Kingston. Both are on land that has been
proposed for developmenl. We have made small steps in reaching out 10 the
community for infermation about what they have already discovered. The
Commission has invited a local archeologist to jts mieeling, and members have
attended archeological cvents pul on by the state this year. A Prelininare
archeological survey of the town, used to identify the most likely location of
significant archealogical sites, is of the utmost imporiance 1o the Commission 1
completc in the near future.

Passage of the Community Preservation Act was considered a significant
teneficial event by the Commission. Members later attended a workshop session
on implementing the CPA, and a member of the Commission has been appointed
to the Community Preservation Committee. The Commission believes that the
CPA will help make Kingston a much better cammunity.

Working closely with the Local Historic District Study Committee, ke
Commission hopes to support the proposed Local Historic District when it cetues
up before the voiers in 2006, The district, centered on the town’s old historic
center will help maintain the character of our town, while Incurring nyinimal
restrictions on the residents. The Commission recently completed the last of the
Comprehensive Surveys thal were necessary for the Local Historic District
Application. The Commission would like to continue to document the siructures
in the town by continuing the Comprehensive Surveys further from the center of
owi.

Finally, the preservation of our town’s urused buildings remains one of the
Commission’s most serious concerns. The Town House, Adams Library, Faunce
School, and Maple Si. School are all buildings of historic nature. The
Comumission looks forward to working with the Selectmen and Town
Administrator as the town looks for ways to dispose of or preserve Hiese
structures.

INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS
Building Statistics for Fiscal Year 2005
Single Family Dwelling 72 Commercial H
Garage 14 Swimming Pools 19
Renovation/Alierations 186 Misc. "
Shed/Barn 18 Mobile Homes !
TOTAL BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED 468

TOTAL EST. CONSTRUCTION COST $66,063,308.00
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TOTAL FEES COLLECTED $451.616.50

The Buildiug, Department has regulatory responsibility in many areas inchuling
Jand use, construction, zoning, local bylaws, architectural access and many other

i) . ,

codes and life safety regulations. The department responds to emcr;,_cnc,\A
situations involving buildings, public or private. The d_cpnrln]em is als_o ncjwel_\‘-
iwolved in all land use and building use proposals incheding ongoing 408
developments.

The inhabitants of Kingston and this department are blcs§ed to have }Iw dcfj1faiej
Plumbing, Gas and Elcctrical Inspectors that serve fo insure public SﬂIjLF) ;m‘
tode compliance. Available daily, ready to respond for any emiergency. [icy
exemplify public service at ils finest.

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES AND l)lRECT Ol_t .
In FY2005, heavy use of the Library's nine public workstations comclinun‘ed,onn;;
word-processing, market research, searching the [anmcl [or business an pt.r.s a
research, and access to a vast number of online dalabases,_ both free dl:j
proprictary,  We don™t have space for enough workstations to sansfy :he d[er::-;:ei
but we have alleviated this problem somewhat by offering free wireless in
aceess at the Library.

Through our memberships in the Old Colony Library Network, the Soulllz?;:z‘:_
Massachusetts Regional Library System, and the Massachuseils ‘ A lized
information Nel\\'(;'rk, the Library offers access fo hlfldreds o SPLIC“: ’ et
databases not available 1o the gencral public but freely available over the [(crm
0 all holders of Kingston Public Library cards.

FY97, met cach month to discuss 2

Librarian Joan Enriquez reliref:l this
a Lynch. In the interim. the library

Our Book Discussion group, which started in
wide range of books. Longtime Child{en’s !
vear. and after a long search we hired Augus! . ildre
staff did an excellem!::iob keeping children’s services going. Progranzssfa-lrrgi;:’[ﬁl(:::
included story times, crafts, musical performances. and other pmgrfﬁr;;h_ buill:up a
the year. Mrs. Lynch joined the staff in March 2005, and%ﬂs cémrcmrier Reading
sTong calendar of programs for families and Chl!d]’f!n.)_ lﬂd}! hes to ouild
Program was, as usual, a tremendously poputar way for kids an z:::wr The Anl
strong reading habits and keep reading skills sharp 1hr0ugi§1 Lh-:[:u |
Committee sponsored monthly exhibits of work from local arfists.

. . ollaboration
This was the second year of a new community-reading Drogr'f:gl. 'T'hce o is
berween the library, the schools, and mBmI_JEI‘S ot‘_the ilem;]:‘;‘unl of reading and
intended 1o promote a stronger community, using tdethe same book. and then
discussion. Qur epal is for Kingston residenis (o rea

. Th
> DO 15€5 1 1
ach other about the ideas :md questmns the by ok ra for then 15

¥ear we chose a theme instead of a single book, and I he Red Sox won the World
apl. The theme was baseball, and this was the year the .
Series,
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We ‘eml_mrkcd on a major overhaul of our website, which i

uselul site through which library patrons can use lh’e onling rc'su]tcd oo e,
of: our dnmba:r»cs from home, and get information about cvenlcsdztl?l:ig:‘ S?arch .
started f‘ucusmg on services Lo teenagers, an ongoing proje IIL . We
resulicd in a more up-to-date collection and a more iuvilin-p e, Vet o

other ideas that will be developed and implemented in ITYZ:"DE%MC' We have iy

:
}
1

Carrie Elliot, Archivist

:ﬁgﬁ‘:ﬁg i‘:l.?_.}l]?;lell:ﬂu'slgi_@n from Eastern Bank, we were able o install compact
o hOldbhismrica']Dm itﬁlory Room, grea‘ﬁ[‘y expanding the capacity of that room
Villawe Hictoriont glalz_.nais. Our }\rr_:I!wlsl col}a}u)m(ed with the Jones River
River: e pran oc‘:{e_ty on an amb:lm_us exhibit and book titled Life on #he
CDlEeétions and; t?f( ingsion’s Dulustries.  The LHR continues to process
contime & ssist other Town De;‘)artmem_s preserve their records. Patrons

10 use the room for researching family and house histories, as well a
general history about the town.

]l;;t{’;‘(‘)rg'suizrs,b;)rrowed our discount passes to museums 481 times in FY2005. In
73,789 \'isit; (t, Uﬂizeers_ donated 1,105 hours of work to the Library, There weré
6.276 ref o the Library this year, we were open 2,351 hours, we answered

»216 reference questions, and users borrowed 151,061 iems. We sponsered 91
programs for children atiended by 2,673 children, and 74 progranis for aduli

attended by 627 people. A "' i i "
Fienaed by 627 people. As of June 30", 6,998 Kingston residents held st

The Ma::f:fngER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE

chiarge bein 1an Implementation Committee (MPIC) was created in 1998, 1ts

Plan based £ 0 recommend and draft the means to implemeit Kingstan's Maste?
ased on the time table included with the Plan. This year marks the seventh
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anniversary of the Kingston Master Plan adopted in Oclober 1998, The Master
ptan Implementation Committce is reviewing the entire plan, its accomplishments
and its unfinished business, as it cantemplates updating the plan. As part of the
Plan update the Commitiee s5ent ont surveys in tax bitls 343 surveys were received

and are being tabulated.

Membership of the MPIC is composed of representatives designated by the Board
of Scleclmen, Finance Committee, Planning Board, Capital Planning Commitiee.
Conservation Commission, Water Commission, Board of Health, Historical
Coummission, Open Space Commiltee, local environmental organization, the
busiiess community, and four residents at large and the Town Planner. Susan
Bover served as Committee Chainnen this year. Arthur Quilty is Secretary.

OLD COLONY PLANNING COUNCIL
As vour representatives to the Old Colany Planning Council (OCPC). we afc
pleased to present this report on behalf of the Council for 2005.

The Old Colony Planning Council was established in 1967 by state statute and is
authorized to prepare plans for the physical, social and economic development of
the fifleen-member community region. OCPC is designated as: an Economic
Development District by the LS. Department of Commerce for ihe coordination
of regional economic development activities; an Area Agency on Aging (AAA)
by the Executive Office of Elder Affairs to plan, manage and coordinate elder
services in a twenty-three community service area; and, the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPQ) 1o plan and program transportation and (ransit improvements
for the region.

In addition to the above-designated responsibilities, the Council is conceimed with
a wide variety of area-wide and inter-mumnicipal concems 8s they pertain to the
development of the Planning District. The Coeuncil also assists its member
municipalities with technical planning, grant application preparation and current
local and regional trends sociocconomic information.

This past year, the Council completed work on the Regional Disaster .Miligalion
Plan and Yocal annexes for the OCPC Region; the Area Agency on Aging (AAA)

Four Year Elderly Needs Plan; the Route 28 Comnidor Study {Avor/Randolph

town line to BridgewatcrlMiddleboruugh town line); Vehicle and Speed
Commuter Rail Station and Park

Classification Studies throughout the region: a

and Ride Lots Utilization Study; a Journey f0 Work Study; Updated Road
Inventory files for our communities; the Transportation Element of the Hanson
Master Plan; the West Bridgewater Economic Targei Arca (ETA); the OCPC
2005 DataBook; the Old Colony 2003 Comprehensive Economic Development
Strategy (CEDS); a Stoughton 40b Housing Study; a BAT FY 2005 Ridership
Analysis; numerous Intersection/Technical Studies, anc_[ the .FFY 2006-2010
Transporiation lmprovement Program (TIP). During this period, the Cou!ml
conducted traffic counts at appruximateiy 175 locations throughout the region.
The Council also initiated work on updating the Long Range Regional
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'I‘|"m|.5|)0rlmi0n Plan; Route 3A Corridor Study in Ki
Circulation Study; MBTA Taskforce I’:lnicipil;:;n[\i::lﬁ?t-ﬂ"
Cnmn_lulcr Rail F]mwlh Impact Study; BAT Service Analysi

esl.nbhshr:d a R‘cgmnal Wastewater Cominiltee including the lot\'ni 1‘f‘ W :}nd
Bridgewater, l:ﬂ-slf)l:l. West Bridgewater and the City of Brockto o o L
su‘)pc for a feasibility study looking at patential regional sululiunz 1(;nde(\1'el_qp :
the Co}mcll completed the Stoughton Central Business Dislricll N b ion
l}fnwniield Inv_emory. and the South Hanson Transit Oriented 'iud)'. e
(TOD) Study with a grant from Vision 2020. 0 Development

and Plymouth: g
» Laslon
New Bedford/Fal) River

Each member community of the Council is represented by one delegate ;

aliernate member. The Council members esiablish policy dcvelﬁa“ﬂ:nd Omt
program, and employ and oversee the activities of the prof‘essionalp-.t'l‘; “‘[gld\
Co_unnl meets on the last Wednesday of each month at 7:30 PM in ktt‘xl bCP]E
offices located at 70 School Street, Brockton, MA. In 2003, the Councile ! S
Robert Overholtzer of Hanson as President of OCPC; Jca|1;11aric Kent J:.'EUL ]
Easton as Cowscil Treasurer; and, Joseph P. Landolfi of Stoughton as E‘clc l-“l
Secretary. Pasquale Ciaramella serves as Ixecutive Director of the COI;IIC” o

The Council gratefully acknowledges the generous support and cooperation of iis
Encfnk_:er communities and the participation and involvement of the many
individuals who participate as members of committees. Special thanks are
extended to Joint  Transportation Committee Chair Noreen O'TooEeL'
golllp{ehenswe Economic D_e\'elopmcm Committee Chair Salvador A. Pina: nnd:
men“;irlea Agenc%' on Aging Advist-)ry Ct_)mmiltcc Mary Willis for their

lment, dedication and leadership during the year. The Council also
recognmizes the work of local beards and commissions and the govermment

ﬂl:l H 3 = " . - - - .
agencies, public and private institwtions and individuals who assisted the Council
in its efforts.

Deck at Sampson Park
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OPEN SPACE

The Kingston Open Space Committee has struggled to maimiain a schedule of
meetings in the face of escalating development, fack of funding. and dwindling
numan resotrees. The committee is underrepresented and is very much in need of
additional volunteers to fill its recruitment goal of nine members. Presently six
residents are members, and these individunls concurrently serve on oiher
conymittees as well—and each has been a member for a very long time. We plead
wilh other residents of the comnunity 1o get involved. The Town Modcrator
makes appeintments Lo the committee. Let her know you are interested in serving
0 protect local natural resources in Kingston and preserve open spaces.

This year the commiltee assisted with the passage of the Communily Preservation
Act it order to address the chronic lack of funds 1o support open space land
acquisitions and maintenance of trails and parks. The committee annually
cooperates to promote and execute Earth Walk along the Jones River Corridor and
Pedesirian Access Trail to support the Robert A Mulliken Environmental
Scholarship. We have also worked with a number of developers 1o execute various
wail or park amenities, and commented on propesals for development scek-ing
miligation 1o protect and erhance the town’s natural resource base. As Lime
permits, individual members pick up in conservation areas. and help maintain
trails. Our budget this past year was spenl purchasing {loating ~Jetdocks™ Afur
Mulliken’s Landing. This year we hope (¢ instal] these seasonal docks, following
conscrvation commission permits. We will also being work to update Kingston s
five-vear Open Space Plan and publish a new trails map. We hope to be more
effective this year, and will be, with your support.

PARKING CLERK
totaling $4.775.53 were c0¢
s cars illegally par}_;ed atd the
i | often park in areas designated a5
ndrcapped paking Yo ined are N the handicapped spol that is

i 12005, Most
Receipts from parking violations Jlected in 2005. &
of ihe parking ticket revenue is generated for

d area adjacent 10 ¢ ]
excuse heard by violators who park m

d would only be a few minues.

handicapped parking or in the line
for vans with ramps. The most typical
these spaces is that they could not find a space an

113



Inconvenience is not a good reason to park in spaces desi
drivers and passengers. Please take care when parking and
that reatly need the handicapped space.

gnated for handicappeg
1 be considerate of those

Hearings for disputed parking violations are he
Evergreen Strect, Kingston, MA 02364,  Indiv
parking violation must submit their request for
Howlett, Parking Clerk at the address above.

Id al the Town House, 24
iduals who want 1o dispute 2
a liearing in wriling to Nancy

PERMANENT BUILDING COMMITTEE
‘The Conmittee continued work on Town Buildings. Obd unused structures were
cxamined and suggestions have been given to the Board of Selectmen. The Maple
Avenue School and former Town Halt building were examined and discussed by
the committee. The recommendation for the Town Hall is to lease the building 1o
a private party with conditions favorable 1o the town.

With the completion of the new Town House now behind us our new focus is on
the construction of a long awaited Senior Center. Two Permanent Building
Commitiee members are on the Senior Center comunitiee. We look forward to

working on this project, to help make this another valuable for the Town of
Kingston.

PLANNING BOARD

The Planning Board meets on the seeond and fourth Monday of each month in
Room 200 in the Town House and consists of five members elected for five-yvear
terms and one appointed Associate member appointed to at three-yvear term. The
composition of the Board changed this year with Dennis Randall winning election.
The Board elected Susan M Farrell as their new clerk, with Thomas S Bouchard
Sr. as Chairman, and Michael Ruprecht as Vice-Chairman. Joel Michaud and
Penny Svenson as the Board’s Associate Member complete the Planning Board.
Mr. King leaves the Board after some twenty five vears of service.

The Planning Board addressed over twice as many (twenty five) ANR Plans this
year as last year. An Approval not required plan is one of those interesting parts
of Massachusetts Law that allows a land owner to develop their land without the
Planning Board’s approval - as long as a majority of the members approve ‘hf’F
their approval is not required. The Board also reviewed eight site plan_s, heard St\i
special permits and four sub divisions. Of particular interest was the site plan an
special permit granted to The Bog, an ice rink and indoor athletic field that is to bz
built behind the Kingsbury Club.

PLUMBING INSPECTOR ) by the
In Fiscal year 2005, 206 Plumbing Permits were issucd and inspected u}
Plumbing Inspectors. The total fees received for the permits was $22,750.0

PLYMOUTH COUNTY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION pascd
The role of Piymouth County Cooperative Extension is to deliver research- ﬂ;‘he
information to Plymouth County residents through nen-formal methods.
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Plymouth County Extension staff work .in concert with UMass Amhc_rsl Faculty
and Extension staff on behalf of the U_mlcd States F)cpnnmem of Ag‘;ncnl.lur::. o
provide valuable information in Extenfﬂon‘s four major program ageas: l\g_nmf lur:J:
and Landscape; 4-H Youth and Family Deve]op!m:nl; Nutnt'mn l_:ducgn’uln‘ an
Natwral Resources & Environmental Conservation. The EMcn‘\jsmnF‘ gs clm n1§
supported by County, Federal and S!a.u: funds, ill:ld operates unl ::r hcgi u::l w
State laws and agreements. Local citizens, appointed i?y the VP )n.mut ! ol e
Commissioners, serve as Plymouth County .Cooperalwc E,\tffnslllnlu . .ms cim;
directing the overall program. Volunteer advisory groups work with Extens
staff on developing programs.

Cooperative Extension resources and programs for_l’_!ymouth. Coumly i:;;:;lludz
garden lectures, fruit proning dcmonstmuon-s; pesticide appl:c;lolr (I‘;l a“%nal
Ticensing exams; the annual UMass Extension Gar@en Calendar; o uc] el
resource inaterials; training and resources for green industry protjcssu()inz: ;cm
vouth service agencies; accredited overnight 4_-H summer camgs.. 2:2 r;ﬂimt
:.\'orkshops and resources. New research findings arc_:.lmnlsllale gj:n \\'ol:ks];ups,
applications and shared with pcop]g and communities 1191;1 | workshops.
canferences, field demonsirations, radio and television, focal li mrg.s.k!m o
assistance, and newspaper aricles. Publications such as Elewslet_lf:rs. I?ﬁfﬂrm;ninn
fact sheels bring information directly to those who need it. Addm(ing“‘n‘ion tion
is delivered through office visits, phone calls, und UMass-Amherst EXtens

access wwuuumasscxtcnsion.org .

; igh St.
The Plymouth County Exiension office is located at P.O. .BDX 6.:112 r}i:‘lgiom.
Hanson MA 02341 (781-293-3541; 781-447-5946) %
Regional Exiension programs are often conducted in Sm!theasterr{n e Cantion.
UMass Extension also operates the Cranberry Experiment Kes
located in Wareham.

: yinauth County Staff:

“emheﬁig;;:fg.l’[:(lg:ki, 4-H Youth and Family Development Pro[,l;n;ram
Amy McCune, 4-H Youth and Family Development P;_ogra S
Dehorah C. Swanson, Landscape, Nursery and Urban Forestry
Debra L. Corrow, Executive Assistant

Board of Trustees:

Michael Connor, Chairman - Halifax
Joseph Freitas - Plympton

Marjorie Mahoney - Hingham
Wayne Smith - Abington

Plymouth County Commissioner

ts: UDass
UMass Extension staff funded by Federal/State Pr;:tgor:;nﬂggg_y?s;
Nutrition Education Program, 34 School St., Broc Nutrition Educator
Andrea B. Gulezian, Supervisor \\’enfi)_' Kemp. .uNun—iiion Ed.
Maria Pigue, Nutrition Educator Virgini M:.] n(:I}S’enior Clerk
Joyce Rose, Nutrition Educator Anita Sprague.

John Peterson - Halifax
Elizabeth A. Francis - Plymouth
Chris Wicks - Middleboro
Philip Wyman - Hanson ,
Timothy McMullen— Pembroke
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PLYMOUTH COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL PROJECT
The Cominissioners of the Plymouth County Mosquito Control p

k A 1 roject are leas
to submit the following report of our activities during 2005, pleised

The Project is a special district created by the State Legislature
now composed of all Plymouth County towns, the City
of Cohasset in Norfolk County. The Project is a re,
problem, and provides a way of organizing spe
trained employces, and mosquito control profession
broad geographical area of responsibility.

in 1957, and i
of Brockion, and the Town
gional response 1o a regional
cialized equipmen, specially
als into a single agency with a

The 2005 season began with 2 normal water table until record
produced large numbers of spring and summer brood mosquitoes throughout the
County. Efforts were dirccted at larval mosquitoes starting with the spring brood.
Ground and aerial larviciding was accomplished wsing B.t.i., an environmentaliy
selective bacterial agent. Upon emergence of the spring brood of mosquitoes,

ultra-low volume aduiticiding began. The Project responded to 11,578 requests
for service from residents.

April precipitation

In respanse to the elevated threat of mosquito borne diseases in the district. we

increased our trapping, aerial and ground larviciding, and adult spray in arcas of
concern io protect pubiic health.

Eastern Equine Encephalitis virus was first isolated from Culiseta melanura. a
bird biting species, by the Massachusetts Departiment of Public Health in Kingston
on July 25, 2005. OF the season’s total of forty five EEE isolales, twenty eight
were from Plymouth County as follows: Abington (9/12), Carver (8717, §29.
9/3), Duxbury (8/5), Halifax (8/22, 9/1, 9/5, 9/7), Hanover (9/7. 9/14). Hanson
(9713), Kingston (725, 7/27(2), 8/1(2), 8/8, 810, 8/22, 9/12. 9i9. 9),
Lakeville (9712, 9/19), Pembroke (871, 9/9), Rockland (9/7). Four human cases of
EEE were confirmed including two fatalities (Halifax and Kingston) and two non-
fatal cases (Duxbury and Plymouth). No horses were diagnosed with EEE in
Plymouih County. We normally end our spray season on Labor Day. This vear.
because of increased virus isolations, we extended our residential spray program
into October. Town and City based requests for area wide spray continted
throughout the district through October 7, 2005. Based on gpidelines defined by
the “Vector Control Plan to Prevent EEE™ in Massachusetts, Southeastern

Massachusetts will be at a “moderate level of EEE risk” beginning the 2006
season,

We are pleased to report that in 2005 there were no human or horse West 1‘;‘119
Virus cases in Plymouth County. A total of six birds tested positive for the West
Nile Virus in the following five towns: East Bridgewater (1), Hanover m;.
Marshfield (1), Pembroke (1), West Bridgewater (2). A total of eight isolations
West Nile Virus in mosquitoes were found in the following towns: Abingten

ON3@), Brideewater (9/15), Lakeville (9/26), Middlebora (8729, 9729) and
Norwell (8/23, 9/13).

ing problem of EEE and WNYV continues to ensure cooperation between
T o tIL’ County Mosguito Control Project, local Bourds of Health and lifc
e Pl_\’lllml“l Department of Public Health. in an effort 1o keep the public
i“asmi:;lusitj:iFSE 'm(l; WNV activity updates arc regularly posted on Massachusetts
gi-;?::ﬁlélll c;f i;uhlic Health website at wwiv.state.ma,us/dph/wnv/wnv1.him.

The figures specific to the Town of Kingston are givcné)clow. \.‘..V‘Iiulc ?iﬂs)qglrl?}::
i i tion given below does provide a i

nol respect town lines the informa _
fcolivitics Iwhich have had the greatest impact on the health and comfort of

Kingston residents.

t lic “ 88“ ] - d .
nsec [Cldc App ication. 1 » acres Were lfcﬂlcd UsIng UUCI\ mounte SPIL“C[S
q app ade (o the same
for control of ldull mosgul Mare than one j lication was m ide
« S toes.
sile if l“osql]“oes lCl"VﬂdL‘d “le area. The lirst freatments were made in June a d

the last in October.

i e gence of
During the summer 1,476 catch basins were lrealn:d to.pre‘.u;t th(i:,;:i'g:rh
Cuilex pipiens, a known mosquito vector in West Nile Virus transm

: hehi : the leaves
Aerial Application. Larviciding woodland swamps'by IleIlczplers?;:olr;‘.izllyem e
come out on the trees continues to be very effective. In King
aerially larvicided 203 acres.

i i ' which can
Our preatest effort has been targeted at mosquitoes in the Im’\z:dsil;igc‘;mer hean
be fc;_und in woodland pools, swamps, mars]:gs and otherts:':nh hgip_hly i
inspectors continually gather data on these sites and trea ghly

larvicides when immature mosquitoes are present.

‘ f
2005 crews removed blockages, brush and n'the
feet d sireams to prevenl uverflows.m
This work, fogether with machine

Water Managemem. During i
obstructions from 1,975 linear fcet_of dnclu_es an
stagnation that can result in mosquito .hrcedmg. et
reclamation, is most often carried out in the fall and w B

i ichi i ween notice of
Finally, we have been tracking response time, which is lhtz::;i bt:tThc o plint
a mogquim problem and response by one of our “szdays S e SO
response time in the Town of Kingston was less than tw
complaints answered. o
ng for the mosquitoes 10 ngﬂ:::
he most abundant species.
d Oc. abserratus.

Mosquito Survey. A systematic sampli
indicates that Cx. pipiens/restuans Wwas th os
important species collected include Oe. trisericius - |
officials o visit our \VEbS;tf: 2
fice for information about mosquitoes.
other matters of concerm.

We encourage citizens or municipal

www.plvmouthmosquite.com or cail our & o
mosquito-borne diseases, control practices,




e . _POL[CE DEPARTMENT
| al_.,ai:_m) [cmtrDc as Police Chief here on January i, 2005. [ have spent this yea
‘aluating my Department and leami “ou - e o
! 3 ming about our community <
resident of Kingston on July 8, 2005 and | i 10 b e s
. 1 y 8, 2005 and have found King ¢
e o] sinsion on . ingsion to be a yreat place
. e been impressed by the dedicati ionalism of
’ - Iha ation and profess
the members of the Kingston Police Departmemnt. L P ot

20(;]6;‘}:“‘]:;2"1)" ‘:;15 r}({)cked by the murder and house fire that occurred on May 7.
perished solely)d llmotl) ['I Up?" arrival it was believed that the individual had
Re bad boen beateﬁ =1u dlle grt. Through th_orough investigation it was lcamed that
fled the nd left there unconscious while the murderer set the fire and
scene. Good police work led to an arrest and confission in this case.

Severs HEN N A

ﬁre:l'::eor;ht_!r bmlf!mg suffered extensive damage due to fire this year. All of the

Massachusc‘::;ﬁ[filssa;:d ?3'|lh8"l_(‘“gst0n Police and Fire Departments and the
darshals ice. Al of the fires w g

that were not suspicious. es were found to have causes

We res N -
fatalitiegonc(l)end lol many traftic crashes with two of those crashes resulting in
Wapping Roag “ESO l?" fﬂlie]‘r_amp of exit 10 of Route 3 and the other was on
L orE . i fatalities involved men w . T ll
fiked in our community. vho were well known and wel

Our De ; . N
of the pg: lz?t haSPm_creased its efforts to rid our community of drugs. Officers
Massachuset%s g:l t the Department have partnered with members of the
in Plymouth Coauﬁtz[’!‘c%?mghEnforcemem Unit to work toward stopping drgs
. '_ e ] a‘,e - -
prosecution of several drug deillers_ been successful in the confiscation ¢

We have h . .
Reoionai Si?ms(;)]n;)e'd]? nges in our interaction with the schools. The Silver Lake
© istrict has discontinued funding for a School Resource Officer:
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sp Officer Bradley has been reassigned lo regular patrel functions. Officer Jon
Neal will become our D.A.R.E. Officer in the Kingston Elementary Schools,
replacing Lt Mae Splaine who has other dutics since his promoticn o Heutenant,

Sgl. Richard Pina retired in August afler many years of service on the Kingston
Police Department. Officer R. Scott Morgan has been promoted to the position of
Acting Sergeant. John Lind was hired as a tateral transfer {rom the Provincetown
Police Department and began his service to our community at the end of July.

We have continued our commitment to community service through owr National
Night Out which was a greal succcss, our participation in the Memorial Day
Parade. and our Christmas dinner for our ¢lderly residents.

The Kingslon Police Department is dedicated to protecting and assisting the
people of Kingston. if you would like more information or would like to view aur
annual slatistics, please contact us af your convenience.

RECREATION DEPARTMENT
Mlission Statement:
The Reereation Department’s mission
cultural activitics, special events. facilities an
fitness. and relaxation. These activities help to promote and stim
educational enrichment, while providing opponunilics for
involvement for all age groups. Our programs seck lo complement ex
programs offered by other community groups.

is to pravide a wide variety of leisure and
d programs that encourage heaith.
wlate cultural and
community
isting

one part-lime Director, a part-time
dian and a part-time Jusior
f 5 citizens of Kingston.
h month at 7:60pm at

The Recreation Depariment is stalfed by
Recreation Assistant, a full-time Head Custo
Custodian. The Recreation Commission is comprised 0
The Recreation Commission mects the first Monday of eac
the Reed Community House.

Primary Responsibilitics:
Manage and implement the follow

nclude a variety of
activities for individuals of all ages and are intended to complement exislng
programs offered by other community groups. Children’s programs inchede, but
are not limited o, Dance, “56 Club” parties, Toddler T:mf:,_Playgroup. Music
Programs, Babysitting, Boys Sports Time, play Seccer Clinics, Art Prugi{afns.
Archery, Robotics, Tennis, Sailing and 3 multiple of summer we?k-long clinics.
and a Summer Playground Program. Some of the adult programs m_clm‘ie, 'E‘iu:j :1;1'2
not limited to, Yoga, Partner Dancing. volleyball, Golf, Tennis, P]]alu?.ln 1’ e
Eastern Dance, Knitting, Computer Classes, and Camera Classes. Special events

include the Halloween Party, Luminary Holiday Acli\’ili:;- Dmc?:ffﬂfiﬁ:ﬁ
Bingo iy ie Ni d Epe Hunt. We manage the use 0 T
go, Family Movie Night, and Lgg, he Recreation Commission

fields. tennis courts, and basketball courts un
Jjurisdiction and design and manage the mailing of four program bmm{g:sa?:;
vear. The brochures are mailed to every household in ng;lg:-r serve the
continuously update our website (www.kingstonrec.com) [0 b€
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ing progrants, which i




PUbliC. The prosrs: -
well as other ipfbmm' brochure is also made available on line at .
nformation and various department registratjon fi our website ps

onms.

We maintain
and upgrade the faciliti
Hnl ilities under the jurisdicii i
A ' ki er the jurisdi ;
¢ :)‘;;1‘21?5;311. Reed Community House amd uroujnds' ‘)Clr‘l?ll of the Recresion
) [ s: 951 acres, i ine 1
(,]5() -m:-(és s; ?‘prygrc‘)u&ld, tennis court and basketball court G,;:q I1jllclucimg 3
50 ¢ . which includes a basketbail i : o Deach Park:
‘ . whi udes court, tennis ¢ : i
EhLIO‘pncllnnskl Athletic Field Complex; 46 1,5 acres (02117'1:1 - Pltfib..i’-ml-lnd. o

includes : ion b : Recront i
s clms;fmrts fields and a concession building, The Recre“ilionﬁgd)‘ .

¢ ~ e 17 LY *
s oo :aus_ and oversees the contractors for the feld el m;}pi:ﬂmem
(feritie ,11;(', acration, slice seed}ng). mowing and weed whacking, pum i;aef!l;:ﬂ!
pmgnmi" n systems.  Siafl manages necessary depanmcn;al b'FI,l'. o
):mrl;: Sl];“mstruclors, contractors.  Staff manages. designs, and im Ic:ui:% o
yearly sun me& proftg,ram for more than 630 participants, grades K —pﬁ \:v’e5 ﬂi%_
wmme;r ‘lﬁe " ray's BCHL‘I'I. Park with lifeguards and park mlendat;ls fan!S:
Cmmcssmno& 15;1 }:iianagmg the contractual agreement for Gray's Beac;
and and managing the use of t} ¥ ity
C ‘ : e Reed Comn ¢ Buildi

Concession | ' : he v wnity Building

nity groups is also a responsibility under the Recreation Dep;mmcm -

Recreation Summer Program - Hawaiian Day

[iz‘la;ti_of Accomplishments:

articipation i i

Par Resre;::;:) rl;n Dr:;;il]::ontprog@ms continues to increase. During the past Y&

Ciizens partcioaied et;: provided more (han 100 programs and more than 4500

fields for wrf manage € programs. New contracts were implemented for the

relationships with ¢ gement and mowing, and we have increased working
ommunity organizations. Managing the use of all the athlet®
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ficlds in conjunction with the towns youth spatts organizations and multipte adult
spors organizaltons; Kingston Youth Lacrosse, Kingston Youth Soccer, Kingston
vouth Baschall and Softball, and Silver Lake Youth Football. We oversee
fnprovements 10 Camp Nekon by the Boy Scouts of Kingston as well as oversee
athiee community youth service projects such as e flagpole instaliation at Gray's
Beach Park, flagpole installation al the Opachinski Athletic Fietd Complex.
garden area and welcome sign at Gray's Beach park and the restoration and
preservation of the projection booth in the Reed Community building. This booth
contains a Cameragraph (movic projecior) dating back to 1904. In June of 2004
the Board of Selectman recognized and accepted this boath as a historical

Musewn.

The Recreation Depariment is always secking new program/class ideas. Please
submit ideas to the Recreation Department, 33A Summer Street, Kingston, MA

02364 or feel free to call 781-585-0333.

BOARD OF REGISTRARS
The Registrars conducted the required voer registration sessions for the Annual
Town Meeting/Town Election, and all special town meetings and fhe special fown
election called during this year. Nomination papers. petitioned articles and

initiative petitions were also certified according to law.

signed as a member of the Board of Registrars afler

in May, Lucy S. Cushman r¢
We wish her well in her

16 years of dedicated service to the Town of Kingston.
new home and community.

tion of the Republican Town Commitice, James S. Matatalt

Selectmen to fill the vacancy created by Mrs. Cushrman’s
Mr. Matatall was the Warden in

Upon the recommenda
was appointed by the
depariure. No stranger 10 the election Process.
Precinct 2. Welcome aboard, Fim!

The breakdown of the Town's registered voters, 23 of December 15, 2005 is as

follows:
Precinct Democrat  Republican Unenrollgd  Other Totals
1 548 326 1.108 20 2.002
2 509 498 1,070 18 2_0‘33
3 465 346 [,109 15 1.935
4 616 3317 1,110 15 2078
2,138 1.507 4,397 638 2.110
RENT CONTROL BOARD

ing i 2003. This was due 10

is were proposed. The Board feels that 2006 will
ause rents have been stable for three years

The Kingston Rent Control Board only had one meel
the fact that no increases in rew
most likely be a busy year, in fact bec:




and one of our mobile parks is in the process of be

Selectmen re-appointed Tom Ci 5 ing sold. The 1 ) )

continuing su ppointe Mr.vl om Calter to a five year term. We g ‘t_)nrd o v ' -

g support of the Finance Commiltee and the Town “_lhpﬁﬂfuale te - KINGSTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE
iR Tunding gur _ Town of Kingston, Massachusctts

Board and look forward t i X P
o serving the community in the upcoming year. Inelading a Report of the Silver Lake Regional School D
neluding a Report of the Silver Lake Regiona school District

SCHOOL COMMITTEE

M. Joseph Chaves, Chairman Tern Expires 2007
Mr. Paul Barry, Vice Chairman ‘Term Expires 2008
Mrs. Cynthia Lynch, Seerelary Term Expires 2006
Mrs. Cheryl Guidoboni Term Expires 2008
Mr. Christopher A. Mamakos Tenn Expires 2007
The Kingston Schoo! Commitice meets at 7:00 pm., on the second Monday of cach
month.

ADMINISTRATION OFFICE
Mr, Dana R. Parker Superintendent of Schools
Ms. Elizabeth A. Sorrchi Assistant Superintendent. K-12
Mr. David Kenney Administrator of Special Education
Mr. John Tuffy Director of Business Services

In addition to all legal holidays. schools will be closed on the Friday following
Thanksgiving and Good Friday.

NO SCHOOL announcements will be given on radio stations WATD, WPLM and
an lelevision stations WCVB (Channel 5} and WHDH (Channel 7} and WFXT

(Fox 25) between 6:35 am. and 8:00 a.m.

Superintendent of Schools
The Silver Lake Regional Sehool District and Superiniendency Union 31 selools
serving Halifax, Kingston, and Plympton have seen an eventful year. The key
elements have included the retirement of Superintendent Gordon Noseworthy, the

search and selcction of new Superintendent Dana pasker, a major audit of e

Chairman Mark Beaton presents a Certificate of Recognition . district’s schaols by the state agency of Educational Quality and A Ccofu e ention
) ng of a portion

to Mr. Frank A. Randali on his 100® Bi : the successful settl t of all Tabor agreements, the phased opent
- irthday sful settiement of all 1abor ag : I
i of the newly constrnicted Silver Lake Regional High School. and the strengthening

of relationships between the towns and the schools.

Dr. Noseworthy's Tetirement in July 2005 gave the district an oppertunity o
reflect on his leadership in the renewed emphasis on academic echelIencc. and
strengthening of the curriculum.  The jmportant work in this area inciuded the
establishment of a Math Coordinator to work on K-12 efforts (o improve math
instruction and improve student performance in this area. The curriculum and
instruction continue to be renewed and srengthened by the _effons of Assistant
Superintendent Liz Sorrell by developing training opponuni}lcs for teachers and
developing curriculum penchinarks  that encompass Kindergarten {hrough
araduation. The June 2005 Silver Lake Regional High School graduation Was the
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first since the departure of Pembroke, celebratin

. ' : g the graduation of 373
trom Halifax, Kingston, and Plympton. - s

As your new Superintendent, | have stared my service 1o the district by focusipe

on improving our working relationships with the towns and with labor graups
The respective school comnittees have settled all of the outstanding Tabos
agreements, and there is evidence of improved working relationships among these
groups in ecach of the towns. In an effon to develop a strong foundation for fhe
schools in each of the towns, there have been a series of maetings belween
community leaders and the leadership in the schools. These gatherings have
focused on improving communication among elected and appointed officials in
cach of the towns, and the administration, schoel commitiees, and leacke:
organizations who are more directly involved with the schools. These meetings
will comtinue to pravide a forum for broad discussion on issues such as school and
community planning, schoel funding and town finance, and maintaining useful
lines of communication as partcrs in the education of the community”s children.

The development of the new Silver Lake Regional School Distriet began with the
opening of the Middle School in the fall of 2004. The campus continues to grow
at an accelerated rate, as the first phase of the new High School constiuction was
tumned over to the school committes in December 2005, Students wilt begin
classes in Jan 2006 in fifty-three new classroom spaces, nine months ahead of the
anticipated schedule. This large section of the new building includes two floors of
classrooms, a library, cafeteria, and gym. The remaining construction is expected
lo be completed within a year. Director of Business Services John Toffv
continues to have am effective hand in the process of managing this large
canstruction project for the district. The residents of the three towns should be

proud of their eftorts to provide this modern campus for students in grades seven
through twelve,

As part of our requirements to the state, all schools in the district were audiled_b:\'
the agency for Educational Quality and Accountability. The weeklong site visit
will result in a lengthy report, availabie in the late spring. The results will be wsed
s 2 management tool for planning and development of the district’s schools.
District planning has already begun with the development of a Strategic Plan and
a District improvement Plan. Both of these documents will begin fo closely (i
together the specific improvement efforts of teachers, individual town schoobs.
and the regional schools, through each of the respective school committees. ang
range planning and targeted budget efforts should align with these planning

documents. That work will continue on an annval basis, and shall include public
input,

As three communities join together in one purpose, there is much to be proud olgn
the Halifax, Kingston, and Plympton schools. 1 would like fo thank the
individuals who have served as members on School Committee, Building
Comnmittee, the many sub-committees, the teaching stafT of all six schogls, and Lhe
many town officials wha have Joined us in the task of providing a high quafity
education for our students, | look forward to our future efforts together.
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KINGSTON PUBLIC SCHOOL_S‘ ¢ orincipal. i

In June 2005, Mr. William O'Brien rclin:ed from [hc. posli}on tc;:aoup neipa e

tenure of seven years was recognized with the’ planting (? Sahungyi(n e

roperty and a painting of him donated by }he }\'E-’TO. it wa ool in

2005. "Mr. O'Brien is credited for opening Kingston Intetfi;;mi‘ﬁon i

March 2000 along with overseeing many projects ﬂ}al f:_xm‘(;me B b btions
leadership. The school community is very gratefel for his

to the schoot system.

d many achieved. For example, the

i ere set an ]
Daring 200, O e by demic and non-academic goals.

school council was very active by sefting aca

»  Maintaining class size

s Utilizing benchmarks to devFlop better i;u !

s lmplement new c111rrémlﬂun]1 in all grade lev
ilver Lake Middle Schoo ) )

. :F;’:'Ic‘:mote good ciﬁzcnshi;? and self-pride with

«  Safer and better bus service )

s School lunches that are age appropriate an

rmal assessment
els to prepare studenis for

in the school

d satisfying

making Adequate Yearly

iev: ince 1998 is ;
Another goal that has been achicvable since herein the Kingston Public

Progress (AYP). The MCAS scores have been stable w
Schools was successful in all sub groups. N
stem with beautiful buildings. it is
ear a new reading series was
rade five afler a three year
ate the technology 10 both

Even though Kingston is a successful_ scll-mol s?; e
expected to continue to improve curriculum.

bought for Grades K-6, health classes resumed in g
hiatus, and a computer serve
buildings.

r was purchased to upd




This year the Silver Lake School Distri :

3 i strict ltad a hefly poal with findi

: al with finding a o 1 TRANSPORT 51356500 48251130 HORS0
superintendent. We welcomed Mr. Dana Parker to thay position. He haggbfo:;t\;l 300 TRANSTOKTATION 200 0.60 200

the community and school lcaders together on tw 300 FOOD SERVICE

. . . ‘0 0ccasions .
understanding of school operations and stiucture. for betier : 10 CUSTQUIAL 373,603.00 375.22647 162347
i ; AT 147.000.00 182,792.20 -15.192.20
Finally, as the new principal of two buildi itisi : 4120 HEATING :
ings, it is importan to thank the var '
; r TIL: 5 227349.83 -30,349.83
members of the community who warmly welcomed me in July. In addition, | h:il-:‘ 0 UTILITES 197.000.00 ?
bc-en decply appreciative to the 156 staff members who continye l{; make : 4210 MAINTENANCI/GROUNDS  5,000.00 5,248 59 -248 39
K'-ng§'°? p&bhcﬂﬁcm’o's A special learning environment. The two assisir {4220 MAINTENANCI/BUILDINGS 12622000 14837177 265177
principals, Mr. Elliott Glass, who was appointed this v
: . . year, and Mrs. Paylp - [ENANCE/EQUIPMENT  18,800.00 17,386 49 613.51
Bartosiak are continually recognized for the fine job they do each day g 4230 MAINTENANCERQ ' 0
' 7300 ACQUISITION/EQUIPMENT  2,500.00 233741 162.5
7400 REPLACEMENT/EQUIPMENT  0.00 0.00 000
KINGSTON SCHOOL DEPARTMENT : TOTAL REGULAR DAY 6,022.290.00 6.007,186.61 15,101 36
MEMBERSHIP
October 1, 2004
Grade K sp 1 2 ’ 3 4 5 6 Toul SPECIAL EDUCATION
T 3 ota . _
Elementary 155 169 167 49] M0 SUPERVISION 47,131.00 45,461.37 1.666.63
Intermediate 161 155 203 170 689 © 2 TEACHING 16784300 48332688 -I55EIXS
Tatal Kingston School Department K-6 1180 y 270 GUIDANCE 117.798.00 12126642 346842
Grade 9 2080 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 50,756.00 51,762.71 L0067
8 9 10 11 12 : 263,793.86 14.705.54
' . NSPORTATION 278,499.00 9. .
Secondary 160 183 168 138 133 122 8%9 : 2330 TRANSPORTS e ApITG
Grand Total 2069 : 2900 PROGRAMS WITH OTHERS 1,771,235.00 1,661 437 777,
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION 2,733.265.00 2627.574.88 10569012
: LESS RENTAL REVENUE (119,700.00)
KINGSTON SCHOOL COMMITTEE )
2004 - 2 :
003 BUDGE : GRAND TOTAL 8,635,855.00 8,634.761.52 1.093.48

FINAL CLOSEQUT TRIAL BALANCE TOTAL TOTAL BALANCE
AYAILABLE EXPENDITURES

REGULAR DAY
‘ ’ 7 SILVER LAKE REGION HIGH SCHOOL
100 SCHOOL COMMITTEE 25.566.00 2181550 1627951 : ER LA EGior S
1200 SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE ~ 237.790.00  223.225.13 1.56487 5: N 20 RAD kN
- i new
2200 PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE 323.725.00 324,175.01 -430.01 : Ryan Michael Bg-tev
o . ' 202 - 7 : Derek Grant atley
:ﬁggg;g\! = PIRORO0 AR e : Emily Charlotte Bailey
; g A illi axter
2350  DEVELOPMENT 35,000.00 40.505.11 -5,508.11 ) Grant B,I“;-am geaton
' ‘ , 54.63 g * Christopher evlin
24[}0 TEXTBOOKS 53,314.00 69,268.65 -13,.95465 : Chrst p e Bofera
2430 INST. HARD & SOFTWARE 9,000.00 6.971.99 2.028.01 E . Lauren ge;ge}gon
o i ofsc
2500 LIBRARY 154,836.00 147,911.91 6924.09 Coriney Egﬁ:ﬂh Bo}yd
' : Justin w
o ! . - i Nicole Katherine Burgess
30 ATTENDANCE 100.00 100,60 0.00 l{ Casey Lyan Rution
3200 HEALTH 30,037.00 1,399.16 -1,362.16 : 2
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Mallory
Neil
Kelly
Katelyn
Marc
Alix
Catherine
Julie
Jessica
Pamela
Daniel
Kevin
Sean
Kiley
Dallas
Jacquelyn
Krystal
Emily
Erin

Leo
Jessica
Ashley
Kelly
John-Michael
Nicholas
Jeffrey
Michael
Nicholas
Jaynes
Brian
Kristopher
Dominique
Dominic
Benjamin
Brittany
Amanda
Michael
Cori
Robert
Eliott
Charles
Michelle
Kaitlyn
Kevin
Christopher
Amanda
Melissa
Rachele

Amne
William
Anne
Jane
Bruce
Marie
Jillian
Ann
L.ynn
Jean

Joseph
Michael
Marie
Scott
Marie
Marie
Jayne
Leigh
Allen
Naomi
Marie
Ann

Ralph
David
Robert
James
Richard
Patrick
Robert
Marie
Stanton
Bragdon
Marie
Kate
Francis
Elizabeth
Busekist
Michael
Michael
Lee
Marie
Joseph
Paul
Brooke
Lee
Elizabeth
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Canavan
Carlson
Carmody
Carroll
Chenard
Coletia
Conton
Conton
Cosby
(;osla
Costello
Dart
Dart
Delaney
deOgburn
Derochea
Despins
Donnelly
Donovan
Drysdale, Jr.
Eddy
Ferrara
Field
Fontes
Fortini
Fuller
Gallo
GilTord
Gillis
Gobell
Gosselin
Gougeon
Grasso
Green
Grimbilas
Guenthner
Guilfoy
Harbinson
Harrington
Harnman
Haugstad
Heath
Hill
Horton
Howard
Hurley
Izzo
Juliani

Charles
Stephen
Erica
Joel
Ashley
Craig
Kaitlyn
Mathew
Lindsay
Michacl
Kenneth
Amanda
Jacab
Sara
Richard
Kerry
Joseph
Lauren
Coleen
Kevin
Christopher
Jenntfer
Thomas
Michael
Meaghan
Christa
Bryan
Ashley
Kara
Alexandra
Hillary
Christian
Michael
Trevor
John
Geoftrey
Joshua
Timothy
Jason
Erica
Timothy
Brian
Samantha
Katelyn
Shayla
Kendall
Brian
Morgan

Joseph
Justin
Lynne
David
FFaith
Thomas
Sama
Lee
Danielle
Wayne
James
Noelle
William
Elizabeth
David
Elizabeth
Finbarr
Elizabeth
Frances
Joseph
Gregersen
Lynn
Paul
Gerard
Kathleen
Judith
Dale
Marie
Anne
Marie
Christine
Anthony
Daniel
Ryan
William
Scott
Andrew
fan
Richard
Marie
Francis
Christopher
Andrea
Jill
Marie
Elaine
Bemerd
Davis
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Kelly

Kelly
Kemp-Feudo
Kent
Lansing
Ledwith
LoSciuta
Lundin
Mace
MacFarlane, Jr.
Mangano, Jr.
Marston
McCarthy
MeCarthy
McCarthy, Jr.
McElligott
McGrath
McGrath
McKenna
McLaughlin
McLeltan
McNally
Menice
Molla
Monroe
Newman
Noland
Nolarangelo
Nurmenniemi
QOates
Pacheco
Paris
Phillips
Ponte
Pringle
Ranisay
Reardon
Reardon
Rice
Ricketis
Ryan
Shepard
Shertdan
Sjostedt
Smart
Sorensen
Sprague
Standley




Matthew Brian Stas

Alexander Richard Stewary
Courlney Elizabeth Struble
Hayley Florence Sullivan
Jeflrey Alan Tassinari Il
Jacquelyn Marie Thompson
Kfﬂc Elizabeth Tribou
Kimberly Loc Tringali
Charles Francis Villiard
Jacob Keith Walker
Ryan Francis Wells
Apihony Paul White
Kimberly Gail White
Allison Ashley Winter

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE
SILVER LAKE REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

This is truly an exciti Richfird J. Kelley, Principal

The new yc’ar il o and historic time at Silver Lake Regional High Schoo!!
construction w‘lll see us in our state-of-the art facility. Though one more phasc of
the Dpponuniwl | occur over the summer of 2006, students and teachers will hiave
extreme Chanéeso -cn'lﬁy the a"‘?z"‘g new surroundings now. However, even with
e Conae in the school’s structure and location, our academic program

5 consistent and rich and our extra-curricular offerings remain vibranl.

;llizei:;{tlsss:;::wélni; jo(l;:l[:}:tteehof administrators, teachers, counselors, parents and
s sonvened du l?gd the first month of school to discuss goals for e
Proaram; diSCl,JSSiI‘-Io ll(i: e Commumg to resea?rch nnovative freshman mpstlmn
P, iscussing e implementation of mid-year examinations, planaing for

'E move,” and using data and research to make recommendations for e
educational future of Silver Lake.

With a .
Lake cgfr:g;?]' of our ﬁvc‘yeﬂf‘DTOgI‘ESS report eompleted in the spring. Silver
¥ continues to maintain full accreditation, the highest standard of
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evaluation offered by the New England Association of Schools and Colleges
(NEASC). Continuing the No Child Left Behind Act’s repont card program, we
are proud to report that we met or exceeded our targel in both English/Language
Ans and Mathesnatics on the improvement scale for *Adequate Yearly Progress.”

The class of 2006 received MCAS results in the fall of 2004. 92% of the class
passed math and 94% passed ELA. We are pleased 1o report that 71% reccived
Proficient or Advanced scores in CLA and 86%, (a 28% increase from 2005},
cammed  Proficient or Advanced scores in mathematics. The facully and
administration continugs to be commitied to our school-wide goal that every
siudent scores in the Proficient or Advanced category for both English/ Langunge

Arts and Mathematics.

All of the 237 members of the class of 2005 met the rigorous requirements set
forth by Silver Lake Regional Iigh School. In an historic graduation cercmony on
June 11, 2005, the proud graduates from Halifax, Kingston, and Plympton werc
joined by their Kinderparten teachers. Larlier that week, appreximately $185.000
in scholarship prizes and awards were bestowed upon members of the senior class.
This amount does not include scholarships granted directly from colleges and
universities. [ am also pleased to note that 9 ol our I8 non-graduating students of
the class of 2005 completed their graduation requirements over the summer and
have since earned diplomas. In all, Graduation 2005 was speciat and noteworthy.

Our Advanced Placement scores continue to be impressive. In all, 65 students
wok 110 Advanced Placement examinations; those who earn seores of 3 or above
eamn college credit. Approximately 63% of students earned a score of 3 or 1.1igher
in the following exams: Biology, Environmenial Science, European History.
United States History, Calculus AB. Spanish. Latin. English Literature, Music ard
Statistics.

rt of the schoob’s Renaissance pragram. was

held on June 21, 2005. This annual event celebrates the a_cademic achievement.
perfect attendance and personal growth of swdents in ninth lhr9u_|_1h eleventh
grade. More than 500 students were honored before a proud standing room only

audience.

Our annual Evening of Excellence. pa

articipate and make a
r 80% of the student
ical and dramatic

In addition to the pursnit of academic excellence, students p
difference in a variety of ways beyond the classreom. Ove

body panticipates in extra-curricular activilies and athletics. Mflsl ! and
productions continue 1o inspire. Such cxemplary. event_s mc}ude vocal ?nl
instrumental conceris, the spring Shakespearcai Festival, this fall’s recent musica
Bye Bye Birdie! and the music department’s trip an
World.  Each day, student anchors utilize top-ne ter Legend,
present the televised moming announcenents 1o .thf: school. The La f‘,'ir lelfo 5\_.
our student newspaper features the writing and artistic la!ems_of l:u;isl:megmic[_“.
Silver Lake’s many clubs and organizations —Key Club, Nationd’ 0 1 hﬂl-l;'S-
Student Council, Best Buddies, DECA, FFA and GSA—perform counl esf.viﬁes
of community service in addition o facilitating a wide range of student act .

d performance at Wait Disney
tch communication skills to
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In May, Semior Class ant students showcased their talent i g festival of visya and
performing ans.  Silver Lake students are appreciated and hongred by the
community for their many personal gifls and amazing talens. ’

As usual, the summer months were filled with activity for m
teachers and students, In addition 1o traditional summer school course offerings,
some students spent July and August receiving small-group titoring at MCAS
camp. During vacation, teachers worked on curriculum articulation ang alignment:
several comtinued course work on advanced graduate degrees; several attended
intensive training lor Advanced Placement courses, In January, a full day
professional in-service continued efforts in articulating alignment throughout our
district, developing K-12 Curriculum Benchmarks. October’s facully in-service
saw teachers discussion curriculum goals and objectives using the backwards-
design model called Understanding By Design, Throughout the vear, teachers stay
curtent in the field by attending  professional development  workshops,

participating in educational conferences and engaging in graduate level course
work.

aty Silver Lake

As a new era in Silver Lake Regional High School history is underway. the schoot
continues to offer a rigorous and stimulating curriculum. Students are encouraged
io take full advantage of the oppertunities offered in order to achiove academi
and personal success. The future is mow at Silver Lake.

ST,
e

ot

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL
Jeffrey S. Lucove, Principal
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Wednesday, September 7, 2005. the onc-year-old Silver Lake i(ugimmF
0[r'lddlc Sc]iou].\‘vclcmued 635 students to the new schoo! year, Following ”‘"f;“ﬁf—*
.\flimusr'fr'an (2003-2004) and remewal (2004-2005). the term that best deseribes
0 . . -
the 2005-2006 school year is seseling in.

1 x " > i foe
We hegan the year with a ncwfsc!tc:i)l logo; an ]:jnl:.;ﬁr::-r.;alll};ct q:\ld[(tlliz-i.;n!arli;:nLIEIL]:
epresenting the towns of Halifax, Kingston. a Py . tioually. 11
{;E:Sil:r’:l!:r:s the school values of u.caulenm:1 cxfc;l?llfc‘_]‘ r:::p:;:;-‘r :::::;
rc:ponsibilily. Our new logo was selected in May. _QO§I1)‘ ?}}1(; h;,_:; m.ad.e "
parents from approximately 40 student conest enlries. -’.]LVF O
new logo available on evervthing from lee shiris ill.l(l sult..:l;‘ i |:g lo relfieer
magnets. A six foot banner with the logo now hangs in the schoo : A

; eoan with the
From an organizational perspective, the 2005-2006 .';r]u.m]l1 i}eefrjgn::s grhu‘]';n:de
addition of a sixth team. We now have !hree teams at Emt‘ ' ]:lrc c‘kﬁs siz: e
fevels. The addition of the new team brings the school s .:’\fjr. gv fass S
alignment with the ideal class size ranges rccomnfc,ln ]c ] By e i (both
Association of Middle Schools. Team Adventurers. which ha S ale
7% and g™ grade} 1eam in the 2004-2005 :scilooi vear., hes‘:zr: o :Bmﬂ e
team.  The new team, the Sea Dawegs, 1s a sevcnm gm‘ " ﬂm[.me -
Adventurers and the Sea Dawegs are looping teams which mn;l] e school
and teachers stay together for the twe years the s.n_uldcms‘;n e e dome mut
o reseaneh e o 5}‘0‘“2);0“"; "'3!"_" pz:nll(‘}ti;islidc‘ amalysis of academic
own research in the 2006-2007 school yue analy
performance and resulis of studemt and parent surveys.

: ults, the Math
Following a year of intense study inio our MCAS math res

. on a combination

Department developed a revised curriculum for lht_fsl}:(:’y::fgwistinu Connected
; ; uni Xesune )

of a new Prentice Hall Math Series and the best b Lab for alt grade seven

Math Program. We have also added a new ten week M::mw o ous students 0
students. This lab is skills-based and lﬂdl\’lduﬂ]llﬂd}lﬂ q o ferine Saturday Math
increase their math abilities. We are in our second _\C;B‘:I’EM EN'I' or WARNING
Labs for students who received either a NEEDS IMP o r-nalh o work with
on their MCAS results. Finally, a pool of high :5': ':’10

selected students after school on Mondays. Tuesdays, @

iddle school is offering 1wo se1s

d Thursdays.

It response to the 20042005 Parent Survey- b6 d of the first marking peried
of parent conferences for 2005-2006; one &1 o ferences is spread over three
and one at the mid-point of the year. Each set of confere o necds of our parcal
afternoons and one evening to respond 10 the diffenng

communities. -
n focused on collaborating
methods, organizationad

the stccess of each, individual chitd.

N . , we Temal
As we continue 1o seftle in 10 our new ?c]hm]'new ways,
with staff, parents and students to explore j

structures, and ideas to achieve our Y5108 —




SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ' SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet ~ Governmental Funds

June 30, 2005 ' Statement of Net Assets — Fiduciary Funds
ot ; Agency
ota
Schual Olher  Governments) Accounts
Gengeral Buildings Fungs Funy ASSETS
ASSETS A 80.193
3 5 Cash and cash equivalents 5 80.1
Cash and cash equivatents 379,868 6199314 S 130 S 7837102
Investments 19940122 14904802 Total assels i,— _—3911—9-3
Receivabics
Due Irom other goveenments 153,97t 135.971 : LIABILITIES
School building assistance due . $ 73030
in futuee years 39,230,283 Due to student groups 163
Total assets  $42,280.544 S 6,199.314 Other liabilitics =
LIABILIEIES o 5 80,19
Accounts payable and other 3 5 Total liabilities =
current liabibities 416,929 1,894,218 S sV LR e X R 1)
Accrued withiwldings and
henelits 489,409 439400
Deferred revenue 39.250.283 39250083

Noles Payable

Date within one year 44,300,000 -H,300.006¢

Total fiabilitics 40,130,621 46,194.218 113942 86.461.781

FUND BALANCES

Reserved for
Encumbirances and

continued appropriations 316,129 3612w
Unreserved

General fund 1.807.794 1.807.79%

Special revenue funds 6064368 661368

Capital project funds (39,994 904) 39.994.9H
Total fund batances 2123923 (39994904} 661368 37,206,613
Total liabilities and c2 168
furd balances S2280541 6190314 5 730 SH2BME

i ! { Peace at
Children's Gardeq o ce at
Norman J. Opachinski Athletic Fields
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SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Revenues

Member 1own assessments
Tuitions
Intergovemmental
Charges for services

Eamnings on investments
Departntental and
miscellaneous
Todat revenues

Expenditures
Current

Adminisisation

Enstructional services

School services
Operations and
maintenance
Employee benefits and
other fixed charges
Leased equipment
Capital Outlay
Assessments

Debt service
Principal

Interest and other
charges

Total expenditures
Revenues over (under)
expenditures

Goverpmenial Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Other financing sources (uses)

Premium on short
term borrowing {BAN)
Total other firancing
sources (uses)
Revenues and  other
financing sources over
expenditures, other
financing uses
Fund balance,
beginning of year
Fund balance, end of
year

School Other Lovernmental
General Buildings Funds Funds
$ 9,683,942 < 9681942
563,388 563,388
9,358,955 1,515,120 10,874.07
593.770 1,126,477 1720247
209,708 269708
20,558 37,090 57,648
20,491,321 37,000 2.641,597 23,170,008
1,019,103 LOL9,103
10,585,847 1.695.071 12.220918
912,052 1.330,675 227272
201231 20121714
54352241 5452 244
364,943 64813
894 23152408 25.153.302
168,87 163.187
200,000 200000
566,803 566505
21,512 444 25152 408 3023746 49,690,598
(1L.021,123) (25115318} (GBL19)  (26.520590)
431784 451784
181,784 481,784
(39339)  (5115318)  (384,149) (26038509
2663262  _ (14,879,586 1048517  __(1L167.807}
3 2123923 $(30991904) 5 664368 SUBLNGELY

SILVER LAKE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
1004 - 2005 OPERATING BUDGET
FENAL CLOSEQUT TRIAL BALANCE

REGULAR DAY

1100
1200
2100
200

7400

SCHOOL COMMITTEE
SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE
SUPERVISION

PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE
TEACHING

PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENY
TEXTBOOKS

INST. HHARD & SOFTWARE
LIBRARY

AUDIO VISUAL

GUIDANCE

HEALTH
TRANSPORTATION
ATHLETICS

CUSTODIAL

HEATING

UTILITIES
MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE/BUILDINGS
MAINTENACE/EQUIPMENT
EMPLOYEE BENEFTIS
INSURANCE

LEASE

SHORT TERM INTEREST
ACQUISITION/EQUIPMENT
REPLACEMENT/EQUIFMENT

TOTAL REGULAR DAY

TOTAL

AVAILABLE

tal. 60 .00
920,333.60
129.802.00
76220100
8.049.162.00

69.600.60
60.137.00
1731100
197.946.00
6,500.00
37187100
78.934.00
698.750.00
101,504.00
£36,677.00
161.572.00
61617200
32,750.80
311.096.00
11L,163.00
540.415.00
1.945.848.00
520,395.00
0.00
6.012.00
0.00
16.869.047.00

TOTAL
EXFENDE
TURES

123.634 58
LHS AR
120.006.35
739 883.83
7,904,706 36

54.368.88
148.835.60
72271448
186,183.23
1,13782
59646116
£1.239.67
71197799
101.665.87
756,090.78
198,03+.74
500.903.82%
284.876.93
320503 45
195,115.17
381,160.00
840.338.24
53327500
0.00
3B3L0
000

16,676.083.73

BALANCE

37.966.42

15231.12
£8.69R.60
$5.236.52
1146277
236218
-22,560.16
1230547
-1322799
-157.87
£9,111.78
-36462.74
115.263.12
J352.12693
-9 80743
6.049.83
159253 (%
103.509.70
-5.880.00
0400
562700
_509.00
192.961.27



SPECIAL EDUCATION
2210 SUPERVISION

147.040.
223G TEACHING 608,3(:;(0: ;:;2:2?‘:
2280 I'SYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 13,330.00 17,723 b;
3y TRANSPORTATION 17,125.00 45172 :l |
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ¥83.535%.00 90794457

GRAND TOTAL 1765060500 17.581.030.30

300 32
4947 12
-1.393 66
284711
-122.386 57

ELURY R 1)

Memorial ai Gray's Beach for Service Men and Women
Missing in Action

SEALER OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES
I herewith submit my annual report for the year ending December 31. 2005
The following is a summary of measuring devices inspected and tested:

Scales and Balances

5,000 to 10,000 pounds 1
100 1o 1,000 pounds 8
10 10 100 pounds 102
Under 10 pounds 7
Weights
Avoirdupois 67
Metric 53
Apothecary a2
Liquid Measuring Units
Gasoline 153
Vehicle Tank Meters
it

Fuel Oil Trucks

Total fees assessed for the above inspections $3708.60

emplovees from 2 aumber of the

I would ik : ; (own hall
ould like to thank the mawy o7 1c as needed. Special thanks to all

departments for their cooperation in assisting @
the staff of the Selectmen’s Office.

v FUTURES COMM]TTE_E
dedicated HS efforts this ¥¢
th the Massachusetls Technology

SECURE ENERGY
The Secure Frergy Future Comimitee ;
providing an outreach and education forum Wi

ar towasd
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Collaborative; Final DEP approval of the design and permitling for the wing
menitoring tower and installation of that tower. The design was approved angd
permitted in April of 2005; the foundation was poured in June of 2005 gy the
final installation was completed in September of 2005, Data is now being
collected by the Kingston Highway Departinent and forwarded 1o the UMASS
Energy aroup for preparation and analysis. By September ol 2006 we
one year's data for analysis against the feasibility of wind resource
in the rown of Kingston.

will have
use capability

SEWER COMMISSIONER
The Kingsion Wastewater Treatment Facility processed 76,348.904 eullons of
wastewaler (including 3,934,050 gallons of seplage) over the past year. Effluent
quality was exceltent. All discharge parameters were well below the maximum
limits allowed in the Facility's Groundwater Discharge Permit issucd by the
Massachusetls Department of Cavironmental Protection.

i an efort to help counter the rising cost of electricity, some madifications were
made to the treatment process that reduced the amount of mn time N some
equipment while still maintaining cxcellent efftuent quality. Savings are not enly
in electrical cosis but also in wear and tear of the equipment.

A radio path study was recemly completed at the Facility. The purpose of ithe
study was to assess the feasibility of replacing the phone lines currently used to
monitor each of the pump stations with radio communications. This would
eliminate the monthly expense of eleven phone lines that are required to menitor
the pump stations throughout town. The savings of switching w radie
commuications are in excess of six thousand dollars a year at today’s cast. The
swiltch to radio communications will also make in feasible to install a SCADA
sysiem in each pump station. This system: would allow the Facility staff not only
to monitor but also to control the equipment at the ten pump stations lhmughm_ﬂ
the town from the Treatment Facility or a remote location via computer. ﬂ_lli
would not only improve response time in an emergency but also has the potential

of eliminating some overtime costs associated with call outs for ceriain alam
conditions.

Phase Two of the Kingston Sewer Project began in September 2005. Phase Two
consists of two separate contracts. Coniract Seven covers the area of Town
between Prospect Street and Brook Street. Contract Eight essentially covers the
area between Maple Street and Kingsbury Club.

Contract Seven was awarded during the summer and sewer lines have been
constructed in Main Street (Route 3A) from Prospect Street to Home Park Court
The construction in Main Street occurred at night to minimize the traftic problems
assaciated with road work. Sewers have also been constructed in several of the
side streets abutting Main Street in the Contract Seven area. Construction Wil
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. . _—
me in the Contract Seven arca It the spring of 2006 and hopefulls be
resuy
completed by late fall.

as been designed and will be out to bid early 2006. {1 should be
1 =

Conracs Figh) d sometime during the summer of 2004

awarded by late spring and starte
Completion should be in 2007.

o and the subsequent connection uf the I"hase ].\m
caiment Facility to masimuie capaciy.
and expense of expanding the

The completion of Phase Tw_ e
customers will effectively bring .lhe Treaim .
CDM has been retained to determine the feasibn{ iy :
Treatment Facility 1o landle fulure needs of the {own.

» Treagment Facilic
The Office of the Sewer Commission has been mfwgd fm_m }hL .I r;[g:;t.g mu:;mg
to Town Hall in an effort o better serve the puhluf. l'h(c] O'!'l]iic;‘::
Menday through Friday and also for two hours on Tuesday nights.

is now fully staffed with the addition of lh;

: C Wi ired as crations  an
following, personael in 2005 Peter Mooney was hired d(:silci)fn- O e
&lﬂirllen;;:cc Technician: Jonathan Bond filled the lal::org[!:;nne R;clyards e
Poirier was hired as Pant Time Department ‘Secre_:a?f.\ e 2005,
promoted from Department Secretary 10 Administrative ASSt k

The Wastewater Treatment Facility

Ah-Dee-Nah




SHELLFISH REPORT
The Shelifish Department has reported a very successful year in 2005, pog

residents and non-residents alike purchased over 250 permits lor shell fishina in
Kingston Bay. N

Both residents and non-residents enjoyed a banner year for soft
cherrystones, oysters, razor clams, and mussels along the shore
Kingston. A result of our yearly seeding program,
bushels of various shellfish were harvested.

=shell clans,
and fats of
It is estimated that over 300

in 2005 lcabod Flat was opered to commercial harvesting of mussels. This was 3
nhecessary step to protect other species of shellfish,

In carly October, under the directjon of Shellfish Constable Regsie Macamaux the
shorcline along Kingston Bay was re-seeded with over 50.000 sofl-shell clams.
Another 1,000 adult cherrystone clams were also seeded in the waters alang the
shoreline and flats of Kingston Bay

This is the fourth vear of (he resceding project, and the Shellfish Department
anticipates another banner year foe shell fishing in 2006.

The Shellfish Department would like to thank Assistant Harbormaster Gary King,
and Angela Alexiades for their efforts and interest in the reseeding project,

Shell fishing permils may be purchased at The Board of Selectmen's Oifice afler
April 1,2006.

SOUTH SHORE COMMUNITY ACTION, INC
265 So. Meadow Road, Plymouth, MA 02360
1-508-747-7575
South Shore Community Action Council, Inc. (SSCAC) is an agency that
administers many Federal, State and Private Grants that are available for low
income and elderly persons.

During the fiscal year of SSCAC, a total of 313 Kingston households

were served from Qctober 1, 2004 to Scptember 30, 2005 through their many
programs.

PROGRAMS AVAILABLE Total Clients or Households
HEADSTART ..., 21
CHILDCARE........ . oo 12
CONSUMER AID PROGRAM (A Program for all income levels througi }
The Attormey General’s Office)............... . I~
:"ER;\AI;SPORTATION (HANDICAPPED YOUTH AND ADULTS). ;;
WEATHERIZATION........, . 7o 3
FUEL ASSISTANCE 180

ENHANCED OUTREACH (A fuel program that alse helps people budget
»)

i 14
their household bills).....ooiviiinnans y
CITIZEN'S ENERGY OIL PROGRAM oo o
LASER — (Leveraging Assets for Sell-sufliciency Through Energy |
ESOIFCEE ). v eeeansvrmmemnneemnemeaemnnameaaesmrsaasssrnnnns S s
s-t;?\lEI‘HE)RIZATIDN UTILITY LEVERAGING (Uhility money used to 0
extend The Federal Grant) ‘IO.’O‘I —-8/0 -
IEARTWAP (Burner Repair)..........oooviieenn
:I)f:. {Individual Development Accounts - Supplies a loeal and Federal
match 1o the individual’s savings toward return to college, home !
ownership or starting up a small business) . ;
LEND-A-HAND. .. ;

FOOD BASKET i

7
SOUTH SHORE RECYCLING CC-)OPERA’,-F:;.,ECOOPQMH\-@
The Town of Kingston is a member of the South Shore Rcc‘}'c5 ;tab]ismd v
{SSRC), a voluntary association of fifteen South_ Shore 1: s]ngg& ablished B
lntertnunicipal Agreement (IMA) and Special Leg:sla::.n ulham e Tl
the SSRC are: Abington, Cohasset, Duxbury, Hanover, Slr_ll__, o 1\Ve)'n]0ugh= o
Kingston, Marshfield, Norwell, Plymouth, Rockland. Scituate,

Whitman.

i 2 n.
town associates appointed by the Selecime

Each member town is represented by ts, Trees & Parks.

1 tree
Kingston is represented by Paul Basler, Superinicndent of 5

: of
. is: "to provide a forum
The mission of the SSRC as stated in the ]:m ]:- assislpeach member Town
= by members, o .. .
. nent of solid waste : idine economy
COqPeTAIVE mAntecT i veness of their recycling efforts by prov iding o
1vene d waste management: to ass
streant

1o improve the cost-effect | ver soli
of scale while maintaining full contro! © aterials from the waste
members to improve programs to diverl waste mdl provide such assistance on
2 o - and 1o .
cicity of wastes] @ X i oerams
ce the amount and toxi ely in joint prog

:Hd‘tzref:[l;al basis to each member Town and cooperatively in J
n indivi

with other Towns.  of $4.000. In 2005 the SSRC

ip e
Each member town pays an annual membership fe
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raised a total of 860,000 through these fees, which the SSRC supplemented wity
£14,259.03 in grants from Mass. Dept. of Environmental Protection and Covania
at SEMASS. Thosc funds pay for the services of the Exccutiv
support various solid waste and recycling aclivities during the year to benefit
member towns. The SSRC estimates that in 2005 these activities saved member
towns an estimated 3112,000, and provided over 250 hours of direct serv
the towns.

¢ Director and

ices 1o

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS PRODUCT COLLECTIONS: By using (e
regional contract negotiated by the SSRC with Clean Harhors for lh’e collc?tion
and disposal of houschold hazardeus products, Member Towns paid about 30%
less than the State contract, and avoided the administrative time to bid and
schedule them, The thirteen collections held in 20052 439 residents attended, and
Member Towns saved approximately $28,400 for this service. The contract alsp
enabled 104 residents and businesses to attend other Member towns' collections
using the reciprocal arramgement, which is administered by the Excoutive
Director. The SSRC publicized the events with several thousand fiyers delivered
1o the town halls and libraries and ongoing press refeases in all toral papers, en
cable TV and the radie. The Executive Director attended and helped ruir ten of
the collections, handed out paint stirrers with cost saving instructions on latex
paint disposal, provided signs and calculated the proper billing for the vendor to
ensure that discounts and allowances were credited and visitors billed properly.

CONSTRUCTION AND BULKY WASTE. By using the arrangement
negotiated by the SSRC with the Bowmine ISWMF, Member Towns enjoyed a
disposal rate of $70/ton for construction and bulky waste. The gale fec is

$75fton. With a generation of 7,965 tons, Member Towns saved $39,825 in CY03
with this arrangement.

MATTRESSES. The SSRC conducted an RFQ for mattress processing when
the surcharge at Boumne increased from $10 to $i5 each plus the tip fee and
transportation, coupled with the elimination of the 10 mattressfload allowance.
Three companies responded, and the SSRC accepted an offer by Miller Recycling
in Plainville to transport and process matiresses for $ I4/each, including container
rental. This arrangement saved the three participating towns approximately $7,400
on the 1,852 matiresses they collected in 2005.

WASTE OIL. The SSRC negotiated a 7-10¢/zal rebate from Cyn Environmenial
for waste oil. Towns had previously received nothing from either Clean Harbors
or Cyn. This shoutd have generated $5,000 for Member Towns for the six months
it was in effect in 2005. Exact figures were not available.

COMPOST AND BRUSH PROCESSING. The SSRC re-bid iis contracls for
brush grinding and compost screening, which were awarded to Letourncad
Corp. and Lion’s Head Organics. The contractors made prescntations at a Board
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meeting. and the contraets were used by several of our towns in CY0s.

THERMOMETER SWAPS. The SSRC assisted the thifteen member towns tha
have contracls with SEMASS 1o maximize their benefits from the f\_hu-crmf
Plan (MSP). including the provision by SEMASS of digua:

Separation EMA _ .
: incentive fof residents and

giermomieters for exchange, Dunkin Donuts coupons as | : -
contractors to um in mercury thermostats, reimburseimient for mercury d_1sp(_!~:n
costs. and outreach assistance (HHP flyers. radio ads) valued ak approvimated
£9,780. These programs removed 121 Tbs. of mercary from the waste stream :n

2005,

RADIO ADS. The SSRC produced sisteen radio sds promtoting r-c‘c_\,:lu-.g a:.m
waste reduclion, which were broadeast over 500 times on W.—‘\Il? Q_‘,"_ tm
(Marshfield), WELM 99.1 fm {Plymoutii} and WJDA l3f)0 am (Quincy) :}r::x;’
April through December. The S5RC obtained grant funding from Mas‘s. ol
for the spring ads, sponsership fram Covanta at SEMASS o cover tio _ Lr
airtime cost for the fall ads. We also partnered with the North n-n-d South Ri\-ti
Watershed Association for reduced airtime costs on WATE. Total cost was
$9,540.

EVENT RECYCLING. Wilh assistance from the Mass. DEP and the Im.\n‘ o
Marshficld, the SSRC worked with cvent organizers to continue event .I‘CC_\(:h:‘I;E
programs al the Marshfield Fair. While public education wis tlje main bc\'.nleh:‘;
five tons of matcrial was also diverted from the trash [or recycling. Rec_;“w:
containers from a previous grant are available for loan to afl Member 1o
evenis,

¢ SSRC held a Legistative llreak_l'ast in
Whitman) was recognized with our

rship and support of bills and budget
evatouth) also

LEGISLATIVE BREAKFAST. Th
April at which Rep. Kathleen Teahan (D-
“Environmental 1lero™ award for her sponso
i -
items that promote waste reduction. Sen. Robert Hedlund (
spoke at the event.
y efforts for Srate budget
She met with the Senate
nd local solid

ADVOCACY. The Executive Director led advocac
items that bencfit municipal solid waste programs. o state @
Ways and Means Environmental Policy Analystto o Ilsc ?mcctines. forums and
waste issues and budget concerns. She also all poicy © America. the
conferences hosted by the DEP, Selid Wasle

Council of SEMASS Cammunities, the Mass. Rec
Northeasi Resource Recovery Asseciation. In her I;?_[I)J
MassRecycle, she was appoinied to and attends Mas,ﬂh 1I‘19 Managers, and
Cummiuc-c meetings. She shares what she learns wi =

P 4 TiS d o reaHators.
gers cancerns o the !O‘CSS“!IIEI an oIS ana re {ators.
Dld

ended
Association of Nerih Am
yeling Coalition. and the
| acity as President of
Solid Wasie Advisory
relays

d State organizati

: cling i ation. househ
WEBSITE. ssreinfo provides town-specific recycling inform
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hazardous product collection information, press releases, Business Partsership
information, links to other sites, annual reparts and the newsletier.

ADVICE AND ASSISTANCE. The Exccutive Director's lelp is frequently
sought by the solid wasle managers on such issues as curbside cotlraciing,
disposal of special wastes, alternative vendors for different materials, regulations
and accessing grants. She met with the solid waste managers from each town (o
stay up to date on their programs, update them on cutrent trends, and advise on
specific needs cach town had.  She made presentations to Whitman and
Marshfield officials and residents about PAYT, helped Rockhnd and
Marshfietd negotiate better disposal contracts, and assisted Mass.DEP in hiting
Municipal Assistance Coordinator Rosemary Nolan.

QUARTERLY NEWSLETTER. The SSRC publishes a newsletter filled with
information of immediate interest to the South Shore solid wasle community,
including local solid waste rews, regulatory and legislative proposals. meetings
and seminars. The newsletter is cirzulated to over 300 town officials, fegislators.
regulators and volunteers, and is posted online at ssre.info.

PUBLIC OUTREACH. The SSRC releases articles and provides information o
the local press about waste reduction and recycling, and the proper disposal of
hazardous waste.  The Executive Director also felded 75 calls from Mentber

Towns™ residents in CYO0S to answer queslions, mostly about HHP and CRT
disposal.

MONTHLY MEETINGS. The SSRC provides valwable networking
oppertunities and information sharing at our well-att®ided Solid Waste
Manager mectings, at which solid waste collection, disposal and recycling
service, pricing and proposed laws and regulations are discussed among member
towns. Guesl speakers provide information on subjects of interest to ihe local
MSW community, including special waste disposal, regulatory compliance.
legistative and budget issues, and grant assistance,

The SSRC exisis to serve its member towns by Ffacilitating their solid waste

disposal and recycling functions. It always welcomes suggestions on how it can
better serve its Members.

STREETS, TREES AND PARKS DEPARTMENT .
The winter of 2004-2005 in Kingston was the snowiest on record. The blizzaid in
February dumped 36” of snow upon us and then 3 days later, we received another
10", Total snowfall amount in Kingston was 108”. With the assistance of bol.h
the Water and Wastewater Dept’s. as well as the private contractors this
department was able to clear all roads in an acceptable amount of time.
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: i fon of
Projects that were undertaken during” the past year “*f[fes ::}Csig';‘lf;:ﬁ;";mm
sidewalks along 90% of Pottle St., repairs of approx. £ 'lm cb.s o subdivisinr;.
Rte. 3A, and major drainage repairs throughout the thxcom S Dratt, was
The Tree & Park division. under the guidance of Tree I‘m‘mI-asiinn as well as new
able to beautify the Town House gm_un_ds and lns'iallll a new sigl
planting arcas that complimnent the building «uite well.

. f the Town
The Solid Waste division was able to meet the trash“trhsp:ssl‘:esesd:vntmh coler
under budget despite an increase of. 200 tons of iﬂsrtm-sh ¢

was added 1o the fieet 1o help assist in the disposal o -

i i . other hoards and
As in the past, this departmeni was still able 1o ?Smétbr;i:r)scr\'e 1o residents.
committees with different tasks that allo;.: this Tr?d\\ftlhle D allenges that Tie
is Town & 3
We look forward to the future of this

ahead.,

TRANSFER STATION RULES AND
Hours of Operation:
Mon 12 noon to $:00 pm, Tue,
CLOSED THURSDAY & FR :
New Years Day Memorial Da}D ’
Martin Luther King independence Day
President’s Day Labor Day :
Easter Sunday Columbus Day

REGULAT]ONS‘
Phone: 781-585-0510
Wed, Sat & Sun 8 am (o 4 pm sha-rp
IDAY, & the following holidays:
Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving
14 day before Christmas
Christmas Day
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Fees are set annually by the Board of Selectmen,
2006, they will be posted on the Town’s website an

Once fees are set for 2005-
d the local newspapers,

Stickers sold at Dept of Street, Trees & Parks office 32 Evergreen Si; Mon - Fri

Tam to 3pm. Additional hours & locations are added during peak sale times, See

local newspapers for details. VEHICLE REGISTRATION REQUIRED:

*  Stickers must be permanently attached to driver's side windshicld, lower lefy
hand corner. Any sticker that is not attached will be considered nuli & vojd
& access to Transfer Station will be denied

*  No vehicle targer that a | 1on capacity is permitied

*  All material must cither be bagged, boxed or in barrels. Al pick-up loads
must be covered

¢ Proof of residency is required 1o purchase stickers. je plone bill. utilin bilt,
lease, cte

*  No sticker will be issued for repair or commercial plated vehicles

¢ LIMIT OF TWO STICKERS PER HOUSEHOLD

Failure to comply with these rules may result in the loss of Transfer Station

privileges, and a possible fine of $200.00

CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS: To be placed in Construction Debris Containers
*  Material must be less than 36™ in length

*  Payment must be made 1o attendant prior to unloading vehicle

*  Houschold debris only. NO CONTRACTORS ALLOWED
MATERIALS NOT ACCEPTED AT THE TRANSFER STATION:

*  Commercial construction debris, brush, logs, stumps, chemicals, medical and
nuclear waste

RECYCLING INFORMATION
Please place the following items in the designated arca:
Clothing; in the Salvation Army box
TV's & Monitors: in the electronic recycling container
Fluoreseent Tubes: see attendant
Returnable bottles & cans: in the bottle shed, proceeds support youth groups
Auto batteries: on pallets near waste oil container
Refrigerator, Air conditioners, Microwaves & Freezers: arca located to the
left of scrap metal containers

*  Grass clippings, Leaves, Garden Waste: in composting area NO BRUSH!

Waste Oil: see attendant for assistance

*  Used motor oil ONLY! No antifreeze, solvents, gasoling, naphtha, ete.
Households only. No commercial operators .
Glass, Metal, #1 & #2 Plastic cans & bottles: Piace in commingle containers
*  Rinse/clean all containers, remove all caps and rings

The following glass products are NOT recyclable: window glass, glass
blocks, china dinnerware, Pyrex and ceramics

Newspaper & Magazines: deposit in newspaper confainer

= Clean, dry products only

*  Must be bundled & tied or placed in paper bags. DO NOT USE PLASTIC!
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« Please stack neatly in container ‘

Cardboard: deposit in cardboard container

« Remove ail packing material . _

« Flatten all boxes before depositing into container

No cereal boxes, soda boxes )
;iruslh(') (c)nly accepted on the third Saturday of the month, April thrz October

+  No limbs over 5 inches in diameter

» No stumps or vines o - ) o

«  Please load brush so that the bitt end is pointing toward rear of vehicle or
trailer - ) o

Carpet: deposit it in construction debris container

« No wider than 36 inclies

»  Must be tied or taped, no loose rotls

She Departnient of Streets, Frees & Farks wordd fifie ta —tﬁanﬁ aff m}iden‘? M:u
advance fox theix copperation in putling afl veeyclafife items in the p:;:;e‘;a::a w“[;
Jf you have ang questions en whexe samething goes, please ask an a ,

fiefp from you, we can Reep recycling costs te a minintint.

LEAN

HELP KEEP KINGSTON C

COVER ALL VEHICLES WHEN TRANS:::;:‘TIHG
DEBRIS TO THE TRANSFER STA

LE
TOWN GOVERNMENT STUDY Cﬁgﬁl!}’g{%ﬂm view e
The Town Government Study Committee Was forme 2

. estions 1o make
P in Kingston and to make sugg h
pracedures and practices in place In [\:Zi%:nt Areas looked at in 2005 included

the town more effi cas | o rtments. A
o t$‘“"3:1 rL:l:x?c:ucr’afgf:menl to increase communication bz\tlf;\m l\fp{eeaing_ o
::::1011:1: Zrea examined was looking at the date o;‘l _(h;:_ n}?;mu
: i this time.
Committee did not support changing the date at
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Flags lying at Gray's Beach

. VETERANS AGENT
l“l s bc'en a b_us_\,' year! The number of veterans, spouse and dependents receiving
linancial assistance has increased again at the end of this year. With new rules i;
place at the State Department of Veterans Services, returning 'lmqi Veterans r;cw
rules on Real Estate exemptions, Prescription Advantage, Medicare Part D and

Chemptlons [iﬂnl the Colnn]lllllu
p[CSEI vatio . We
{ n Act, w have Spﬂl“ a lot of time in

\AV::Q‘:}E;?ES; ha;: meant dﬁvotmg additional time to individuals secking assistance
Administration. § reviewing correg;ponflence from the Federal Veterans
thewn lon, Social Security, Fuel Assnsl_ar}ce, Medicare, or applying to one of
Se agencies. _Some of the Veterans Administration benefits include vocaional
training, disability compensation, pensions, business loans, education, medical
benefits, burial allowances, and grave markers. ' '

:lfenl:r;unalcly, zmd fo“““a“-:l}': while we have helped more veterans, spouse and
has ii:“:ems :icqlllﬁng. financial assistance than ever before, the cost of assistance
reased. Despite the increased amount allowed in the budget allowed fast

year, we had to seek an additio i i
year, nal amount at the special town meeting. It appears
to be the case this year also, P B

¥

?;::;;h:igear, (])1ur Sta[‘e _Rep'_'ese"laﬁ\fe, Tomn OBrien, and our State Senator.
spouses Oné—rg?‘,}h ave dlsnng“‘ShEd_ themselves in support of our veterans and
velemn; s W_d'elr'rasulls Was an increase in the annuity paid to 100% disabled
year, Th’anks als:) i\\\.sl,]I Gold Star widows z.mcl mothers from $1500 to $2000 per
assistance in Iacino lﬂe Harold F. Govoni American Legion Post 387 for their
Selectman fi ]tJh N a"d_ flowers on veterans’ eraves and the Board of

Or their support of Kingston’s Memorial Day exercises.

WAGE AND PERSONNEL BOARD
1r's been a busy year! The number of veterans, spouse and dependents receiving
financial assistance has increased again at the end of this year. With new rules in
place at the State Depariment of Veterans Services, relurning Iraqi Veterans, now
rules on Real Eslate exemptions, Prescription Advantage, Medicare Part 1D, and
exemptions from the Community Preservation Act, we have spent a loi of fime in
raining.

All of these have meant devoting additional time to individuals seeking assistane
whether ¥t be  reviewing  comespondence from  the Federal Veterans
Adnyinistration, Social Security, Fuel Assistance, Medicare. or applying to one of
these agencies. Some of the Veterans Administration benefits include vocational
training, disability compensation, pensions, business ltoans, education, medical
benefits, burial allowances, and grave markers.

Unfortunately, and fortunately, while we have helped mere veterans, spouse and
dependents requiring financial assistance than ever before, the cost of assistance
has increased. Despite the increased amount atlowed in the budget allowed fast
vear, we had to seek an additional amount at the special town meeling. {1 appears

to be the case this year also.

Again this year, our State Representative, Tom O’ Brien, and our State Senator,
Therese Murray, have distinguished themselves in support of our veterans and
spouses. One of their results was an increase in the annuity paid to 100% disabled
veterans, their widows, Gold Star widows and mothers from $1500 to $2000 per
vear. Thanks also to the ITarold F. Govoni American Legion Post 387 for their
assistance in placing fags and flowers on velerans’ graves and the Board of
Selectman for their support of Kingston’s Memorial Day exercises.

WATER COMMISSIONERS
The Kingston Water Department, under the direction of the Board of Water
Commissioners, is dedicated to providing the citizens of Kingston with water that
meels or exceeds all State and Federal standards, and to do so at the lowest

possible cost.

Annual and special town meelings provided funding to drive a 127 water main

under the raifroad tracks at the end of Pottle St. fo connect o th_e 8" water mam
that runs to the highway barn. Support was also given to use available rcvenue!io
continue our work towards the establishment _of the new I-86 well "! 1:
replacement of an existing truck and for the continued replacement of  aging

water mains throughout the town.

adio Based Supervisory Control and

In ion w leted on the Ethernet R ;
S Ao Syste ill be used to operate and provide

Data Acquisition System (SCADA!e_‘}'hiCh w
security for all pumps, freatment facilitics and tanks.




Pembroke Street Water Tank

Over 17007 e 127w i i

imcrsec-:?o?-, ott_' {1;:“! 12" water main was installed on Summer Street from the

et of Maple Street- lo conrect with the casement looping from Stomy
s Estates. The new main replaced the old 67 ) )

I TOgress continue
S 1n oul EffDﬂS (] prov ide wate
servic l
r T rvice 1o the residents of Von

Work i i
; continued on the project 1o replace water main at the crossings at Rouie 3 @
rospect 8t. and wnder the Jones River ai River Street. B

As requi ' inki
recmgn rec(?) bt_\! the C!eap Drinking Water Act, water department employees are
g continuous training toward maintaining, the licenses needed to operate

the system; , PR
Surve-y mi; such as, water distribution, treatment, cross connection control and

;;‘2210115n;:iep(;l1311‘l:2;;:d1? operat¢ a complex water distribution system that includes
miles of pipe - reti_ireatmem plants, three storage facilities and over 96
consumers in 20055Upp ied approximately 523 million gallons of water (@
understandable i . Tl‘{ls repr:es.ent_ed a modest increasc over 2004,

e given the lack of precipitation during July and August. The Board

of Water Commission i i
e ers appreciates the continued conservation efforts of

154

WIRING INSPECTOR
In Fiscal Year 2005, 292 Gas permnits were issued and inspected by the Gas
Inspectors. The rotal fees received for the permits was $11.723.0

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
The Zoning Board of Appeals respectfully submits the following repont for the
year ending December 31, 2005:

Variances  Appeals/Reviews Special Permits

Granted 114] 17
Denicd 3
Dented without 0
Prejudice
Withdrawn
Total 19 17

As of December 31. 2005, there were 8 decisions still pending, The total
applications hcard before the Board this year was 17. Four (4) Chapter 403
applications have been presented to the Board in the past year. Two were
remanded back to the Board from HAC. The firs. Fountain Knoll was not
pursued as a 40B project, but instead is now being offered as a Planned
Residential Development for Seniors.  The second remanded application. Old
Colony Commons, was heard and denied, however the applicant is seeking an
appeal. Three new 40B applications, Barrows Brook, The Mews at Baker Ave..
and indian Pond Estates are currently being heard by the Board.

and Paul Dahlen to full
i Kevin McGowan and Ed
appointed to alternate
Butter. George Boerger.

The Board of Selectmen appointed Larry Hunt
membership positions following the resignations o
Domnelly. Martha Lane and Michael Kelleher were
positions to fill an open seat and the resignation of Janet
John Haas, and David Rose are the other three full time mentbers f)l':he board and‘
Lisa McNeill is the Secretary. The Board continues 1o deal with a number of
issues related to growth and expansion including Chapter I-IO_B low and mochl:rat::zl
income housing projects, cell towers, reconstructed homes 10 densely populate

areas and requests from commercial businesses.

Mirzyn for her generous
s the help from Assistant
Tianks also to the
Paul Armstrong.
{ year.

The Board wishes to thank Town Clerk, Mary Lqu
assistance through the year. The Board also aPp_recmte
Cletk, Shelley Loring, Mary Leone and Christine Haas.
Planning Office, Assessor’s Office and the Building Inspector,
and his siaff for their assistance and co-operation throughout the pas
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March 2003
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Selectmen

Town of Kingston, Massachusetls

We have amlii'led the accompanying financiat statemenis ot it
ties, the business-type aclivities, each

information of the Town of Kingst
June 30, 2005, which collectively

5sted in the table of contents. These financiat statemen
the Town of Kingston's management. Our responsibility

these financial statements based

e conducted our audit in accordance wih autiting st
Those standards reguire ingd

nthe United States of America.

the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance abo
are free of material misstatemeant
sadance supporting tha amaunts and disciosures n
audit also includes assessing the accounting
wates made by management, as well 83
prosentation. YWe believe that our audit g

opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements 1
ctive financiat position of the gover
fund, and tha aggrega
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eval
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o
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amental activities, 1€
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certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiri

) , quiries of mana
regalrdmg tpe methods of measurement and presentation of the required sﬂ:g;:? ‘
menlary information. However, we did not audit {the information

e ont and express no

Meboraa | Heath + % P

Andover, Massachuselts
November 17, 2005

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

e

As managerent of the Town of Kingston, we offer readers \his narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of Kingston for the fiscal year
endad June 30, 2005.

A. OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic
financia) statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three
components: {1} government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial state-
ments, and (3) notes to the financia! statements. This report also conlains other
supplementary information in addition to \he basic financial statements them-
selves.

Government-wide financial statemants. The govemmeni-wide financial stale-
ments are designed to provide readers with a troad overview of our firances
a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The slatement of ret assets presents information on all assets and liabifitios,
with the difference between the two reported as nel assets. Over time, increases
or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicatar of whether the finan-
cial posilion is improving or detenorating.

The statement of aclivities presents information showing how the go_vemmen! 5
net assets changed during the most recent fiscat year. ANl changes in net assels
are reporled as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change ocours,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus: revenues ar_ld expenses
are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows

in fulure fiscal periods (e.g., uncollecied taxes and earned but unused vacation

leave).

enls distinguish functions thal are
vefnues (govemmenial
er all or a significant
ss-fype activities).
blic safety, highway:
d recreation. The

Both of the governmentwide financial statem
principaily supporied by taxes and intergovernmental re
activities) from other functions {hat are intended io recove
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (busine
The governmental activities include general government, pis
and streets, sanitation, £CONOMIC development, and_cy_lture ar
business-fype activities inciude water and sewer aclivities.
Fund financial statements. A fundisa grouping of Tem‘:‘*f:;:&%";z:gz;fmc
used 1o maintain control over resuurces that haﬁ:iﬁ:ﬁ egand A
All of the funds can be

activities or objectives. Fund accounting is use t
compliance with finance-retated legal requirements.




divided into three categories: govemmenta! funds, proprielary funds and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used 1o account for essentiatly
ihe same functions reported as governmental aclivities in the government-wide
financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements.
gavemmenta fund financia stalements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources, as well as on batances of sperdable resources avail-
able at the end of the fiscal year. Such informalion may be useful in evaluating
a government’s near-lerm financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than ihat of the government-
wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the informalion presented far
governmental funds with similar information presested for governmenlal activities
in the government-wide financiat slatements. By doing so, readers may belter
wnderstand the long-term impact of te governmenl's near-term financing deci-
sions. Balh the governmental fund balance sheel and the governmental fund
stalement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide &

reconciliation to faciitate this comparison between governmental funds and gov-
ernmental activities.

An annual appropriated budget is adopted for the general fund. A budgetary com-
parison statement has been provided for the general fund to demonsirate compi-
ance with this budget.

Proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are maintained as follows:

Enterprise funds are used to teport the same funclions presented as business-
type activilies in the govemmant-wide financial statemenis. Specifically, enter-
prise funds are used to account for water and sewer operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of informalion as the business-type
aclivities reported in the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail. The proprietary fund financial stalements provide separate information

for the water and sewer operations, both of which are cansidered to be major
funds.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used lo account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in
the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those fund:
are not availzble to support the Town's own programs. The accounting used fo
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information

{hat are essential to a full underslanding of the data provided in the govemma-
wide and fund financial stalements.

B.

i It addition to the basic financial statements and accom-
ar information, i I )
g;:ying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary infor
mation which is required o be disclosed by the Governmental Accounting
Slandards Board.

FINANGIAL HIGHLIGHTS

EINANGIAL HI3RLA920 7

+ As of the close of the current fiscal year, %_he total of assels ex:?gc:re]igﬂah-
ties by 5 42,575,306 (i.e.. net assets). an increase of §2,701.
parison to be prior year.
-
+ As of the close of the current fiscal year. governmental Eu?gs g%gorgglf’?
pined ending fund balances of $ 8,807 476, a decrease of $(532.
companson wilh lhe prior year. |
eral
« Atthe end of the curient fiscal year, unreseved fqnd b:iaggzofﬁr\ ::E aznom?
fund was S 1,207.549. a2 decrease of $ (650.9?0) in comp _
. t fiscal
S
« Totaf long-term debt (i.e., bonds payable) at the close oé ;t:pgi;li:gg X c: o
year was g 57.420.310, 2 decrease of 5 (2,027.045) in
prior year.

C. GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANGIAL ANALYSIS

Current and other assets Bl
Capital assels

H yi 783
Long-tesm liabitiies putstanding 21.‘!91 8.
Other liabilities »

ment-wide fnancial data for

em
The fallowing is a summary of condensed gov presented in thousands.

the current and prior fiscal years. All amounts a5e

atal Busines_s_-’rype
GD;?::R:EE; At:m.'ma_.s
2083 2004 2005 2l 3
512,542 $12.302 51630 § 22451

5
Nieas agm 50023 50120
7 72,561

Fotah assets soass  soore  EeAl
Jpgos 20857

285 L1865 1603 19843
485 1GEER

oo dagsa A6

Total fiabilities 32078 el )

14 31.563

Nzt assets: I +1.045 20,350 200 273t

Invested in capital assets, net 133 23 A - o

! 2.73% 2,122 sy 2D EE

Reslricted a222 5,026 411 L
Unrastricted Afee F 257

§ 17,093 5 24457 5322781 =%
Total net assels Slue =

(41




CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Gover_n[r!emal Business-Type
Activities Activitios Yota
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Revenues:
Program revenues:

Chaiges tor services 3 2662 $ 1988 5 4455 § 3653 5 6817

Operating granis and S
conlributions 5,443
Capital grants and 5.028 ) ’ 5443 508
contributions 1.684
General fevanues: 169 ’ 139 s 308
Properly laxes 17,940 16,33
rof R 335 - - 17,04 5
Ecises 1568 1531 . . 1'=ag s
Penatties and interest h T
on taxes 144 1
Grants and contributions " | i e B
no\ restricted to specific
programs 977 B8 5
invesiment income 283 332 ! .3:51 : zggg gg?
?;?:]rmvenues 8069 537 129 - 838 53;
31,517 28,455 5635 5052 37,152 33507
Expenses:
Gengral govermnment 1,742 1,770 - - 1,742 1.7
Egbhc salety 5431 4707 . . 5.131 y707
E g;.‘:almnm 15.887 14442 - - 15887 144
ublic works 2,431 1.920 - - 2.131 1.820
Health and human sernvices 466 479 - - 466 7
Culture and recreation 1,135 909 - - 1.135 ;'G:
:Ernpinyee benefits 2338 2216 - - 2338 2715
nterest on long-temm debt 1418 1472 . ; 118 1472
Intergovemmentat 206 71 | )
Miscellaneous - ( 127) - - o
\Wat 2 " ' . (
Wa 'er operations - - 1,629 1,445 1,629 : 3
wver oparations - - 2368 2449 2308 2%
T
olal expenses 30454 27,959 3997 3894 34450 _SLEIS
Change in nei assets
before translers 1,063 496 1,638 1,158 2701 1.6
Transfers in (out) { 48) ( 26} 48 26 - =
Change in net assets 1.015 470 1,685 1,184 270 1853
. -
Netassets - beginning of year  17.003 15523 22781 21,507 _39.874 3822
Net assets - end of year s _29.874

$15108 S17,003 524467 $22781 $ 42579

A "

gzv';?-;en?;:ﬁ{h;r' net assets may seve over fime as a useful indicator of a

net assets wse ﬂgnmal position. At the close of the most recent fiscal year, totat
re $ 42,575,306, an increase of $ 2,701,413 from the priar year-

The largest porlion of et assets $ 31,504 670 reflects our investment in capital
assels {a.g., land, buildings, machinery and equipment), less any telated debt
used to acquire those assets that is stil outstanding. These capital assels are
used 1o provide services to citizens; consequently, these assels are nol available
for fulure spending. Although the investrent in capilal assels is reported net

of retated debl, it shauld be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources. since the capitat assets themselves canno:
be used lo liquidale these liabilities.

An additional porion of net assets § 2,731,254 represenis resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance
of unrestricted el assets § 8,339,382 may be used lo mee! the government's
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Governmental activities. Governmental aclivities for the year resulted in an
increase in net assels of $ 1,015,151, Key elements of Ihis ingrease are a3
follows:

Government Wide
Governmental Aclivities

General Fund Operating Results:

Excess of budget over actual lax coliections $( 103.263)
Excess state and local revenues over budget 1,385,226
Budgetary appropriations unspent by departments 342,327
Snow and ice expenditures exceeding budgetary
approprialions ( 402,984}
{1,602.067}

Use of free cash (fund balance} as 3 funcling source

Timing Differences: ]
Excess of prior year encumbrances spent in the

cument period over current year ancumbrances to 083
be spent in subsequent periods (71,808
Special revenue and trust fund revenues over 597,231
expenditures ] japye
Major fund - Seplic revenues over expenditures k
Excess currenl year debt service principal payments 242,098
over depreciation expenss 21'796
Other timing differences ;
Other a
Capital assets purchased using tax levy. net _595.900
5 1,015,151

Total

il d in an
i _type sclivities for the year resulle
B Koy { this change are as

Busingss-type activitles-
5.262. Key glements O

increase in not assets of 3 1.68
follows:




Water operations $ 1,369
Wastewaier (sewer} operations 1,684 873
Total $ 1.686.262

The increase in net assals from wastewater (sewer) operations is due primarily

to the increase in he operaling income of lhe sewer betterments in the amount
of § 1,289,956

. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, fund accounting is used to ensure and demonstrate compii-
ance wilh finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of goverrmental funds is 1o provide infor-
mation on hear-term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing linancing requirements. In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the cufrent fiscal year, governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of § 8,897,476, a decrease of $ {532,138} in comparison
with the prior year. Most of this decrease was atiributable to the follawing:

Fund Balance
Governmental Funds

General Fund Operating Results:

Excess of budget over actual tax collections ${ 103.,263)
Excess state and locat revenues over budget 1,385,226
Budgetary appropriations unspent by departments 342,327
Snow and ice expenditures exceeding budgetary

appropriations { 402984)
tise of free cash {fund balance} as a funding source {1,602,067)

Timing Differences:
Excess of pfior year encumbrances spent in the
current period over curvent year encumbrances to
be spent in subsequent periods { 71908
Other timing differences 134,656

Timing Differences (Other Funds):
Special revenue and trust fund revenues over

expenditures 592,231
Capital projects expenditures exceeding revenues ( 757.650)
Major fund - School capital projects expenditures

over revenues { 64,560
Maijor fund - seplic revenues exceeding sources 15,864

" Tota! $ (_532.138)

ral fund is the chief operaling fund. Atthe end of the current ﬁ_scal
::gr.gs:\\fesewed fund ba|ancepoﬁ ke generat fund was $ 1,207.54,9. _whgle_ tola:
fund balance was $ 3,028,501. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it
may ba useful lo compare both unresarved fund balance and totat ftg\d halarice
1o lota! fund expenditures. Unrasorved fund balance represents 4.1% perc&:pt
of total genera! fund expendilures, while tolal fund balance represenis 13.4%
peicent of thal same amount.

The fund balance of the generat fund decreased by $ (318.0?3) during the
¢current fiscal year. Key factors in this change are as follows:

Fund Balance
General Fund

pAsibL-die L g

General Fund Operating Resulls: ]
Excess of budget over actual tax collections $( 103,263

Excess stata and local revenues over budget 1%23%2

Budgelary appropriations unspent by depariments ¥

Snow and ice expenditures exceeding budgetary [ 402.984)
appropriations {1 502.067)

Use of free cash {fund balance} as a funding source

Timing Differences: -
Excess of prior year encumbrances spent in the

current period over cufrant year encumbrances o [ 71.908)
be spent in subsequent pericds 134,656

Other timing differences
§ (318,023}

1 i same type of information
Proprietary funds, Proprietary tunds pr?l\giei[:r;:e gouemment_wide s

found in the business-type ac_:liviﬁes repol
siatements, but in more detail.

Total

ted
i end of the year @ oun
tricted net assets of the enigipnse funds at the L8]

1 fetary
to $ 4,117,326. Other factars concening the finances ;iuarg?gisir%ss‘typa
have .alrea'dy heen addressed in the anlity-wide discussi

activities.

. GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

budget resuiteC
Differances between the originat budget and the sza] ?r“i:z[?ign aulhoniz
in an overall increase in appropralions of 3 1635. - daitinal reteass of furd
transfers from other fund resewesdef : féﬁ?faafg 01,395 i State aid to fund
7, and budgeted 8 a sranslers 1o ciher
gi?;:seegfasp:l%g?iaﬁons in public safety of § 146,395, and

fund of § 16,787,




TOWH GF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
F. CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINMISTRATION

JUKE 39, 2005

Capital assets. Total investment in capital assets for governmental and business-
type aclivilies at year-end amounted to $ 87,668,447 net of accumulated depte- : Governmental Business-Tyse

ciation), a decrease of § 141,328 from the prior year. This investment in capital Actwites Atines Yo
assets includes land, buildings and system, impravements, and machinery and ASSETS
equipment. Cutrert .
Cash 3nd short-term investments § re21e87 5 2605654 $ Iggi@ngz;
j i i i . iestments 3014618 - 45t
Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the foflowirg: Receabies. net of atowance for uncolectbles -
: : . Property taxes 246,633 ?.. phoy
* Anincrease in water infrasiructure of § 383,147, Excises 74403 canda7 031,487
+ Anincrease in sewer construclion 'n progress of $ 349,696. g:‘-“' S ot 127 594 L 127835
. aas sarkmenial acd other h £ 3
+ Dispositions of land of $ 66,749, rtergavemmantat 645459 i "?ng
over 1020 - .
Long-term debt. Atthe end of the current fiscal year, total bonded debt out- faurent
standing was § 57,420,310, all of which was backed by the full faith and credit Raceivabies, nel of alowance fol uncotoct bies: 348035 . 28035
of the government. ey e yercue L60.AT3 13853230 14333703
- . . . R Cazital Assals 12753548 23,337.033
Additional information on capital assets and long-term debt can be found in the tand ad construction in progress 16.303.285 a2t 14 6253100
footnotes to the financial statements. Orer capital assels, net of accumulated deprecation 27,260,273 EITANLLS —_——
TOTAL ASSETS 50.188.158 £9.417.050 113,503 225
LABLITIES
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION Comrent _ 21185 647 403
) 3 . . B raTs payabie gi?é:g 227:21 2 a5n.2e7
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Actried Fabiities 42.853.230 1385930
Kingston's finances for all those with an interest in the government's finances. Eefi‘;"ﬁ “’-;‘f““es 1478571 575,908
Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report or requests o camant dabiilies 167,720 13535
for additional financial information should be atdressed to: Tex refunds payatle 177842 ’
Cuzent portion of fong-term liabTites: 1 550508 631,126 2.50%,632
Office of Town Accountant Bonds payable st 2005 28
) Cempensated absence 39'065 R 30.000
Town of Kingston, Massachuseits Lant5d postciosure : -
Nancurrent - 28,838,608 e
23 Green Street Bends payable, net of current pertion 25";12'?;; 57.103 1.005.228
. Cempensated absence, netof curren! porton y - ___ TEoMe
Kingston, Massachusetls 02364 Landéil postetosure, nel of curent parton L - 7 caTain
TOTAL LIABILITIES 32,077.955 440209355 Rl
NET ASSETS . - 20,369,759 AL
Invested in capital assets, net of refated celt 11545 a2
Resiicted for: 1,124,553 - 1,424.55
Grants and other statutary restnctions e -
Permanant funds: 878.572
Nonexpendsble 726,118 -
e _eoppm A3
rest - nas 5 42573395
TOTAL NET ASSETS § gagezii  S_RAABOE, ==
18108211

“"
¥

10

S5 rotes Lo Ainancial statements.
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TOWH DF KINOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
GOVEMNVENTAL FLNOS
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 3D, 2005

78 nGles 10 fnancial statemants.

Sohact Sertt
Cazia' Specal
Proact Reuwsnue
General Fung Furd
ASSETS
- z21% 3+d shorl-lenm investments § 4B1LT2 § 1481638 § 1583
Savales. .
Py taes geagt -
Eecszs 21637 . - ”
Depzrirental and other £3,19% - - 5;::;1 ats 1td
Fegemreniat 16:03 - . i o
we $.020 b z
AL ASSETS $_8,657.978 §_1425.888 §_815E81 5 _4624.064
UABILITIES AND FUND BALAKCES
Laies
. B 353 H
HaTants payate 5 658 § - s $ i
Lmed lanittes 20.520 - i 530427
s e S
' ¥ A .
“estrve for tax refunds itz - to3
Trertabiates 166,435 - -
: 1229654
OTALUABILIFIES 2128477 - .00 ‘
wré3zances.
Reterned oo _ A -l
Ertumbrances and contiruing approprations 740906 ~
Expendures 1854025 R £:8.572
Pzpitual (nonezpendable) permanent funds - _ .
Coer puposes 117000
terzsenved:
Urdesignated, reportad in - N
Gesem) fund 1.207.542 ) 15,261 2.520,098
Spetizl revenye funds - . {652 356)
+483653 -
Capital project mds - R N 728.119
Permanert funds - = ven 2n '.;E
4 108,038 15684 3353223 -z
"L FUND BALANGES 30878,501 E —_— o cas
& s &13edt FAse
TOTA UABILITIES AND FUND BALANGES 3 8057875 § 1488683 === —_—

‘a i b 1t Do il




TO¥MN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS GOVERKME"ITAL FUNDS
: STATEWENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES i FLI%D BALANUES
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND k0 bt
BALANCES TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL FOR THE YRAREIGED JURE 30. 2065
ACTIVITIES IN THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS :

JUNE 30, 2005 Stroo Seorc
: Capeal Soeca' Harmage Tess'
: Proest Hewgrue Govemrrenlyt  Gaanmeoy
: Gearers' fung Ewg Eunds fyrgs
Trpnoetl
Segperty tares § 1aziez $ . H . § : § a2
fizses 1542528 . . - 1542 §ii
Frates, nerest and other laves 14433 - - 565:64 3545'5;5
Totai governmental fund balances $ 8.897.476 Carges or senices 45350 I 2911681
) taparrment; 6.653,533 - 2383 Treasrs
i H P Ucerses ard permats 25 - - - 5
= Capital assets used in governmental activities are Fresand .\‘:dzl:.ues 37682 - ) 100557 22;2-:;:
not financlal resources and, therelare, are not reported esstrentincome 128 299 - : °§0;u 1050765
i . 5 seaanguus 105756 - - : SRER
n the funds 37,643,758 X Tomt oo B ETE BT - 5850 7,795 569 33288 263
* Revenues are reported on the accrual basis of account Trendutas;
ing and are not deferred until collection. 1,475,021 ; 1851 387 B - 49,002 1700358
o . . 1292.297 o ;:;
PRy - . P - - 760210 12487,
« In the statement of activilies, interast is accrued on out- 18,592,808 53940 ) 137,745 1758.22°
. N a7 - 5487
standing long-term dett, whereas in governmental funds e . - 100,735 g
interest is not reporled until due. { 210405 b . - 429.9_58
2338187 - .
« Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due 2'33;:;; . ) i
and payable in the cument periad and, therefore, are not 265549 - - e
teparted in the governmental funds. {29,397.54% 0o €480 - e
e Sezess pasih - . - CIE 475
Net assets of governmentat activities $18,108.211 a.:if:;fj':m"e‘” s . Iy 15854 (314558
Cer Financing Sousces (Uses): N 15,787
Coeratng fransfers in 551.514 - : {310,353)
Oeran {205.373) - HA2ID5 ——m
S;:ra:g uf:ufes out i - 7 - ”—__ﬂ‘!.‘-!; EFLWEN]
Tea! Qiher Financing Sources (Uses) _ s - —
= - r£27 135;
Erzess ieficioncy) of revenues and o s 15,68 155410 B
$7tes izt mapendiures and ot USES {312.023) (B4550) agex
- 3838212 T B
e 324 BIE212
aBegiming of Year, s eskated 4247583 1SS32B o asaim 5 LEATS
o 15.654 253, -
iy, at End cf Year Sﬂ 3_4;‘_-»\2;‘5_;_ SE—"":!

See notes to financial statements.

TeiES I fnandial stataments,




TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS  $( 532,133

» Governmenlal funds report capital outfays as expenditures.
However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assels is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense:

Cagpital ouilay purchases 1,330,392
Depreciation (1.228.500
Disposition of Capital Assels { 147782

« Revenues in the Statemet of Activities that do not provide
current financial resources are fully deferred in the Statement
of Revenues, Expendilures and Changes in Fund Balances.
Therefore, tha recognition of revenue for various types of
accounts receivable (i.e., real estale, personal properly, moter
vehicle excise, elc.} differ bebveen the two statements. This .
amaunt represents the net change in deferred revenue. 673542

GENERAL FUND

+ The issuvance of long-term debt (e g., bonds and leases) pro-
vides current financial resources to governmental funds, while
the repayment of the principal of long-term debl consumes the
financial resources of govemmental funds. Neither transaclion,
however. has any eflect on net assets:

TUWN G KINGE TON, MABSACHUSTTS

Repayments of debt 1470539
Additions to debt { 402723

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding

fong-tenm debt, whereas in governmental funds interestis not 13332
reported unlil due. e

Sorme expenses reported in the Statement of Activities, such as
comgpensated absences, do not require the use of cument financial

resources and therefore, are nol reported as expenditures in the ot
govemmental funds. 123.789)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES, AND EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

a2t
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 5 L015.121

See noles o financiat slatements.
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GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES, AND EXPENDITURES AND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUHE 30, 2003

Amgunls
Original Final
Budgat Budget

‘evenues and Other Sources:
Taxes 5 1915425 3 17915425
Excise 14033728 1,462,225
Penalties, interest ardd other taxes 74500 74500
Charges for serices 200.080 280,030
Intergerrernmentsl 5821224 5922619
Ligenses and poermits 890,800 £§90.880
Fings and forders 37.000 37.060
Investment income 5,000 75000
Hiscelianegus 75,000 7580
Transfersin 506,514 551.514
Cither sources 1.585.280 1,602,057
Total Revenues and Other Sources 28 630,071 28.843.253

‘xpanditures and Other Uses:
General govermiment 1.720,2€8 1.725,258
Pubke salety 101569 £,102.089
Educaton $3.752.661 73.752 661
Public works 1,395,585 1.385,535
Heath and human senvices 384 789 33£5.784
Cuiture and recreabon TINTSS 711,736
Debi sersice 2,916,967 2916557
Intergovemmental 178.345 178,245
Employee berelts 2386750 2386750
Capitat putiay 798,656 793,689
Translers aut 27736 264513
Cihar uses 134 €56 134556
Tota? Experd fures and Other Uses 28,680,071 28833353

“xeoss (deficiency) of revences and oihe-
CUTCES pyer espenglures and cther usas

"

1€ nates 1o Fnandat staemants.

TOWH OF XINGSTON, I2ASSACHUSETTS

OTHER USES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Variante with
Final Budget
Actuz) Pasitive
§ 17515425 g -
1542628 133.30%
144334 62,831
455991 158,991
5858711 35.1592
782815 {197,985}
37865 863
188,269 113,239
1043765 970.765
561,514 -
5.602.067 -
30.228.479 1,385,226
1651522 B8,646
4148514 21.575
13.717.i8% 35472
1,637,168 (241.603)
355826 18,828
508,535 13,204
291 577 15,280
205.54 (27 2
2355578 20176
795.6875 22
283 586 327
113,654 -
23,903,970 20,6671
5 1324550 5 1,324 653




TOWH OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Current
Cash and shorttam invesiments
Uiser fees, net of alowarce for uncefastibies

Total cument assels

MNongurent
Betterments #:01 yel dus
Coapita) Assels:
Land and constructon in progress
Other capia! assels, net of accumulated
depreciation

Total nencurrent assels
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Gurrant: ’

Warrants payabla

Accrued labilities

Detzrred revenue,

Mates payable

Other currert rabfiies

Bonds payatla

Compensated absence

Tota! curent Tabiities

Noncurent
Bonds payahle, net of curment portion
Compensaled absance, net of current portion

Tutal sgncurent Lia

TOTAL LIABILITIES

ties

HET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrastriclad

TOTAL NET ASSETS

Sza notes ta financial stalemsnts.

TOWH OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

PROPRIETARY FULDS

STATEMEHT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES W FUND HET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ESNDED HLNE 30, 2003

JUNE 30, 2005
Businass-Type Aclivil-as
Enterprise Funds
“Watar Sower
Fund Fund Toiz
§ 2304831 § 22001003 S
293,181 323330 Op=zating Revenues:
2912832 2625308 Crames for sefvices
‘ ' " Neselareous
-»
- 13853230 13 E53 03 Tetal Operatng Revenues
5 5 Qpecating Expenses:
5.
1.505.113 10248435 Orering expenses
20.9253,33% 36,345.502 Cepredaion
22730452 41147467 Tola: Qperating Expenses
25634 284 43372773 Cpe¢ating Income {Loss)
Konaperating Ravenues {Expenses):
ntergavemimental :evenue
8.683 12,430 ‘rierest expense
33':{07 53 ;g;gﬂ;,g Total Henoperating Rewenues [Expenses).
5 200,600 - -
11:'?& 13,535 Incoma {Loss) Before Transfars
235000 695,128
2763 247 Transfers: .
; = Cperating transfers in
1,075,735 14,567,518 COoemtng lrensfers ot
Charge in Net Assels
3,110,000 25,738,609
52,505 4,588 Hel Asssts 31 Beginning ol Year
3,162,505 25,743.207 Het Asuals 3t Enc of Year
4,238,246 40,710,725 41,849,358
19616825 732944
1,768,219 2,329,107
5 21405044 5 3.062050 § 2448763

See noles In fnancial sat=ments.

Business-Type Adwtes
Enterprse Funds

Aater

(142273
N i1

112838

21245

53,655
M

£ 2740504
e

Sawer
Fund

5 ZATIEES

{23.292)
——

4 524811

3 415588
123.E28

£ 784322




TOWHN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 20, 2605
Businass. Typa Actvdiog
Enterpasa Funts
Water Seas
Fusmg Fured Tia Frwate
Cash Flaws From Opuraling Activities: Burpose
Receipts Irom Custcmers and 15ers S 165523 $ 24518865 3 12 Trust Agency
Payments to v erdars and |rployees {535.575} (653.4723 Funds Funds
4 Funds
el Cash Providad 8y Operating Aztivites 718047 1,773,934 g t
ASSETS
Cash Ftows Fram Noacapitat Financing Aelivities: - 5 432,513
s , : 54 635 .
(;‘.ﬁ[ng b’:ﬁ'g :.ht n;;';;g) j;::.z,:' Cash ani short-teem fnvestments 273.373 — e
- lnvestments -
Net Cash pravided By (Used For) Noncanaa! Financing Activtes (111527 159,952 373,373 432513
Totat Assels
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Atquisitan and consiruction of capia: asses {430,770} {340,655}
Prncipal papiments on bonds and notes (315,000} (584.231)
Inlerest exponse 124 273 [1352.004) LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
BAN proceads 775,000 200,000 432.513
Infargovammental subsidy - 1.350.712 . S . Eame—
Other kabiuties 13
Nt Cash {Us=d For) Capilat and Rested Finaneing Acteetes (185,631 (867.218) . 332513
iabiities —_—
Net Change in Cash ard Shart-Term Im estments 442317 1065757 Tota) Liabiiti
Cash and Shar-Term vestmants, Bzginting of Year 1882274 1334266
J— KET ASSETS
©ash and Stk Term lovestmants, End of Year §_zaness §_2z201,003 5 25 s 273313 LI
. t ——————
Beconclliation of Operating Incoma ta Net Cash Tota! nel assals keld 0 s
Provided by {Used For} Oparating Activities: 313332
Operaling icoms: § 257189 § 1558203 § 1813322
Adgrtments b reconcia opaating inctre o net
<ash peovided by {used forjoperating actvites: P
Uepredaticn 551,884 g2 Fyta
Changes in assets and kabies:
User feas (87,793} {113,470}
Warants and accounts payatie {5.151) {20,745y
Arcred babhties 12.550) (2059
Campensatad ghsence 5,288 {5134
Cther Rabiftiss - {13433}
Net Cash Provided By Oparating Attvities s 718947 S LIT3EH
See notes to financizl statements.
See notes to firangal statements
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TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

R TOWN OF KINGSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to Financlal Stataments

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 1. Summary of Signlficant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Town of Kingston (the Town) conform to
generally accepled accounting principles (GAAF) as applicable lo govern-
mental units. The following is 2 summary of the more significant policies:

Pricate A. Reporting Entity

TP“’WSE The government is a municipal corporalion governed by an etected

Trusst Funds Board of Selectmen. As required by generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples, these financial statements present the gavernment and agplicable
component units for which the government is consiered to be financially
accountable. In fiscal year 2005, it was determined that no entities met
the required GASB-39 criteria of component units.

Additions:
Investment income ) 8,496

Tatat additions BASG
o : B. Gavemmeni-Wide and Fund Financial Sfatements

eductions: Gaovermmeni-¥yide and CURUT FIiaTLe SRS 2 Rl

Cther expenses 10.630 Government-Wide Financiat Siaterments

The government-wide financial statements {i.e., the statement of net
Total deductions 10,690 assets and he statement of changes in net assels) report information on
— all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primasy government. Forihe most

part, he eftect of interfund activity has been removed from fhese state-
ments. Govemmental aclivities, which normally are supporied by h:axes
and intergovemmental revenues, are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for
suppori.

Netincrease (dacrease) {2.394)

Hetassels:
Begianing of year 275,757

. S 2EAE The staterment of activities demonstrates the dearee to which the direct
expenses of a given funclion o segment are offsel by program revenues.
Direct expenses are those that are cleasly identifiable vith a specific func-
fion or segment. Program revenues include (1) charges 0 customers .
or applicants who purchase, use, or di_recl[y benefit from goods, semced:..
or priviteges provided by a given funcltion ar segmenl_and {2) grants ar
cantributions that are restricted 1o meeting the operationat or capital
requirements of a particutar function of segment. Taxes and _olher items
not properly included among Program revenues are reposted instead as

general revenues.
Fund Financial Stalements

3 Separate financia! statemen
e notes o fnancial satements. prietary funds and figuciary funds.

ts are provided for govermmmenial funds, pro-
cven though the latter are excluded
from the gnvemmenbwide financial statermenis. Major individual goverr;j
mental funds ard major individual enterprise funds are reported as sep
rate columns in the fund financial staterments.
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C. Measwrement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement
Prasentation

Govermment-Wide Finarcial Slatesnents

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the econo-
mic resources measwement focus and the accrual basis of accounting,
as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Reve-
nues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a kabi-
lity is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows, Property
taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
Granls and similar ftems are recognized as revenue as saon as all eligibi-
lity requiremnenits imposed by the pravider have been mef. As a general
rufe, the efect of interdund activity has been eliminated from the govern-
ment-wide financial stalements.

Amounis reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers
ar applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, {2} aperating
grants and contributions, and (3} capital grants and confributions, includ-

J ing special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reporded as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, genaral
revenues include all taxes and excises.

Fund Financial Statements

Govemnmental fund financial statements are reparted using the cument
tinancial resources measurement focus and the modilied accrual basis
of accounling. Revenues are recagnized as soon as they are both mea-
surable and available. Revenues are considered o be available when
they are collectible within the current pericd or soon enpugh thereafter 1o
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the governmen? con-
siders property tax revenues 1o be available if they are collectad within 50
days of the end of Ihe current fiscai period. All other revenue items are
cansidered lo be measurable and available only when cash is received
by the govenment. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability
is incured, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expen-
ditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The govemment reports the following major governmentat fund:

* The general fund is the gavernment's primary operating fund.
It accounts for alk financial resources of the general govemment,
except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

* Schaol capital projects fund.

» Seplic special revenue fund.

Pruprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
Operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
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providing setvices and producing and delivering goods in connection with
a proprietary fund's principal engoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the enterprise fund are charges lo custorners for sales and
sarvices. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost o!
sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capita!
assels, All revenues and expenses notl meeting this definition are
repotted as non-operaling revenues ant expenses.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial repeonting 1ssued pror
to December 1, 1988 generally are followed in both the govemmant-wide
and proprietary fund financial slatements 1o the extent that those slan-
dards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental ‘
Accounting Standards Board. Govemments also have I_he aption of h_).j
lowing subseguent private-sector guidance for lpgir b_usmess-lype activi-
ties and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The govern-
ment has elected not fo foYow subsequent private-sector guidance.

The government repods the foliowing major proprelary funds:

« Waler gperations )
«  \Wastewater (sewer) operations

The private-purpose trust fund is used to account for Ir?sl;rrangﬁ::éi,t
other than those propetly reparted in the pension trust func or %ennﬁl
furd, under which principal and investment income exlciusweiy 11
individuals, private organizalions, ar olher govemmenls.

. Cash and Shot-Tenn Invesiments

" by
Cash balances from all funds, except ll]ose reqmrcdclo ?‘ebsa?g;igastzfe y
law, are combined to form a cunsolld_emon of cash. a;m S nisedt
invested 1o lhe extent available, and interest eamupgls ané e fonds
the General Fund. Certain special revenue, proprig ar;rI:t .
segregate cash, and investment eamings become a p

i i i d depasts.
Deposits with financial institutions consist pnmaxly o; r?:::ia; vestrr)r?ent
cerificates of deposits. and s;;v:‘)r}gsf arcfs?:llll;;a ; fsids e por-
i intai hat is available fo nds. por
on. I? l?:izlm:t;??sdrteﬂected an the combined financiak slateai;‘lgg::;gs
:;?: :apﬁonecash and short-term investments™. _The lt':r‘gstsincome,
attribulzble to each fund type is included under inves

h flows, the proprietary funds consider

For purpose of the statement of cas Aog months o less o b shor-

investments with original maturities o
term investments.
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E. Invesiments

State and local stalutes place certain limitations on the nature of deposils
and investments available. Deposils in any financial institution may nol
exceed certain levels wilhin the financial institution. Non-fiduciary lund
invesimenis can be made in securiies issued by or unconditienally guar-
anleed by the U.S. Govemment or agencies that have a malurity of one
year or less from the date of purchase and repurchase agreements guar.
anleed by such securities with maturity dates of no mure than $0 days
from the date of purchase,

|nvestments for the Trust Funds consist of marketable securities, bonds
and short-term money market invesiments. Investments are carried at
market value.

. Property Tax Limitations

Legistation known as “Praposiion 2 1/27 Fmils the amount of revenue that
can be derived from properiy taxes. The prior fiscal year's 1ax levy limit is
used as a base and cannot increase by more than 2.5 percent {excluding
new growth), unless an override or debt exemplion is voted. The actual
fiscal year 2005 tax tevy reflecled an excess capacity of $ 16,155.

. interdund Receivables and Payables

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borowing
arrangements oulstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as
gither "due fromito other funds™ {i.e., the current portion of interfund leans)

or “advances to/from other funds” {i.e., the non-currest portion of interfund
loans).

H. Capital Assels

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastruc-
ture assets (for enterprise funds only) are reparted in the applicatie gov-
emmental ar business-lype activities colurmns in the governmeni-wide
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as
assets with an initial individual cost of more than § 10,000 and an est-
mated usefut life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost or estmated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recarded at estimated fair market value at
the date of donation.

The costs of nomal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend assels lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays far capital assets and improvements are capitalized as peG-
jects are conslructed. Interest incumed during the construction phase of

26

capital assels of business-lype activities is included as pan of he capitai-
ized value of the assels canstructed.

Propeny. plant and equipmen! of the primary government is depreciated
using the straighl-fine method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assals Years
Buildings 40
Building improvements 20
Water/sewer infrastructure 50-75
Vehicles 5
Office equipment 5
Computer equipment 5

i  Compensated Ahsences

it is the government’s policy to permit employees to acc_umulale earngd

but unused vacation and sick pay tenefits. All vested sick apd vacalion
pay is accrued when incurted in the gover_n_menl-wide, proprielary and ed
fiduciary fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is repol ted
in governmental funds only if they have matured, for exampie, 8s a resull &
employee resignations and relrements.

J. Long-Term QObligations

In the govemmenbwide finantial statemens, and proprietaty fund WPEIS..
in the fund fingncial statements, tong-term d_eb'l and ather Im':g-ierrr:ro'ﬁﬂS
gations are reporied as liabilties in the applicable govemmer:tal :x:sr;:a‘; .
businaess-lype activities, or praprietary fund type statement of néf it

K. Fund Eqguity

In the fund financial statements, govemmenl_al funds report re;%r::t‘;ura;sre

of fund batance for amounts that are nol av{aﬂab&e fucr_ ;g\g;mr;gse ks,
] 7 I or a specl 5

tegally restricted by outside parties for use

naqlior};s of fund balance represent tenlative managemert plans that are

subject to change.

L. Use of Estimales

LISE M Lol

i i T 1]
i i i n confarmity with genes2iy
The prepamation of basic financial staternenis ‘gemern T imates

i i i i na; g
auntin rinciples requires ma b s
gﬁge:;ﬂ:x;fiuns mglpaﬁect the reporied amounts of assels and Ha 5

iabilith f the
and disclosuras for contingent assets and lnablhtie],}sn:ast ?:i ]:ieatz ‘:; the
basic financial statements. and the (aporled amo s o e e couta
and expenditures!expenses duting the fiscal yeal-
vary from estirmates that were used.
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2.

Stewardship, Compliance and Accountabitity
A. Budgetary Information

Al the annual town meeting, the Finance Commiltee presents an opera-
ting and capilal budget for the proposed expenditures of the fiscal year
commencing the following July 1. The budget, as enacted by lown
meeting, establishes the legal level of control and specifies that certain
appropriations are to be funded by parficular revenues. The ariginal
budget is amended durning the fiscal year at special town meetings as
required by changing conditions. In cases of extraordinary or uaforeseen
expenses, the Finance Comaittes is empowered o transfer funds from
lire Reserve Fund {a cantingency appropriation) to a departmental appro-
priation. “Extraorinary” includes expenses which are not in the usuai
ling, or are great or exceplional. “Unforeseen” includes expenses which
are not foreseen as of the time of the annual meeting when appragriations
are voled.

Departments are limiled to the line ilems as voled. Certain items may
exceed the line lem budget as approved if it is for an emergency and
for the safety of the general public. These items are limited by the Mas-
sachusetls General Laws and must be raised in the next year's tax rate.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management contral
device during the year for the General Fund and Proprietary Fund.
Effective budgetary contro! is achieved for all other funds through pro-
visions of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Al year-end, appropriation balances lapse, excepl for certain unexpended
capital items and eacumbrances which will be honored during the subse-
quent year.

. Budgefary Basis

The General Fund final appropriation appearing on the *Budget and
Actual” page of the fund financial statements represents the final
amended budget after all reserve fund transfers and supplemental
appropriations.

. Budget/GAAP Reconciliation

The budgetary data for the general and proprietary fund is based upon
accounling principles that differ from generally accepted accounting prin-
ciples (GAAP). Therefore, in addilion to the GAAP basis financia! state-
ments, the results of operations of the general fund are presented in
accordance with budgetary accounting principles to provide a meaningful
comparison with budgetary data.

The fcltowing is a summary of adjustinenls made to the actual revenues
and other sources, and expenditures and other uses, to conform to the
budgetary basis of accounting.

Revenues Expendilures
and Cther and Oiher
General Fund Financing Sources  Financing Uses
Revenues/Expenditzres
{GAAP basis) 528,676,847 $20,240.0%1%
Other financing sources/uses )
{GAAP basis) s 551,514 306,373
Subtotal (GAAP Basis) 25,228,361 29,546,384
Adijust tax revenue to accrual basis 103.263 -
Reverse beginning of year appio-
priation carryfonwards from (812,634
expenditures " ‘
Add end of year appropriation 240,926
carryfonwards to expenditures - \
. . 134 656
Prior years averlay deficils
i bal
Recognize use of fund balance 1,602,067 )

as funding souice

To reverse the effect of non-

budgeted State contribulions (_705212) (705212}

for teachers relirement
Budgetary basis 5 30.228.479 §28.003,970

0. Deficit Fund Equit

The following funds had deficis as of June 30, 2005:

Special Revenue Funds: S 40802
Police Revalving 72431
Fire Revolving 40 5,213
Highway Chapler 8
ey 577,446
Total
deparimental

wilt be eliminated through fulure

The defcits in theso fu758 d transfers from oiher funds.

revenues, bond procesds, an




E. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriglions

In fiscal year 2005 the Town overexpended the snow and ice appropria-
tion by § 402,994, These excess expenditures will be raised as part of
the fiscal year 2006 tax rate.

3. Cash and Short-Term Investments
Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits. Gustodial credit risk is the risk that in
tho event of a bank failure, the Town's deposits may not be retuinted ta il
Massachuselts general law Chapler 44, section 55, limits deposits fina
bank or trust campany or banking company to an amoun nol exceeding
sixty per cent of the capital and surplus of such bank or trust company or
banking company, unless satistactory securily is given 1o it by such bank
o tiust company of banking company for such excess.” The Town does
not have a depasit palicy for custodial credil risk

As of June 30, 2005, $ 6,748,915 of the Town's bank bhalance of

$ 16,933,031 was exposed lo custodial credil risk as uninsured, uncotlatedal-
ized, and collateral held by pledging bank's trust depariment not in the
Town's name. Of the Town's § 4,588,404 deposit in repurchase agreements.
none of underlying securities are held by the investmenl's counterparly, not
in the name of the Town,

4. lnvestments
A Credif Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment witl not
fulfili its abligation to the holder of the investment. For short-term invest-
ments that were purchased using surplus revenues, Massachusetls
general law, chapter 44, section 55, limits investments to the top rating

issued by at least ane nationaily recognized statistical raling organization
(NRSROs).

Presented below is the actual rating as of year end for each investment
lype of the Town {in thousands):

Kinimum Exempt Ratinn as of Year End
Fair Lepal From

investment Tyoe Value Rafing Disclosure  AAA ha A
U.S. Treasury notes $ 652 MNA § - $ 852 § - ¥ -
Comparate equilies 1,558 NIA 1,558 - - h
Muntuat funds 567  NfA 567 - - -
Federal agency securities 511 - 511 _ -
Total investments 53.248 $21425 $1,163 S - 5 e

B. Cuslodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk far investments is the risk that, «n the eventof ire
{ailure of the counterparly (e.gd. broker-deater) to a transaction. a govern-
ment will not be able to recover the value of its investment o¢ collateral
securitics that are in the possession of another party. The Town dees
nol have palicies for custodial credil risk.

C. Congenfratign of Credit Risk

LOnCenilainhyl A e a2

The Town places no timit an the amount the Town may invest n ary one
issuer.

The Town does not have an investment in one issuer {otnet lhlan U_S‘
Treasury Secusities and mutual funds) greater than 555 of tolai invesi-
ments.

D. Interesi Rate Risk

intarest rate risk is the risk that changes in market inlerelsl rates Will )
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Gfa_m_ara:ly.' lh? I_or‘:g?s-e
the maturity of an investment, the grealet the sensitivity of its Eir{o re:n e l
to changes in markel interest rates. The Towp_does not have af ma:ag-
investment policy that timits investment _maiunne_s asa (r\e;ni,e?es{ e
ing its exposure o fair yalue Tosses ansing from increasing in

{nformation about the sensilivity of the fair values ’o! th.e Town's invest-
ments to market interest rate fluctuations is 85 follows:

Invesiment Maturties {in Years)

tiore
Fair Less "

Invesiment Type Value Than 1 15 G-  Ihan
Debi Related Secunties: _ <100 5 951 s -
U.S. Treasury nGies 5 652 5 - oy o X

Federal agency sacuriies 511 - 361 15 -
3 5 -

Total 51163 S_= 76z 3 =

E. Foreign Currency Risk .
at changes in foreign exchange rales

iqn currency risk is the risk n; ] ange e
:.'('E{jg:ersely at?ect the tair value of an investment. The Towd
have policies for fareign cuErency risk.

Taxes Receivable
ied and based on values
al praperly 1axes are levi b
ol 65‘319 aggnﬁgrsyo?’* opf avery year. Assessed values afri :3::];3:5 Taxeg
o o dm; Assessor’s for 100% of the estiimated fair ma xcd el ey
are Sozfar:)a quarierdy basis and are subject to penaities an v
are du

a1




6.

are not p_aid by the respoctive due dote. Real estate and personal property
laxes levied are recorded as receivables in the fiscal year they relate lo.

Fourleen days after the due date for the final tax bill for real estate laxes, a
demand notice may be sent to the delinquent taxpayer. Fourteen days after
the demand notice has been sent, the tax collector may proceed to fite a lien
against the delinquent taxpayers’ property. The Town has an ultimate right

to foreclose or propedy for unpaid taxes. Persanal propery laxes cannol be
secured through the lien process.

Taxes receivable at June 30, 2005 consist of the follewing (in thousands):
Real Estate

2005 $313
2004 83
2003
2002
Prior

!..
N o= th

Personal Property

2005
2004
2003
2002
Prios

le
D 2 W L

Tax Liens
In Lieu of Taxes
Deferred Taxes 1

[
(===}
EEEE]

Total g

o=
Ji=}
o

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts *im

The receivables reported in the accompanying entity-wide financial state-
ments reflect the following estimated allowances for doubtfu! accounts:

Govermnmental Business-Type
Property taxes $ 294,983 S -
Excises 201,983 -
Utilities - 136,691
Other 7.255 -

Intergovernmental Receivables

This batance represents reimbur requested from Federal and Stale
agencies for expendilures incurred in fiscal 2005,
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8. Gapital Assets

Gapilal asse! activity for the year ended June 30, 2005 was as follows (in
thowsands):

Beginning Erding
Batance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital assels, being depreciated:

Buildings and impravements § 20,052 51575 & - 3 30.62'1'
Kachinery, equipment, and futnishings 4,363 855 {_135} 5,185
Total capital assets. baing depreciated 33.417 2,530 { 135) 35.812
Less accumufated depreciation for
Huildings and improvements ( 4.927) { 21 - l gg—lﬂg:
Ktachinery. equipment, and furnishings {_2.450) {_508) 54 (2%
Total accumulated depreciation (7377 (1229 54 { 8,552
] 7 25
Tatat capilal assets, being depreciated, net 26,040 1301 { 8% 27 250
i ing depreciated: .
CaL;;u:e:: asseis. not being depi 6230 §0 ( Egi : i;;
Conslruction in progress 5420 _ 783 (1.524) =
= A 3as
Total capital assets, not being depreciaied 11650 324 1,560 10384

. < 7544
Governmental actvities capital assets. net  $37.8%0  $18% S (1L.671) 5354

Note: The Town has not yet capitatized infrastructure assets for govemnmental activiies.

Enzag

Beginning 2
Balance Increases Decreases Bafarce
— s —

Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:

. 5 - § 10081

Buildings and improvements 5 10.23; 5 - : 551
::?';:i[r;sgbreeqmpment and furnishings a7 148 216 ) 20 315
47,755 2.487 - 49,047

Tolal capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

214) -
Buildings and improvements { 1331} {

ishi 45 -
Keachinery, equipment, and fumishings (10 ?’gg) { 607] -
Infrastucture { )] {_92_15' __j .
Yotat accumulaied depreciation {11.744) {_226) _
Tolal capital assets, being depreciated, net 36.01%
Cap#al asseis, not being depreciated: 63
Land 1388
Gonstruction in progress ____mn
Tata! capita] assets. not heing depreciaicd 14,109
S 50,12

Business-typ2 activiies capital assets. net
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Deprecialion expense was charged to fungtions of the Town as follows (in thousands):

10.

1.

12.

Governmental Activities:

General government s 5
Public safely 237
Education 622
Public warks 263
Culture and recreation 102
Total depreciation expense - governmenatal aclivities $1.229
Business-Type Aclivities:
Waler $ 552
Sewer 374
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities $_926

Warrants Payable

‘J\[arrants payable represent 2005 expenditures paid by July 15, 2005 as per-
milted by law.

Deferred Revenue

Governmental funds report defemed revenue in connection with receivables

far reveaues that are not considered to be available o liquidate liabilities of
the cument pariod.

The balance of the General Fund deferred revenues account is equat lo
the total of all June 30, 2005 receivable balances, except real and personal
propetly laxes that are accrued for subsequent 60-day coflections.

The busingss-type activities report defemed revenue to offset sewer better-
ment recewa})les nol yet due. This will be reported as revenue when col-
lected and will be used to help finance related bond debt service cosls.
Tax Refunds Payable

This balance consists of an estimate of refunds due to property taxpayers

for polential abatements. These cases are currently pending with the state
Appellate Tax Board.

Other Liabilities

This balance cansists primarily of payroll withholdings.

sy

13. Notes Payable

4.

The Town had the foflowing notes culstanding at June 30, 2005

interest  Dateof Date of Balance at
Rate issue KMawrty  June 30, 2005
Bond anficipation 3.10%  O06/16/05 051006 & 578,000
Bond anticipation 3.00% 0511005  05/10/06 1,150,000
Bond anticipalion 0.00%  0Bi01/04  0BONOY 125,571
Bond anticipation 0.00%  03/16/05 03/15/08 £00.600
§ 2453571
The follawing surmmarizes activity in notes payab'e during fiscal year 2005
Balance Batance
Beginning News End of
of Year {ssues Maturities Year
i 5 125571
MWPAT seplic  § 600,000 3 125571 ${ 600.000) % .
Town equipment 578,000 578,000 { 578.000) 578.000
MWPAT seplic - 600,000 - . ?gggg?‘
Town equipmernl - 1,150,000 - 115000
Total $1178000 S ZA53571 §(LUZEOOM S2.493.57)

Long-Term Dabi

A. Gengral Obligation Bonds -
The Town issues generat obligation bonds i_q provide funds ff_“ ti;e abcgzx(;s
sition and constaction of major capital faciities. _General obug? "?25
nave been issued for both governimental angi busmess—lylflpe‘ af: ivities.
General obtigation bonds currently cutstanding are as follows:

Amount
Serial Ouistanding
Maturities Interest ] a;nefmoﬁ
i | 3
Govemmental Activities: Through Rale(s¥a ;ureﬁo 2
5.20 .
Land acquisition - library 09N 5.’02 ;gt} s
Schoo! heating system [sl=g] 5::0 2 o000
Landfill closure 09/15/08 3 21.9801000
School 11/15/08 ?39 .455 000
o e ::ﬂ gfgg gigg 240,000
Highway garage
(conﬁnued)
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{continued)

Governmental Aclivities:

Seplic foan - Title 5
Landiil closure
Towa buildings
Town buildings
Gray's beach
Altelic fields
MWPAT - septic

Serial
Matusities
Through
08/01/19
03101721
03/01i22
03/014/22
03104115
03/0117
08/01/23

Tatal Governmental Aclivities

Business.Type Activities:
Sewer Fund:
MWPRAT
MWPAT
MWPAT
MWPAT
MWPAT
MWPAT
MWPAT
MWPAT
Sewer
MWPAT
Total Sewer Fund

Water Fund:

Trackel Pond well

Water storage facility

Water mains

Water (paint) trucks
Tatal Water Fund

Total Business-Type Aclivities

B. Future Debt Service

Senal
Maiurities
Through

08/01/18
08/01/29
08/01/29
03/01/29
08/01/30
08/01/30
02/01/31
02/01/31
03/01721
08/01/32

Q6/0113
03101123
03701423
03101112

Interest
Rate{s%
0.00
3.70
3.72
3.74
3.24
3.42
0.00

Interest

Rate(s}%

1.36
1.73
.73
.73
1.73
1.73
185
1.85
3.69
2.60

5.10
382
3.82
2.89

L - OF ;
H

Amount
Qutstanding
as of
June 30, 2005

157 850
240,000
2.425,000
440,000
250,000
600,000
442,725

§ 27,620,575

Amount
Qutstanding
asof
June 30, 2005

§ 609,743
1,230,249
6,852,720
2,283,487
1,380,489
6,943,255

576.548
5,858,282
235,000
455,962
26,434,735

800,000
1,350,000
1,080.000

135,000
3,365,000

e

$29.799,735

The annual principal payments to retire all general obligaticn long-term
debt outstanding as of June 30, 2005 are as follows:

Govemmental Activities

20086
2007
2008
2009
2040
2011 - 2015
2016 - 2021
Thereafier

Total

Business Aclivities

2006
2007
2008
2009
2040
2011 - 2015
2016 - 2020
Therealler
2025 - 2029
Thereafter

Total

Principal Interesy
$ 1,550,508 § 1,353401
1,508,888 1,282,869
1,658,888 1,207,407
1,568,888 1,126,877
1,633,888 1,042,405
8,62b412 3,993,282
10,654,751 1,526,347
320,352 12231
$27.5205715 § 115456420

Principal Interest
$§ 051,126 5 536,869
969,926 529,354
992,154 521,471
1,014,126 512,997
1,036,301 508,341
5,315,798 2411419
5,750,300 1,361,233
6,115,000 754,915

6,745,000 -
_ 010000 _ 409
$20,799735 3 6.836.708

C. Changes in General Long-Term Liabilities

long-term liabilittes (in thousands):

Tetal

$ 2,903,900
2,881,757
2,866,295
2,695,765
2,676,293

12,618,704
12,181,698
341,583

5 30,166,004
Total
S 1487995
1,499,280
1,513,629
1,527,123
1,544,642
7,426,917
7,111,933
6,868,915
6,745,000
910,408

ALl

$ 36,636,443

Total Less
B;:;L:::e Balance Cun‘_ent
7i1/04  Additions Reductions 5730/05 Portion
ivities 1.551
W soapds  S443  s(a7o)  SIWEA SO )
i 97
Accrued employee benefils 1097 Z’:-‘ { 1_00) 780
Landfitl closure 556 224 i
%) 3(1 529,89
Tolal Govemmental Activities 5 30,301 S 667 S(L5f
Total
T;Gtm Balance
B;’?Jr(;ie Andifions Redyctions £/30/05
W 530798 S - 5 gog)  520.800
oo fits 54 8 - __ 80
Accrued employee beng e . ey

Tota! Business-Type Activilies S 30.853

7

During the year ended June 30, 2005, the following changes ocourred in

Equals
Long-Term
Porticn
6:30:03

§ 26070



15, Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs
=P and Fosiclosure Care Costs

State and Federal laws and regulations require the Tewn to perform certain

maintena o f H il si :
e nce and monitering functions at its landfill site for thiny years afler

The $ 780,060 roportep as landfill postclosure care liability at June 30, 2005
represents f_ulure manitering costs of the landfill. Actual cusl may be higher
due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations.

16. Restricted Net Assets
The accompanying enlity-wide financial statements repo restricted net

assets when exiemnal constraints from geantors or coniributars are placed
an nel assels.

Permanent fund restricted net assels are se

gregated between nonexpeng-
able'and exper_xdab.'e. T_he nonexpendable portion represents the original
reslr!cled pn.nmpal contribution, and the expendable repiesents accumulated
eamings which are available to be spent based on donor restrictions.

17. Reserves of Fund Equity

'Rest_arves‘ of fungl equily are established to segregate fund balances which
are elther'nul available for expertditure in the future or are fegally setl aside
for a specific future use.

The follawing types of reserves are reported at June 30, 2005:

II!rieser\red far Encun:nbrances - An account used to segregale that portion of
und balance cammitted for expenditure of financial resources upon vendor
performance,

Rc_asenred for Expenditures - Represents the amount of fund balance appro-
priated to be used for expenditures in the subsequent year budget.

Reserved for P}a{gelual Funds - Represents the principal of the nonexpend-
able trust fund mvestments. The batance cannat be spent for any purpose;

however, it may be invesied and the earnings may be spent.

Other Reserved - Other reserved iund batances resulls fram the sate of land
held for futgre appropriations.

18. General Fund Undesignated Fund Balance

:g? I.én.designaled general fund balance reported on the balance sheet is
o :h :jr)ﬁaccqrdance. with generally accepted accounting principles {GAAP),
Wers in cadain respects from the Massachusetts Uniform Municipal

33
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Accounting System (UMAS). The following paragraphs summarize the maigr
differences.

Massachusells general laws inciude provisions to allow municipalilies to over-
expend cenain appropriations if lhey are incurred in an emergency situation
and for the safety of the public. The mos| common example involves Lhe
“snaw and ice” appropriation. AN such over-expendituces, however, must be
funded in 1he subsequent year's tax rale.

Massachuseils General Laws require that non-property tax revenue budget
shortfalls, net of appropriation turnbacks, be funded in the subsequent year.
The same Wreatment is also apptied 10 the excess of actual property lax
abatements and exemplions aver the provision for abatements and exemp-
tions {overfay).

The following summarizes the specific ¢ifferences between GAAP basis ang
statulory basis of reporting the general fund undesignated fund balance.

GAAP basis balance ] i.ZOT.SgB
Snow and ice deficits 402,994
Tax refunds payable _177.842

Statuiory (UMAS) Dalance 51,788,385

Commitments and Contingencles

Qulstanding Lawsuils - There are several pending Ia'NSt{il? in ‘:uhﬁi: the -
Town is involved. The Town's management is of the opinioa that the paten

tia future settlement of such ciaims wauld not materiatly afiect its financia
stalements taken as a whole.

Grants - Amounts received of receivai}!e fron] gfanior age_;o:; ‘ari ::rtr?;c; n{o
audil and adjustment by grantor agencies. principally mf{i e %.:Onslﬁute
Any disallowed claims, inciuding amounts giready w”E:j Q‘S;es \-.)-‘hich s
a lizbility of the applicable funds. The amount of exg}anﬁ;:e o m;
disallowed by the grantor cannot he determined atihis .

Town expects such amounts. if any. 1o be immaterial.

Post-Employment Health Care and Life Insurance Henefits

of Massachusells Gengral Laws to ;r;:'o-
benefits to retirees, their {f?pendems,
ded through the Town's §roup

The Fown has accepted thaple{ azB
vide for health care and life insuranse

i ivors. These benefits are Provi | sgron
glr;:;a-lr_!s_g;vcw:;ts of these benefits are m;::{dﬁs gbgeetfopk;l ni;;; ?:ts ey
P tired employees. the f I .
feriir ?ﬁ:ahtgig:iiigdb;eﬁls. and cost of benefils fa; rﬁtq;eﬁ:i ;l"s::iir’ ad;:}g ,
or%heir survivors far the year ended June 30, 2005 wa
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Pensign Plan

The Tawn falfows the provisions of GASB Statement No, 27, Accounfjng
for Pensions for State and Local Government Employees, with respect 14
tha employees’ retirement funds.

A. Plan Description

The Town contributes to the Plymouth Counly Retirement System {the
"System™}, a cost-sharing multiple-employer, defined benefil pension plan
administered by a county retirement board. The System provides retire-
ment, disabilily and death benefils to plan members and beneficiaries,
Chapler 32 of the Massachusells General Laws assigns the System the
authority 1o establish and amend benefit provisions of the plan, and grant
cosl-of-living increases, 1o the State legislalure. The System issues a
publicly available Fnancial report which can be obtained rrough the
Plymouth County Retirement Association, 11 South Russell Street,
Plymoulh, Massachusetis 02360.

B. Funding Policy

Plan members are required to conlribule to the Syslem at rates ranging
from 5% to 11% of annual covered compensation. The Town i5 required
to pay into the System its share of the remaining system-wide acluearially
detenmined contribulion plus administration costs which are apporlicned
among the employers based on active covered payrafl, The contributions

of plan members and the Town are govemed by Chapter 32 of the Massa-

chuselts General Laws. The Town's contributions 1o the System for the
years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were § 698,874, S 675,246,
and $ 498,244, respectively, which were equal 1o its annual required
contributions for each of these years.

C. Teachers

As required by Stale statutes, teachers of the Town are covered by the
Massachusetts Teachers Retirement System (MTRS). The MTRS is
funded by cantributions from covered employees and the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, The Town is not required fo contribute.

All persons employed on at least a half-time basis, who are covered under

4 contractual agreement requiring certification by the Board of Education
are eligible, and must participate in the MTRS.

Based on the Commanwealth of Massachusetts’ retirement laws, employ-
ees covered by the pension plan must conldbute a percentage of gross
eamings into the pension fund. The percentage is determined by the par-

ticipant's date of entry into the system and gross earnings, up to $ 30,000,
as follaws:

22.

23

24,

Before January 1, 1975 5%.
January 1, 1975 - Decemter 31, 1983 ?2’?.
January 1, 1984 - June 30, 1996 Bé,o.
July 1, 1996 - June 30, 2001 9;—?
Beginning July 1, 2001 1%

* Efleclive January 1, 1680, all participanis hired afﬂer danuaary
1, 1979, who have not elected to increase to t1%, tontribute
an additional 2% of salary in excess of $ 30,000,

The Town's current year covered payro!l or teachers was $ 4,169,952,
In liscal year 2005, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts coniributed

$ 705,212 to the MTRS on behalf of the Town. Thisis in;!uded inihe 1
educe;lion expendituras and intergavernmental revenues in the genera

fund.

Self Insurance

i ¢ - Annuat
The Town self-insuses agaiast claims for unemplnyme? c:.o::seraagﬁna! oo
estimated requirements for ciains are provided in the Town
ing budget.

Risk Management

i i lated 1o tors: theft
i various risks of loss related o

vemment is exposed o O e
Ezg;age to and destruction of assets; enors and QTI{;SSISrance_ e
diéaslers {or which the govemnmieni carries cummer:ar»mm e ous yaar
were no significant reductions in i”SU’iaf!CB cg;s;aogf e e iy of e

terial settlements in ex y

and have been no maienal

past three fiscal years.

Beainning Fund Balance Reclassification
5 defined
fiscal year 2005, as
i ior governmenta! funds for : e
ghg{\g‘;énssiggig;gt 34, have changgd {rom lh_eé gcrigx ious fiscal ¥
A&(r:cnrdinmy. the following receaciliation is pravided:

5. 200 Frnd EGuity

dune 3 2y June 30, 2004

(aiﬂpnfs:l::; [5|y Reclassificatien g;s3 r:;i;:;dz ]

Nonmajor funds 5 5,182,090 S (1.553.243) o
School capciltal project ) 553,248 — 5.‘ ‘2 zs
T:t:llnr " 5 5.182.090 5 - 5 518200

at




Azcounting. .. e
Animal Control Depanimeny,

Anintat Inspector.....
Assessors Departiment.
Auwdit Coiemitlee.

By-Laws Approved in 2004
Capilal Planning Committee...
Collector of Taxes..... ..

Conseivalion Cotmanission.

Edwcation Fund Trustees. .
Emergency Managsement Agerncy... .
Fenee Viewer. ..
Finance Commillee
Fire Department
Gias Inspector....
Harbommaster.
Liealth, Board of
IBesitage Center Devetopmcnt

Committer............_..
Histotical Commission.
Inspector of Buildings.....
Jury List .
Library Director.
Marriages. ...
Master Ilan Commitiee.
Memorial
Old Colony Planring Counci
Upen Space
Parking Clerk..
Perambulation of the Town
Permanent Building Committe
Manaing Board. ...
PMumbing Inspector.
Phymouth County Cooperative
Extension.......... ... .
Plymouth County Mosquite

Control Program.........._.
Police Department.. ...
Recreation Department...
Regisuars, Board of,..
Rent Qgntrol Board

lnsi;l.c Caver
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South Shore Becyeling Cooperative .
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Solid Waste Depr.............
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Repulations.. ...
Town Clerk
Appointed Oflicers............
Federal, State & County
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Stalistics....
Town Officers.... .
Town Govemment Study Comm. ...
Town Hall — Phone No. _................
Town Mectings
Special, April 2, 2005
Annual, Aprl 2, 2003
Special, Oce 24, 2005
Town Efection, April 23, 20035
Recount, May 10, 2005......... .
Special Town Election Dec 3. 2005....
Veterans® Agent..........._ .
Wage & Personnel Board.
Wastewater (Sewer Commission)..
Water Commissioners.... . .
Wiring Inspector............
Zoning Board of Appeals.
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Cover Piclures

The pictures on both the front amnd back covers are of the house on a
wharf in Rocky Nook known as Delano’s Wharf or Rocky Nook Wharf.
According to historfan Emily Drew, throughout most of Kingstow's
existence, there has been a whard on the Rocky Nook shore. During the
seventeenth century, Edward CGray had a wharl and warehouse located in
the vicinity. Later men such as Jolin Cooke, James Cooke, and Benjamin
Sampson had wharfs in the area. Benjamin Delano and Captain Peter
Windsor build the stone wharf, now known as Delano's wharf, in the
early nineteenth century (1802-1803) on wlat may have been the
remains of the Cooke wharf, Though the Delano family owned most of
the land in this arca, the Holmes family and the Server family owned.
rented or leased certain right of landing and storage, and thus also
became associated with the wharf, The warchouse (today a private
residence) was most likely used as a ship's chandlery and as storage.
outfitting Kingston vessels with materials for pending voyages.

During the eighteenth and nincteenth centurics, this area was active not
only in Kingston's shipbuilding, but also in its fishing industry as the
Delano sall works was located between the Rocky Nook wharl and the
Salt Rocks (in Kingston Bay.) Later in the twentieth century, llch w!mrf
became a popular spot for regattas and clambakes held by the Kingston
vacht Club. Delano's wharf is onc of the most photographed and painted
landmarks in Kingston and is simitar to only two ofher wharves on the

Adtlantic constline.

e to be in 1936 after the Town appoinfed a specnfi]
committce to suggest the purchase of land so that the public ::iu;ld gs::
better access o the waterfront. 440 feet ofl:_md was purchase r%navrS
Delano's and through the work of WPA prajects and vu]ugl?crg'(} .—;v— :
Rench came into being. The Beach is named for Coi'nnel Edwar " %
wealthy Plymouth merclhiant who owned land in the area

seventeenth century.

Gray's Beach cam

¢ been provided by the Kingston
ur thanks to Carrie Elliot for her

The historical pictures in this boeok hav

. H , O
lic Library Local History Room. nks o L4 i
E:lclyl:}f in com;;}iiing the pictures. Many mose historic prinis are on displa

i ; e public is
in the hallways and meeting rooms m 1hsf Tou._n H(&uS?.l.I;Ilk ?nnsion's
encouraged to stop by to see thicse interesting prints depicling o

history-




The pranary eflort of the Wage and Personuel Dourd for this past ¥
complete its annual review of 1he marketplace salary survey
the competitiveness of the Town's compensation
compres Kingsion's compensalion levels to those of same

Commonwealth. i additon. the Board met with various department heads to review

ear was 10
data. This process analyzes
plan against the labor market and
-size towns throughout the

their Tequests Tor position evaluations and 10 collect data in order 10 evaluate positions
wtilizing  the well-cstablished evaluation  Process. This resulted 0 several
recommendations hiit were prcscnlcd and approved at Annual Town Meeting.

The Board also recommended a change 1o the Bylaw which created equity in sick
leave benefit amons he various workgroups within the ‘Town's employment and
completed 115 annual review of PEG. Position Evaluation Guidebook. 1o order to

incorporate changes in accordance with modifications 1o the Fair Labor Suandards Act.







